URY

GEMRERAL IMPABYEMERT BISTRICT

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2023

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be held
Tuesday June 13, 2023, at the district office (255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449),
commencing at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material are available on the district
website (www.kgid.org), News & Notices. Copies of this agenda were posted 3 business days
prior to the meeting at: The District Office, Stateline Post Office, Zephyr Cove Post Office, and
Douglas County Lake Tahoe Administration Building.

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting, individuals may
submit comments using one of the following methods: The drop box located at the district office
entrance, fax (775) 588-3541 (Attn: General Manager), or email to mitch@kgid.org.

e To provide public comment or attend the meeting by phone, dial (669) 900-9128 and
enter ID code 775-588-3548 passcode 906347. Although the phone line accommodates
multiple callers, should you receive a busy signal, please call back.

e Public comment is limited to three minutes and occurs at the beginning and end of the
meeting and also invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, as well as
before action is taken.

Join the meeting using the link below via Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/77558835487?pwd=UnF2YzBxb05Ya0pjWjRCNUNEMUFVZz09
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548 Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT
As a team, our employees and Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service, maintain
roads and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern business systems in
an efficient courteous, and accountable manner which surpass standards set for public health,
safety and the environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and/or require

special assistance or accommodations are requested to notify the district at (775) 588-3548, in
advance of the meeting.






AGENDA

5:00 P.M.

1.

2
3.
4

Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

. Public Comment

This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not listed on this

agenda. Public comment will also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item,
and before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes. Nevada Open Meeting

Law (NRS 241.034) prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

Approval of Agenda (Possible Action): ltems on the agenda may be taken out of order; two or
more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from the
agenda or discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

Approval of Minutes (Possible Action): Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on May 16, 2023.

PRESENTATIONS

7.

Presentation - Douglas County Community Services Presentation - Trails Plan Update

NEW BUSINESS

8.
9.
10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.

19.
20.

For Information and Possible Action: Approval of list of Claims May 2023

For Information and Possible Action: Review and receive Financial Statements April 2023
For Information and Possible Action: Madification to the Board of Trustees regular meeting
calendar

For Information and Possible Action: Review the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
Member 2023 Proposal and Approve payment

For Information and Possible Action: Bldg. 160 Pine Ridge renovation and repair project
For Information and Possible Action: NV Energy line extension agreement Bldg. 160 Pine
Ridge Drive

For Information and Possible Action: Palisades lift station rehabilitation project

For Information and Possible Action: Approve procurement of the Computerized Maintenance
Management Software (CMMS) with Brightly Software Inc.

For Information and Possible Action: Modification to Legal Services Contract

For Information and Possible Action: Update of Procurement Policy

For Information and Possible Action: Supplement to the Health Savings Accounts (HSA) of
employees based upon Public Employees’ Benefits Program (PEBP) for the fiscal year
2023/2024

For Information and Possible Action: Compensation adjustment for exempt employees
For Information and Possible Action: Annual evaluation and compensation of General
Manager






ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:
a. Board Member Reports
b. Management Report
c. Legal Counsel Report
d. Correspondence

19. Announcements and Public Comment

20. For Possible Action: Adjournment






MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office located
at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:00 p.m. by Jodie Nelson, Chair.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Nelson, Trigg, Parks, Schorr and Yanish. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden, Administration & Human Resource Supervisor
Judy Brewer and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. There was no public present.

PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

M-5/16/2023-1 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the Agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES -

M-5/16/2023-2 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Trigg, and passed to approve the Budget Meeting Minutes
dated April 4, 2023 and the Regular Meeting Minutes dated April 18, 2023.

LIST OF CLAIMS —
Nelson questioned check #62817. It was explained is the fire department’s plan review fee for building 160
Pineridge Drive. The fees are determined by a percentage of the total project value.

Parks questioned if check #62768 to the architect for $35K is the final payment. It was explained that the total
was approximately $100K as part of the overall project. She identified the various payments to the employees on
Page 5 as employee recognition payments.

M-5/16/2023-3 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the List of
Claims in the amount of $528,471.02 as represented by check numbers 62754 through 62753.

FINANCIALS — MARCH 2023 -
Financials were received and reviewed. Schorr highlighted revenue on interest from investments being much
higher than budget and sought confirmation that the original budget reflected lower interest rates at that time while

the fund is generating higher returns.

Nelson inquired where the management fee paid on the rental properties was reflected or if the income statement
reflected the net after fees. This was to be investigated and an answer was to be provided later.

M-5/16/2023-4 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the Financial
Statements for March 2023.

PUBLIC HEARING ON FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET INCLUDING DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF
FINAL BUDGET

A presentation on the budget was provided. It was explained that the final budget must be provided to the state
by June 1, 2023. Budget assumptions, adjustments from the tentative budgets and revenues were noted. Also,
the budget reflected the three changes. First an increase in energy costs. Second, was a reduction in the
anticipated reduction in costs from the Sewer Authority. Third, funding for retaining wall replacement along
Tramway was added to be included in the 2023 Waterline and Road Repair and Renovation Project. It was noted
that the condominium project located along Quacking Aspen would generate some additional connection
revenues.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 5/16/2023



The hearing was opened to the public. There was no public present for comment and the public hearing was
closed.

Net cash balance were noted for future rate consideration.

M-5/16/2023-5 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to adopt the Budget for FY
2023/2024.

NEW BUSINESS

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

FY 24 Update of the PAVER Pavement Management System.

A written report was provided. The program was explained for the future maintenance and waterline repair and
renovation projects. Dowl Engineering provides oversight while district personnel do the field inspection. This
approach has provided the best value to the district and achieved good results as evidenced by the past heavy
winter.

Nelson requested additional information regarding the best use of the software tool. The engineers are trained to
utilize the software doing it regularly ensure efficient and effective results. The software is owned by KGID.

Schorr requested clarification regarding deliverables referenced on the task order. Dion explained that the items
received are the updated PAVER database, 5-year proposed CIP for the road program and a presentation at a
Board of Trustees Meeting. Discussion followed.

M-5/16/2023-6 - Motion by Schorr, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve Task Order 63
with DOWL LLC to oversee and update the PA VER program and provide the five-year capital project list for
the amount not to exceed $29,880 and authorize the General Manager to sign necessary documents.

Ratify settiement claim tramway Apartment Condominium Homeowner’s Association.

A written report and settlement agreement were provided, and the matter was discussed which also corrects the
deficiency from the past by not obtaining the easements needed for the meter installation. Nelson confirmed the
check has been written but not released. Yanish questioned the responsible party and the settlement process.
Discussion followed.

M-5/16/2023-7 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Trigg, and passed to approve ratifying the settlement
agreement with Tramway HOA regarding waterline repair and authorize the General Manager to sign related
documents. Yanish opposed.

Board Reports
Nelson stated that the Convention Center timing is postponed due to a delay in materials. The new opening date

is scheduled for August 1, 2023. Events, employment and parking at the Convention Center were discussed.
The Sewer Authority has finally made an agreement with Elks Point HOA as they have been operating without a
sewer agreement in past years. The Forest Service wants to make changes regarding emergency access at
Nevada Beach.

Yanish reported the Lake Tahoe Summit may be on August 15, 2023. Also, Nevada League of Cities and
Municipalities meets weekly to discuss legislation. The meetings are in person and online.  She led additional
discussion regarding the league and upcoming retreat and value of the organization.

Management Reports
Management Report

Recruitment and retention were discussed, as current employees continue to fill in for vacant positions and
delivered high quality services for the past winter.

The Admin & Operation stand-down week was discussed, which will require all employee attendance for training,
HR updates, equipment maintenance and other tasks that are necessary to keep the organization working well.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 5/16/2023



Damage claims for snow removal as well as the runoff are numerous.

Schorr requested an update on fire hydrant snow removal. It was explained that the regulations do not address it
and responsibility is clearly not the water purveyor. It is a complexity due to the misrepresentation by the Fire
Department and the core issue is to seek funding for the Zephyr crew which the board rejected two years ago.

Administrative and Human Resources Report

Brewer noted some upcoming office and file cleaning. A document destruction company will be coming in June to
destroy 122 boxes of old files. The moving process has begun for relocation to 160 Pineridge. New GPS units
have been installed in the Manchester sanding trucks and will be upgraded in district trucks in the near future.

Utility Operations Report
Garden noted that the vault lid for 111 Tramway was damaged by the vendor during loading and is being remade.
The replacement should commence next week.

Nelson commented whether storage at the operations yard was possible. Garden explained that the location is
ready for gravel and waterline materials will be delivered during May.

Engineer’s Report
Dion noted that the waterline replacement is the biggest upcoming project, which will commence June 12, 2023,
and the Palisades liftstation renovation should be ready for completion during July.

Attorney’s Report
Zumpft noted the completion of the Tramway settlement.

CORRESPONDENCE - A letter was provided regarding show removal and sanding which was similar to other
letters received.

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Schorr stated he appreciated the preamble to the budget. He read the KGID
mission statement and commended the staff for their fulfiiment.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

M-5/16/2023-8 - Motion by Parks, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
6:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jodie Nelson, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 5/16/2023






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #7

TITLE: DOUGLAS COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES PRESENTATION — TRAILS
PLAN UPDATE

For Discussion Only.

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023

PREPARED BY:  Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive presentation and discuss.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Douglas County Community Services Department in
is working to update the trails master plan from 2003. Wood Rodgers (consulting firm) has
been working with stakeholder groups to update the trails inventory and identify trail needs. In
addition to stakeholder groups, Wood Rodgers has released a public survey to gain feedback
from trail users on their trail use and priorities. There will also be four public workshops later in
the summer to continue the efforts in gathering information. The information gathered is
being presented at several Town/GID boards and public workshops prior to being submitted to
the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board and the Board of County Commissioners for adoption.

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 8

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS MAY 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which
were paid by the District in May 2023

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and
approve the list of claims for May 2023 from check number 62819 to 62904.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from a variety of vendors for goods and services which are
necessary and appropriate for the district operations and overhead. In exercising fiduciary duties
are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees. It has been requested that this
approval no longer appear as a consent item but listed for monthly business by the Board.

INCLUDED:

e List of Claims for May 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






Check Number Che

ck Date

62819

62820

62821

62822

62823

62824

62825

62826

62827

62828

62829

62830

62831

62832

62833

62834

62834

62835

62836

62837

62837

62838

62838

62838

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/15/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Payee

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

MITCHELL S. DION

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDON GARDEN

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSsS

LEIGH C. STANTON

JODIE NELSON

SANDRA D. PARKS

CRAIG B. SCHORR

CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

NATALIE YANISH

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LIC

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC

BADGER METER, INC

BUREAU OF SAFE DRINKING WATER

BUREAU OF SAFE DRINKING WATER

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: DION; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: GARDEN; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 5/15/2023

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 5/16/2023

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 5/16/2023

Enployee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 5/16/2023

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 5/16/2023

Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 5/16/2023

NITROGEN FG LIQ 230LT
350PsI

RENT LIQUID IND LG
190-300 LT NITRO

ANNUAL AWWA
MEMBERSHIP 7/1/23 -
6/30/24

3/4IN BADGER METER
MODEL 35 QTY 12

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM
ID #NV0000004
TREATMENT PLANT PERMIT

PUBLICE WATER SYSTEM
ID #NV0000004
KINGSBURY GID

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY23 ANDRIA & BARRETT
WATER/ROAD PROJEC

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY23 GIS SERVICES

ENGINEERING SERVICES
GENERAL WATER AUDIT &
SEW 4/2 - 4/29/23

1,723.28
2,074.40
3,710.40
2,528.57
2,979.77
3,208.97
1,993.57
2,548.22
2,751.55
1,462.25
692.62
689.12
739.12
739.12
739.12
391.62
396.00

487.00

3,442.19

2,340.00

2,187.75

5,122.50

1,880.25

1,816.25

Page: 1



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount

62838 5/16/2023 DOWL, LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 7,035.00
MARKET ST LIFT
STATION 4/29/23

62838 5/16/2023 DOWL, LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,027.50
PALISADES SEWER LIFT
STATION RE 4/29/23

62838 5/16/2023 DOWL, LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,818.75
SEWER PER 4/29/23

62838 5/16/2023 DOWL, LLC TAHOE BEACH CLUB 857.50
INSPECTION SERVICES
4/2 - 4/29/23

62839 5/16/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 105 GAL 528.80
DIESEL 10 GAL

62839 5/16/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 60 GAL 280.64

62839 5/16/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 75 GAL 353.18

62839 5/16/2023 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 80 GAL 371.88

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-0119-103174-5 50.80
EASY

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-150-0120-092376-5 50.80
DCLTSA

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-586-8471-100215-5 (1.30)
CREDIT 4/1/23

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-586~8471-100215-5 89.51
SECURITY STATION 1

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775~586-8471-100215-5 (1.30)
STATION 1 CREDIT
3/31/23

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-586-8471-100215-5 80.96
TELEPHONE STATION 1

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2401-060791-5 41.09
PALISADES

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2410~111700-~5 92.67
EASY ST

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-2415-091195-5 92.867
PALISADES

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775~588-2705-042476-5 304.20
TERRACE VIEW

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-4482-052798-5 52.04
MARKET

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-7495-061182-5 42.69
MARKET

62840 5/16/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 775-588-8311-081082-5 57.72
GALAXY

62841 5/16/2023 HOMESERVE USA LOSS & LINE INSURANCE 1,453.60
4/30/23

62842 5/16/2023 IMPORTS AND SPORTS ~20 WINDOW WASH 29.94
FLUIED QTY 6

62843 5/16/2023 IUCE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39 EMPLOYEE UNION DUES 475.68
5/1/23

62844 5/16/2023 KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE TRUCK #20 LUBE, OIL & 92.35
FILTER

62844 5/16/2023 KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE TRUCK #28 LUBE, OIL & 151.06
FILTER

62844 5/16/2023 KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE TRUCK #6 LUBE, OIL & 97.73

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

FILTER

Page:

2



Check Number Che

62845
62845
62845
62845
62845
62845
62845
62845

62845
62845
62846

62846

62847
62848
62848
62849
62850
62851

62852

62853

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

ck Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/%/2023

Payee

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERFPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHRESTER ENTERPRISES

SHANE MORTENSEN

SHANE MORTENSEN

PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE LANDS

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

PAUL CAVIN ARCHITECT LLC

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICE
3/1/23 TO 3/31/23

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
1/1/23 TO 1/21/23

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
1/31/23

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
12/1/22 TO 12/31/22

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES 2/1
TO 2/28/23

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
4/4/23 TO 4/30/23

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
5/1/23 TO 5/5/23

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
& RETENTION 11/01 TO
11/14/2022

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
4/4/23 - 4/30/23

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
5/1/23 TO 5/5/23

REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECIEPT FOR WORK BOOTS

REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECIEPT RUBBER WORK
BOOTS

298 KINGSBURY GRADE
JANITORIAL 5 CLEANINGS

STATION 1 GENERATOR
6MO WTY BATTERY

STATION 1 MOTOR OIL

CONTRACT #4309
QUASI-MUNICIPAL WATER
INTAKE LINE PER 12

ACCT. 710273
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
BLACK 8590 COLOR 2475

160 PINERIDGE
ARCHITECTURAL &
ENGINEERING SERVICE
APRIL 23

CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

ACCT. 00250606 LEASE
FOLDING MACHINE
6/1/23 - 8/31/23

32,073.24

25,931.08

12,366.83

20,401.30

28,341.17

201.25

101.25

5,5%94.71

1,811.25

911.25

174.40

224.91

1,000.00

275.99

79.74

2,500.00

205.11

8,955.00

161.59

1,128.99

Page: 3



Check Number

62854

62855
62855
62855
62855
62855

62856
62856
62857
62857

62857
62857
62858

62859
62859
62860
62861

62861

62862

62863
62864

62865

Check Date

5/16/2023

5/16/2023
5/16/2023
5/16/2023
5/16/2023
5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

RESOURCE CONCEPTS

SGS
SGS
SGS

SGS
SGS

SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CCORPORATION

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES

AFLAC

AT & T MOBILITY

BADGER METER, INC

ENGINEERING SERVICE
PUMP STATICON #3
03/31/23

BROMATE
COLIFORM-QT

COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

HAAS5, HALOACETIC
ACIDS & TTHM, TOTAL
TRIHALOMETHANES

ACCT. 10534153 169
TERRACE VIEW DR
SEVICE 4/18/23

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COML BIN
APRIL 23

910000322763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP

910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP

910000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP

910000799713 160
PINERIDGE 1

COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC
CHARGES 4/30/23

ACCT. #360 MEDCIAL
INSURNACE BREWER,
GARDEN §& MOSS

ACCT. #841 MEDICAL
INS MCKAY, ROHR,
RUNTZEL, SCHRAUBEN,
VOsSB

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE 5/2023

ACCT. 54345000 801
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL APRIL23

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

STATION 1 UVT
ANALYZER REPAIRS -
SENSOR RECALIBRATION

ACCT. FAS35 EMPLOYEE
INSURANCE MAY 2023

ACCT. 287301170125
CELL PHONES

MODEL 55 1IN METERS
QTY 4

Check Amount

890.

175.
27.
270.
162.
1,030.

68.

105.

181.

165

129.

1,486.

4,612.

1,552

7,176.

30.

32.

2,731

388.

615.

1,381.

00

00
00
00

00
00

60

.60

10

74

.44

57

00

72

.08

89

00

50

.00

45

15

13

Page:

4



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9%/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

62866

62866

62866

62867
62867

62867
62386
62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023
5/30/2023

5/30/2023

Vo0

5/30/2023
5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

5/30/2023

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER

NV En er Sy

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

ACCT.
8354150020170948 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

ACCT.
8354150020197776 255
KINGSBURY GRADE RD
UNIT A

ACCT.
8354150020258636 97
BEACH CLUB DR

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
JANITORIAL 4/23

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT 06/2023

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UTILITIES 3/31/23

1000044046907329692
399 EUGENE DR

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297494
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
A

1000044086803297502
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
B

1000044086803297510
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
C

1000044086803297718
403 KIMBERLY BROCKE LN

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN UNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST. UNIT N/T134

1000044086803305073
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

149.98

149.98

159.98

286.00

5,416.40

264.00

820.41

113.69

15.14

78.87

189.44

86.67

70.00

51.76

152.28

434.55

33.11

39.76

55.53

3,856.09

Page: 5



Check Number

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62869

62870

62871

62872

62873

62873

62873
62874

62874

62874

62874

62874

62874

62874

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Check Date Payee
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023 NV ENERGY
5/30/2023  PACIFIC SHREDDING/PACIFIC STOR
5/30/2023  QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.
5/30/2023 ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST
5/30/2023  SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
5/30/2023  SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
5/30/2023  $GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
5/30/2023  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION

Transaction
Description

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADRU

100004408680332023¢
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

1000044086804563654
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT C

1000044086804563795
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT D

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086807006297
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

10000447710033200176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

100044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

SHREDDING OF 123
BOXES VARIOUS RECCRDS

ACCT. N19061186 LEASE
POSTAGE MACHINE

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT.
4/17/23 TO 5/16/23

BROMATE
COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT
COLIFORMS—QT
232-0016401-023 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000798713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

910000799714 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 2

910000799715 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 4-6

910000799716 298
KINGSBURY CIR

910000799717 298
KINGSBURY CIR UP

810000799718 298
KINGSBURY CIR DOWN

Check Amount

1,219.10

1,900.78

2,237.06

109.65

89.95

50.44

7,456.26

33.11

1,688.15

85.00

517.00

475.68

219.30

175.00

243.00

27.00
261.63

234.33

51.33

57.87

134.865

35.00

293.15

Page:

6



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount
62875 5/30/2023 SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC MAINTENANCE HYDRO 604.51

FLUSHED MH N18-1
19-1, R10-5, R4-3,

7-2

62876 5/31/2023 CARRIE BAUWENS Employee: BAUWEN; Pay 1,723.28
Date: 5/31/2023

62877 5/31/2023 JUDITH BREWER Employee: BREWER; Pay 2,074.40
Date: 5/31/2023

62878 5/31/2023 MITCHELL S. DION Employee: DION; Pay 3,710.40
Date: 5/31/2023

62879 5/31/2023 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR Employee: EDWARD; Pay 3,056.54
Date: 5/31/2023

62880 5/31/2023  JOSEPH ESENARRO Employee: ESENAR; Pay 2,928.84
Date: 5/31/2023

62881 5/31/2023 BRANDON GARDEN Employee: GARDEN; Pay 3,215.74
Date: 5/31/2023

62882 5/31/2023 BRANDY JOHNS Employee: JOHNS; Pay 1,993.57
Date: 5/31/2023

62883 5/31/2023 SHANE T. MCRTENSEN Employee: MORTEN; Pay 2,939.41
Date: 5/31/2023

62884 5/31/2023 BYRAN D. MOSS Employee: MOSS; Pay 1,807.61
Date: 5/31/2023

62885 5/31/2023 LEIGH C. STANTON Employee: STANTO; Pay 1,462.25
Date: 5/31/2023

62886 5/31/2023 STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39 LOCAL 39 EMPLOYEES 14,454.00
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS

62887 5/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803270814 45.39

801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

62887 5/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086803304290 19.01
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

62887 5/31/2023 NV ENERGY 1000044086805221187 422.11
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

62888 5/31/2023 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE AND 21,361.78
EMPLOYERS PERS

CONTRIBUTION 5/23

62889 5/31/2023 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST MICHAEL 27.00
GARDEN SEP/IRA#8803...

62889 5/31/2023 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST MIKE EDWARDS SEP/IRA 18.22
ACCT. #27246160 5/23

62889 5/31/2023 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST SEP/IRA 19.18

0027-88044180872 JOE
ESENARRO_ 5/2023

62889 5/31/2023  VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST SEP/IRA 88020707567 15.86
BRANDY JOHNS_5/2023

62830 6/9/2023 FRANK ANGELO REFUND ACCT. 1773 33.13
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 5/25/23

62891 6/9/2023 BURGARELLO ALARM 399 KAHLE ALARM 150.00

MONITORING
6/1/23-8/31/23

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM Page: 7



Check Number Check Date

62891 6/9/2023
62892 6/9/2023
62893 6/9/2023
62894 6/9/2023
62895 6/9/2023
62896 6/9/2023
62897 6/9/2023
62898 6/9/2023
62899 6/9/2023
62899 6/9/2023
62899 6/9/2023
62900 6/9/2023
62900 6/9/2023
62900 6/9/2023
62900 6/9/2023
62300 6/9/2023
62901 6/8/2023
62902 6/9/2023
GR503 Yoz

62904 6/9/2023

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

BURGARELLO ALARM

AMY C. CARAMAZZA

THE RENNEA COUTTENYE REVOCABLE

ED THE IT GUY

BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ

IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

LUMOS AND ASSOCIATES INC

PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

NEVADA NEWS GROUP

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC
SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TAHOENOW VENTURES LLC

TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES

western Neondea Sapp /y

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

97 BEACH CLUB DR
ALARM MONITORING
6/1/23-8/31/23

5/16/23 MEETING &
MINUTES 4.25HRS

REFUND ACCT. 475
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 5/26/23

DIAGNOSED FAILED
POWER SUPPLY &
POSSIBLY MOTHERBORD
ACCOUNTA

255 KINGSBURY GRADE 5
CLEANINGS MAY 2023

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
6/1/23

LOGGING RD SITE
ASSESSMENT MEETING
3/23/23

298 KINGSBURY GRADE 3
CLEANINGS 05/23

4/26-5/13 ADVERTIZE
PROPOSALES PALISADES
LIFT STATION REHABI

5/3/23 NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
TENTATIVE BUDGET 23/24

5/8-6/3 INVITATION TO
BID 160 PINERIDGE
BLDG IMPROVEMENTS

DUG OUT ALL STATIONS

KINGSBURY GRADE WATER
LEAK INSTALLED BLANK
END FLANGE W/KICK

MH N16-5 PINE DR
OVERFLOWING RAN
JETTER TO CLEAR
STOPAGE, CL

MH R10-1 CLEARED MAIN
LINEWITH HYDRO USED
CONFINE SPACE EQUI

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
6/1/23

REFUND PARTIAL
DEPOSIT PERMIT 2021-3
158 SIERRA COLINA DR

FREIGHT SENSOR ASSY,
$12 NIST R2 798S

2021 WATERLINE
IMPROV. RETURN 6X18'
TYTON DI & 8X18'
TYTON D

182.00

114.75

19,54

135.00

460.00

475.68

220.00

800.00

110.00

107.88

476.00

237.50
5,847.50

947.09

1,028.00

7,176.89

1,858.00

139.01

(3,719.106)

Page:

8



Check Number

Check Date

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62904

62905

62906

62907

62908

62209

Report Total

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/8/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

6/9/2023

Date: 6/9/23 10:53:56 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 5/12/2023 Through 6/9/2023

Payee

Transaction
Description

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY

JODIE NELSON

SANDRA D. PARKS

CRAIG B. SCHORR

CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

NATALIE YANISH

co

co

co

Cco

co

co

co

Co

Co

co

co

Cco

co

co

2021 WATERLINE
REPLACEMENT RETRUN
ROMA 8 CPLG OD STL X
Cc900

2023 WATERLINE REHAB
6TJ FIELD LCK GSKT,
8TJ FIELD LCK GSKT

2023 WATERLINE REHAB
6X8' TYTON JT DI PIPE
& 8X18' TYTON JT

2023 WATERLINE REHAB
COP 1 K SFT TUBE 60
COIL, COP 1-1/2 K S

436 EDGEWOOD METER LF
A24-NL 5/8X3/4 TO 1
MIR

KINGSBURY GRADE LEAK
FCA 6 OD STL & 6 CI
BLIND FLG

LAURA LEAK A/R BARTON
6 HYMAX GRIP CPLG

LAURA LEAK A/R BARTON
6 X 20 DR18 CL235 PVC
C900 PIPE

SAND BAG POLY W/TIE
14X26

SMBL 226 FCRC
3.96-4.25 X 7 1/2

SMBL 226 FCRC
7.95-8.35 X 7 1/2

SMBL 244CTS FCRC
1-1/2X6 (1.625) HOLLY
LANE REPAIR & INVENTO

STATION 3 REPLACED
CLA-VAL 4 LOWER BODY
3004

VACTOR 3 VICT 77 T
STD FLEX CPLG ORANGE

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 6/13/2023

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 6/13/2023

Employee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 6/13/2023

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 6/33/2023 -

Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 6/13/2023

Check Amount

(805.34)

58,689.79

192,180.24

47,206.40

40.30

779.07

1,273.04

339.60

113.00

147.98

414.48

214.24

2,219.94

63.69

692.62

689.12

739.12

738.12

739.12

646,532.36

Page:

]






MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED

05/30/23 62868 NV ENERGY VOIDED
06/09/23 62903 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPPLY CO VOIDED






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE FIANCIAL STATEMENTS APRIL 2023

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023

PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and receive financial statements of April 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month
of the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to pending processing
time, these provide the Board members with keen insights into the financial well-being of the
agency.

INCLUDED:

¢ Financial Statements April 2023

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






]

81'888'20S'2Z |PT°6£2'98T €9°/88°F 16°T8T'STT 1£'909'069'y |8V'BPT/ZVE’'S |TLPBLTYO'S SI3SSV INFWUND 12301
T0'90Z'09 000 000 00°0 00°0 T0°90Z 09 000 JYNSSI ANOE SIDUVHD GINYIIIq 1€I0L
£6b 682 000 000 40’0 0070 (ES"E6V'68¢ 000 S1S0D 3NSSI ANOE 4O "LHOWY
¥5669'6vE 000 00'0 000 000 ¥5"669'6VE 000 1500 anssI anod
{(13N) S1S00 TUNSST ANOE STASUVHD aTdI43a
LESTY'L 00'0 000 61°8EY 19°8T6°Y 82968y 62291 SISN3dX3 AIVdand 1101
LESTVE 000 000 6T OEF 19816 T 8C968'% 62 2oT S3SNZdX3 QIVdIRid
SISN3dX3 QIVdd
06'SES'ET 00°0 000 000 z9°L08 sz'seL'evt  |ooo AYOINIANI TVINILYIW 0L
06°SES EPT 000 000 000 79208 STEEL T 000 AYOLNIANI TVINILYIN
AYOINIANI TWINALVIN
T BIS'86S LLGET'ST 00'00S G6E'EEY'IE LTLLTETIT  |LE°SHV60E vTTL 6T I1GVAIIITY SINNOIDY [ejoL
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 SIONVAQY J3A0TdWA
09 TER Y 00°0 00'0 85°TZZ Bb'6ZE'T 96°859'C 85°TZT TEVAIEOT SLISOd3a
1€495'8 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 €958 AI303Y S3XVL ALY3dOUd ‘ONI13a
|e€'880°0L 00°0 00'0 2L TOP'T £b°6TH'ST SYbEE'LE 89'2€6'SZ *1SIANI - TIEAVAIDTY ISTITINI
69'S19 000 000 000 00°0 |69's19 00°0 ‘00 UM GOOMIDAT-IN
p9'08T'v6 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 $9°081%6 TBYAEOR "1SIA XVL ALVIS
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TIGVAIEDTY INVID
LL°6EL'ET LL6ET'ET 00'00S 00'0 000 000 000 TEVAIEOTY INRI
06°£68'90% 00'0 000 $0°018'Z€E 9L 8TH 6 (T9ER'BLT |ezees FIAVATZOTI SINNODDV
FIGVAIIOTY SLNNOOIV
£9'96E'9ED |ooo 000 05'0Z0°19 0£°0S6°€ 06°E0T'6ST  |ESTTT'TIT SINIWISIANI (301
£9°96E 9EP 000 000 0S0¢0'T9 02°056'€ 06°€02'65Z £51ZC It SINIWISIANI
SINIWISIANI
Jmo.ﬁm.umﬂn LE6EV'ELT |e9"L8EY €8'68Z'6CT |TTTSL'8LS'y |19°899°0LS'8 |SL'8Z9'008°L HSVD [e10L
£OgET 0T 00°0 000 600 000 000 YO'SET 0T ALNNOD SYI9N0A A8 G1aH HSYD
S£'782'892°T  |00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SL'T8L'9T'T  |00°D AYISTY INFWIAOUDIWI TV.LIGVD
£5°599'8TH 00’0 000 00’0 00°0 |es o9'stE 00°0 IDIAYIS 1930 INTWLVIHL
TS'0TL'SLT 00'0 000 000 00'0 75°0TL'SLT 00'0 3DIAY3S 1830 NOLLNARILSIA
6S'6T0'EBT'6T  |£E'6E0'ELT €9°/8€" £8'682'6Z1 TT'26L'8S'y  |¥8OTS'209'0  |T2'6£0°06L'L NVE NI HSYD
00'00¢ 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'00Z ANVH NO HSYD
00°00€ 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00"00€ HSVD ALL3d
HSYD
S13SSV INFHUND
~ S13SSY
TVINTY 3GV IVINTY ANNIATY TVID3dS aNNd
L | JungsoNDi g6z | 3oaruantd 091 | vaowau mons |INME UIMIS | NN UIUVM | ooy
EZOZ/OE/Y JO sV
398YS 3duejeg

AL
Ll ‘. -

o @

Lo 1SI0 INJNTAOUINT TVHINTD AUNESONDI




Z a4

!

=l

I.. -sr..ﬂl_.
-

L

“J

10181S1a INFNIFACY NI TVHINTD AHNESONDI

(86'6£8°t) 000 00'0 looo 000 (85°6£8'%) 00°0 FI8VAVd SIIS
0E°SEL'ESB 000 00'0 09°606'€8 pEH18'Z0T "$89°6S 86'STELTT FHVAVd 8340
(£8'¢82) 000 000 (bg'sT) (1£°1€) (£p'+LT) (sg'sT) FgvAYd S3NA NOINN
LTP66'ET 00°0 00'0 9T'€6T'T 95'808°C 11°991'81 bH9Z8'T MOIS/OVA SAXVL QINUDIV
16'S18°66 00'0 00°0 99'852°S OT'ZL6TT 9EPH1'Se LL0Vb'L AVd MOIS/NOLLYOVA a3Nd0JY
BETYETT 00°0 00°0 £8'bE0'T 96'198'T TH'E29'L |6T"zes's FEYAYd SH3d
000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 slqeded dwo) paLyaq
ET°0b 0070 000 61T £LE 66'1€ zZT'e TIEYAVd VI HLOU/d3S
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 FHVAVd SAXYL TIOUAV
ST19VAVd GILVIR TIOUAVd
TT°209°0TT  |E8'60TT SL°L66 €U £68VTT 68°£06'8T  |LS'IST'ES o £6€ TTEVAVd SLNNOJOV (2304
s 0070 0070 000 000 17es 000 T1avAvd INTT
(9v°152) 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 (9+°152) |oo0 J18VAVd NOLLDI10Ud SS01
+0°605°91 00'0 000 v’ L86'T 0T'8T1'S bl YS0'L 8/'8bE'2 ISNIASNS - TMBYAVd SLNNOIDV
Z1'262'v61 |es'eb2'e GL'L66 10°016°22T 6£°68L°CT |ess6z'9p (pr156T) 3IAVHL - TEVAVd SINRODDY
F1UVAYd SINNOJDY
SILLNIAVIT ANIWUND
SILLTIAVIT
96 TCOPLE L9 |PT96L'60ET  |E9°Z88Y 08°'805'9TS |SE8E6'68Z9 [ZL9ET ESY BY |6 VSLGTTIT S13SSY (€301
SZCETIZESY |00°ZISEZTT 000 68°9ZET6Z LOTEE'EGS'T |VT 986 SET 6E |85'6969ZT € S13SSY QaAXId [e30L
87 EETIZESY |00°ZISEZTT  |00°0 |68 9ZETT6Z [O0'ZTEC'EGS T |V BB6 SET 6E |85 696 9LT {13N) INIWJINDS B INVId AL¥IJOUd 12301
6E1EF559T  |00°0 000 S/89b90 |86796%%T  |6TT069LZT  |Lb'E6L'SOT SSRINOUd NI NOLLDINLLSNOD
(86°06¢'679'T)  [00°0 00°0 [(zvzes spE) (sz'cr1's) (£9°25L'E1S) (06'260°69L) 4IND3 B STTOIHAA "dd3Q "WNIDY
HSLL'E9’t  |00°0 00'0 Sb'ZLL'E6E |szeTi’s PEETETSS $£'9/5'608 JNIWAGINOI ¥ STIHIA
(£6°+80'562) 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 (£6+80's62) 000 ALTIIDV4 3NOZO "3d3a WNDOV
18°609'1€6 |ooro 00'0 61+Z6'E6 000 92°L21'508 90°8552€ S35V ¥AHLO
(rz-ezs‘10e'6r) [(19°9p9°s6) 000 (z8's62'79) (porsce’'sog)  |(£47£99'v0€°0T) |{£6°£E5°pES ) FANLOMLLSYHANT “Hd3A "WNODV
TOELL'698'Ty  |T19°€9T°6TT'T 00°0 11°022'Th1 CEObL'6EC'T  [0S°STZ'6IR'ST  |L¥ LTH6HY'TT FAMLONAULISVAANI
(01°201°268'8) |00°0 00°0 (9p'0) {0£'£68°605'S) |(+6°€02’£85°E)  |00°0 ANVId ALTILLN "¥d3Q “WNODV
BT 8E'pPT92  [00°0 00°0 00°0 67'S6E'659'S  [S8'T66°VBK'0T 0070 IDIAYIS NI INV1d ALTILLN
(£9°001'8¢6'7) |00 00°0 (€Z'6£S'TH) (ssap6ve1)  |(£9688'2€L'?)  |(6T'€TL'BT) ANIWAINDI UdAA "WV
vL bi8'S96' 000 000 |8£-066'cl 22°189'L8T T0'S9Z'b19'Y 81°L£6'61 ANTWIIND3
(zz+66°12T) 000 000 (£1£8L'9) (¢z6'68€'0e)  [(1¥'28L59) (£9'vE0’6T) 'dIND3A 3DHEL0 HdIA WY
89'825'EST 000 000 9t'S0T'6 66'TST'0b ¥1'656'T8 64°S9E°TZ INIWCIND3 30150
(13N} INFWLINOI B INVId ALUIdOUd
S13SSV Q3axId
TVLININ 3AVHD IVANTY INNIATH VID3dS annd
1901 | unaSONDI 86Z| 39GRIANIA 09T | WAOWIU mons | INMI UIMIS | AN UAIVAL | 0ryqpiag
£20Z/0E/¥ J0 SV
133ys Iouejed




199ys aouejeg

U 10141Sia LINIWIAOYJINI TVHINID AUNESONI

_em.uau.ﬁuae Ot'vS6'EET (£0'6€T) |ss*z68'280't 06'ZST'951'T (8L VPB'T96'0E (8L TLY'626'0 SONINYVE GINIVLIY 1201
YETBT 0T TF  |Ob'PS6'EET (Z0°6ET) S5268'£807 06TST9ST'Z  [BLb¥BT960E  [8Z'TL¥'6269 SONINYVE GINIV.LTY
SONINYVI GANIVLIY
Ob'SLEZSE'T  |00°0 000 00'0 @T'Z0S'9ES |zZ'€£8'S18 000 WLIdVD GLLNGTHLNOD (€304
OV'S/EZSET  |000 000 000 81C0S9ES [T ELBSI8 000 WLIAYD GALAERINGD
TVLIdVD G3LNEIULNOD
ﬁ ALINd3 aNnd
ST YEEBIV VT |E8SZY6 62166 [azTe902Z 69°'TI6'6EC |08'86B'6T8ET |1S89P'LLT S3TITITAVT 3oL
ZT'GIT 65621 |00°0 900 000 000 ZZT'6TT 65621 (000 SILLTVIGVIT WNAL ONOT 0L
ZT'6TZT 656ZT |00°0 000 000 000 TT'612656 2T |00°0 FIAVAVd SANOE {2301
0Z°SE6'0E 000 000 000 000 0 SE6OE 000 TiavAvVd LSTMILINI S# NVOT SuS
69'1Z¥'0£0 0070 00D 000 00'0 69'1Z+'0L0 (000 ITEVAVd §# NVOT RIS
80'866'0S 00°0 000 000 00°0 |80°866'05 000 b dlqeAed JSuaqu] UECT IS
L6°LHE'TOV'S 0070 000 00°0 00°0 L6'LVE'TOY'S (000 # ajqeded ueo J4S
Z6'SET'ET 00°0 looo 000 00°0 Z6'SET'ET 00'0 £ ajqeARd 1SUAUT UBCT IS
0'bST'EBE'T  [00°0 00°0 00'0 000 80'PST'E6E'T  [00'D £# SiqeARd UBDT JYS
9£°09.'6 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 9£°09'6 00'0 ajgeAed 15I3L] UBOT S
¥5'592'686 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 ¥S"592'686 000 7# Siqeded ueo S
00’0 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 TIAVAVd ISTMRINI NVOT RIS
000 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 000 aiqeAed ueo] JYS
00’0 00°0 00’0 000 000 INNODSIA ANOS NOLLVZLLYOWY
16'868'691 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 16'868°69T 000 SANOd NO ANNODSIA
69°S59'€2E 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 69'SS9°E2E 00'0 "DHO ONIANN43Y 40 NOLLVZLLYOWY
00°0 000 00°0 000 00'0 SIDUVHD ONIANNTY ¥66T
T1GVAVd SONOE
SILLTTIAVT] W31 ONOT
oU'STT'6SY'T  |EB8'STY'6 SL£66 0L'TE9'0ZZ 69'TT6'6ET [85°6/9'098  [1S'89¥'/TT SITLTIIAVIT INTHUND I230L
IS068ELZ  |00°0ZTL 000 g8 T10S €5°800E6  |0TP6989T  |00°0 S1IS043G T1EVANNITA €301
TSEL0EL 000 000 $87105 _mm.uo.: 0T 6¥1°0S 600 S334 ¥ASN AIvVdIdd
00°£78'00Z 00°9LT°L 000 00°0 100°960°SL 00°SbS'8TT 000 S1ISOd3a FEVANNHTY
S11S043a T19VANN4TY
YrTTIVLE  |ov'o |oo0 6€'TZL'06 LT'S66'LTT [IG'EEB'SE9  [£8°0L0°LTT ST1AVAVd Q31VI3Y TIOUAVd [R301
ETH6T, 000 000 Z697, B6EE, 0E9LT. 8697, F1avAvd JVIHV
00°0 00°0 JTEVAVd SONVINSNI TWIa3W
TVINTY 3avud TVINTY ANNIATY IVDD3dS anNnd
1901 AMNGSONDI 862 | I9ATMINT 09T | TWAOWTY moNs | TN HIMIS | AN UALYM | 0y
£20¢/0E/v 40 sv




b abeqd

._FU(_ _.?.a;\:-

10141810 INTFWIAOUd TVHINTD AUNESONDE

00°0 00°0 21A3N/VDIH - S1I4IN3E 3TA0TdWE
00°0 00'0 D10 - TIO¥AVd
000 00'0 00'0 TONVNLNIVI - TIOYAVd
000 00°0 YIDYNVW - TIOUAVd
26°225'9¢2 00°582 00°0 99'S9T €€ TTY 248092 9t'9/5°T INNIATY WIHLO
ST'0+E'96 4690548 8T'EEQ'TT 000 00°0 000 000 IWOONI TVANTY
96'ETE'C |ooo 00°0 00°0 00°0 96'ETE'Z 000 IONVUNSNI INTT INTTAUIS
50°95£°0T 000 000 00°0 000 50°95€°91 000 JONVINSNI SSOT ANTIAYIS
BTZZS'T 000 000 000 000 8T'ZZST 000 3NNIATY NIWQY ANTIAY3S
D00SZ'T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00052 0070 334 MIIATY NV id
98°120'9 00°0 00°0 5998 TL'S95°T 05690 000 NNIATYH 334 YF4SNVEL
§8°£08'€05 000 00'0 ST L55'TT 0ETHZ'TOT  |ST'ELb'S0Z ST9ES"SLT SINIWLSIANI NO LSTIALNI
00°00V'SC 000 00°0 000 00°009'6 00°008'ST 000 S334 NOLLSANNGD
00°005 000 000 000 00°0 |oo-00s 000 $334 MOIHD NuLRY
SHYY'ET 000 000 000 00'0 ShHeY'ET 00°0 SITAVHD FDIAYIS
1S°ET1Z'89 000 000 55'696'0 v5"TES'TZ Z0TIL'6E 000 5334 Y350 NO SILLTYN3d
TT0S0'vTT 000 000 _Sd 96'ST0'EE 9Z'bE0'T6 00D NOLLAWNSNOD WIDYIWIWO0D
8TSP1'BL 000 000 000 00'0 8Z8b1'8L 00'0 NOLLD21OUd U WIDHIWWOD
95065 ¥LE 000 000 T9'Z58'SE 8°9ZZ'SE ¥ TIS€0E 00°0 TVIDUIWWOD - S334 ¥3sN
¥9°£81'89 000 000 000 000 $9°/87°89 000 NOLLDZLO¥Ud FuI+ TVLLNIAISTY
89°/16'S9 0070 000 000 000 89°/16'S9 000 NOLLIWNSNOD € Y311 TVLLNIQISIY
SEZTTES 000 00°0 000 00°0 SE"/TT'ES 000 NOLLJWNSNOD 2 ¥3LL TYLINAAIS3Y
PSETO'96Z 000 000 000 76'89T'vC oW TLT 000 NOLLJWNSNOD T ¥3LL TLLNIQISI
15455004y [00°0 000 9°'89+788€ 66'ETT'6SH'T  [88TL6'TI6T 000 TYLLNSAISTY - S3=d ¥3sn
00°000°09% 000 00°0 00000027 000 000 0070000 LNV Yda IOUNOS INIOd NON 61€
00°05%'24S 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°055°£45 NOLLNEIYISIA XVL AUVLS
b 60V'TSh 000 000 000 fS.o 00°0 bl 60v TSy dN-IIVI WRHOTVAQY
1£'850'8 000 0070 000 00°0 00'0 1€°850'8 XYL ALIIOUd TYNOSHId
LS'SEL'LSS 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 £6°SEL°LSS SAXV.L WIUOTVAQY

STUNLIGNIAX MIAC FNNIATY SSIDX3

6L'79L'645's  |000 000 00°0 ¥6'200'888 [|S8'65£°T69  |00°0 S13SSV GIXI4 TVHINID NI INIWISIANT 3oL

6£79L6Z5T (000 (00 _g |r6Z00888  |S8'65LT69 00’0 135SV d3XId "NID NI LNIWLSIANT

S13SSY GIXI4 TVHINIO NI ANIWISIANT

TZ'¥9S'00E'S (000 000 _S.e T P60'BYY'T |T1BBB'ZEL'C  [897185'54S QIAUISTUNN - IDNVIVE ONN 19301

TZ#9590ES  |00°0 600 6070 Ire08vy'C  |T1888°¢8CC  |[99°TBS'G/S QIAUISIUNN - IONVIVE ANN

GIAYISTUNN - IINVIVE ANOS

IVINTY 2AVED IWINRY ANNIATY TVIOAdS aNmd
0L | unesoNDI 86z | 39arianad 09t | TvAowau mons | TN YIMAS | ONNJUILVA | qonyanan
£20Z/0E/v Jo 5V
Javys soue|ed




s ebeq

(11°082'0) 000 000 (91°£95) (96°8£€) (cavLL9) {o1°'€9) S334 ANV SLIWEd
(vT16LTT) (65'0£2) (60°90T) (1€°b6€'T) (t0'6£+'c) (81°981'9) (90°55¢€) Sariddns 30iH0
(0T £L1'8) 000 00°Q (ov122'e) (oz'6vz'or)  |(0b86v'2E) {oz'80L'D) AN SILUTIIOVA ANV 30EH0
(sc'88p'8T) (00'6£19) (sz'co8) (05'1£5) |(beraze's) {97°£58'9) {0s'145) TYIHOLINYC 3040
(SL°962'6€) (9°£29'S) (26°288) (12°2£5) (85'199'01)  |(b0'5Z6'8T) (ov'9252) STUNLTANIDE SNOINVTIZDSTN
(00'TET) 000 D0 000 00'0 {o0°'1ET) 00°0 5334 NI
(61Z44'E) 00°0 0°0 00°0 485 (61°TH'E) 000 NIV ® YIVdTY d313W
(sz'191'8) 00°0 0’0 00°0 000 (sz191'8) 000 SLNVd AYOLNIANI
(2£'168°22T) (or"£80°c) (ob'c80°C) (£€'€£9'E) (96'664'12)  |(5€'859'28) ({5333 SANOS ANY 3ONVUMSNI
(6£°9¥9°CT) 00°0 000 00'0 (18°51€'9) (86°0£€'9) 0070 3SNIdX3 ALRIND3IS
(00'2£6'9) 000 00°0 (00°0T£’S) 000 000 (oo'zee'n) SNDIS 8 $100.L ‘SaTddNS a3
(90°€81°01) (05°z9m) (12'52) (16'659) (£8'856'0) (0Z'912'9) (Z€0ET) TYLNTYH INIWNAINDI
(55°980'10T) (00°01T) 000 (££°821) (6£'2£0'68) (++°1060T) (s5°€T16) SUIVATI/" ANIVIW/SATTddAS dIND3
(6+'685°2T) 00'0 00'0 (60°£65) (98°'S8H'E) (S+'606'£) |(60-265) SNOLLAIYDSENS B $3ana
(y9-ze1'8s) 000 000 (Eb°€TE'Y) (5€°0Z0°TT) (90°1800F) (oa°45L'T) ASNIDA YALNGWOD
(82'0£6'TT) (¢8264'9) (16°598) (4 161) (P+'8pT'T) (€2°08£'2) |t 1eT) *INIVIA ANV SUIVdTI ONIGTIng
(bevLe'ss) 00°0 000 (0€°20€'L) (br9g9’9z)  |(09°0EE’6E) 00°0 SADUVHD dNvE
(0o'6v9'96k)  |00°0 00'0 00°0 (00'6v9'95%)  [00°0 00°0 SLNBWSSASSY VaLTd
(00'0£9'795) 00°0 000 00°0 (00"0£9'z95)  |00°0 00°0 08 W V.IVi-Oud VS1a
(22'S6L'TE) 00°0 000 (2£'S6L'1E) 00'0 00'0 00'0 HNIANVS - TVAOWIY MONS
(£9'996'v2Z'1)  |00°D 000 (£9°996'¥22'T) 00'0 000 000 ONIMOd - TWAOKSY MONS
(etgez'ste)  |o0'0 00°0 000 000 000 {eb'ogz’81E) SACddNS 8 SONVNALNIVIE QVOd
(£2e62't) 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 {¢£56£'D) JOVNIVYA ANV NOISOY3
(86°’ccz'v) 0070 000 (65'9+2) (LT T180T) (06°919°0) {ze'6ze’sT) HNIAIAUNS B ONIIIINIONT
(00°0ZED) 000 00'0 (og'811) (09'S0T) (0b°056) {oz's¥T) SNOLLYLLODAN H08Y1 - VT
(Z8'520'0%) 000 00'0 (01°010'2) (zreLe's) {60°0zc'L2) (17'126'D) VO
(00°zze'se) 00'0 000 (01°116'T) |tososp11)  |(0Z'€c6’TT) (01T°116'D) ONLLNNOOOV
IO’y 000 looo 000 ET'EOY [SECO'E L P09 ISNIDA FONVMOTIV VD
(90°LE6'T) 00°0 000 (0098) (86'00¢€) (E£°¥9b'T) (5£'S8) SASNIAK3 TIOUAYd YIHLO
(Lb'eZ8'1TT) 000 000 (09'218'1) (0€'96'€) (ZE°Z00'Y) {sz'6£0'0) ISNIDE JAVIT AIMADDV
(ocgzz'ast) 000 00’0 {09°€6b'6) |lozeos’or)  |[(0908'STT) {0£'859°21) 35N3dX3 8340
(8Lv59'0) 000 00'0 (89°58) (0£'65) (z0veE'?) (8LsL1) SWIO4INN
(L1'128) 00°0 000 (19°92) [(t6'82) (157059 (v1'59) ViI/d3s
(¥S'182'9) 000 00'0 (€L °EES) (€£6'695) (8T°L9EY) (09°'018) SIIS - SLIFINIE 3IA0 WA
(6€'894'991) 000 000 (€5°€98€T) (b1'zee'se)  [(skzTy'som) (£z'045'81) Su=d - SLI4INTG FIAOTdWI
(zopro'esz)  Joo0  looo (69°0z0°92) (£5'¢0v'ee)  |(65'pS0°09T)  |(££'T€S'EE) SNI "3l - SLI43N39 33A0TdW
oL | NI a6 | I5QTaNTd 097 | TVAOWEN mons. | NN IMIS | QNI | i,
€20C/0E/v 30 SV
1o8yS sauejeq
a-d ¥V UND 12141510 LNFWIAOHIINI TVHINTD AUNBSONDA




AV U\J

LIIYISIT INFNIAOYUDINI TYHINID AYNESONDY

60°SOT STS BF |60°ZZY EST 88°688'E (9T°909°c¥) 69°920'050'9 [26°ZET €99VE |L9VBO'8B9'L ALIND3 ANNd 1301
(S9°GZ77266) |69°LT5°6T S6'9T0V (TLE0STET'T) sT'viTie |(F0°9C106) |TTTEDEST STUNLIANTEXT HIAO INNIATY SSIINA 0L
(T0°0€8°09vT) |(TTTSEEC, 000 (ZE95T '8 (0ct68'Zy?  |(6599Twiv 1) |(ESTEC it ISNIdX2 NOLLVIDI¥d3a
(0z'15£°6) lo0'0 000 000 00°0 (0z'152°6) |ooo SANOE =0 NOLLYZLLYOWY
(oz'60¢’z8b’2}  |(00°560°2) 00'0 (z9-s28's5v2) (rerie'tin)  (1zz68'2€2'T)  |(29'671’588) AVLLNO WAIdVD
(90°250'€LT) 00°0 000 000 00°0 (s0'zso'eczy |00 aSNIdA LSTHALNI
(18°181'£8) 00 000 000 00°0 (18'187°£8) 000 dX3 WALSAS AINFWIVIIL ¥AIVM
(19°8+0'5£) 000 000 |ooo 000 (19°'840'SE) 000 ISNIdXT WALSAS 1SIQ ¥AIVM
(vz1E2'st) 000 000 00°0 00°0 (b2 1£2'ST) 00°0 INIWOVNVIN QIHS YIMISATLYM
(o0 19T'ST) 00°0 000 000 000 (00"19T'ST) 00°0 ONIdWYS/ONTYOLINOW HALVM
(€6'198'2¢) 00°0 00°0 (29°559°T) 00'0 [(¢rBST'6T) (g 206'1T) WY 4X3 H3A
(#9'86£'95) 00°0 00°0 (00°£56°E) 000 (8c°212'82) (ozvze'y) ddNS/AI0/ 13N X3 IDIHIA
(r¥'9£0'052) (11°925'21) (50°£56'T) (6£'155) (128 1e)  [(SLese’ete)  |(ogs9s) ORI B SYO - SAUNILN
(00"058°€£) 00°0 000 (05'269°'T) (oo'sstor)  [{(00°018°02) (05°269'1) §334 33ISMIL
(b6'616°E) 000 00'0 (91°28S) {£9"1H5) (85°286'0) (£5°80€) T3AVHEL
(ze'£10°S) 000 00°0 (1€+8) {12'88¢) (6+"09%'%) (1ev8) SUYNIWIS ANY ONINIVYL
(s9°£/Z'cT) 00'0 000 (£0°62T) (86€6Z'T) (€5 62£'1T) (£0'627) ANOHJT L
(c+0£0'T) 00°0 00°'0 00'0 00°0 (e+'0£0°T) 000 ST00L TIVWS/SATdNS dOHS
(92:959°1) 00'0 00°0 (1z'602'T) ((174:33)] (o' £627) (st'111) SADUVHD NOLLYITIANd
{yz's09°01) 00'0 loo'0 (£9°5H'T) (99'91£'c) (S6'2bt's) 000 JOVIS0d
i nn:._.uwuu_ﬁ wmuﬂ mwnﬂwuw_ 091 mﬂlﬁﬁm CINTEL WA MAS S OMA HALYM ._h_..m__ﬁu
EZ0T/0E/Y Jo sV
Jjosys aouejed



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ~__ jeeneraL %
CASH POSITION WATER %
. | ISEWER 21%
Apr-23 ] 'SNOW 1%
BEGINNING | _ _ENDING
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERALFUND $ 765019183 [$ (1,21828)($ - |§ 180.84008($  (30.773.82)( $ 7,790.000.81
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) ($  100,96452 |§ 1121828 |§ - |§ - 1% - |$ mn218280
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 31873 | $ - |s - |s - |3 - |8 38.73
_..GF TOTAL - — $ 7,902,261.34
WATER FUND $ 6555348.70 | § (242,128.62)( § - [$ 41481248 |$  (120,521.81) § 6,607,510.84
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | §  237,808.33 [§ 2137537 |$ - |$ - s - |$ 2s0,18370
WATER INVESTMENT § 20| AN IR A S | - |8 202
|KGID/TRPA CDS_ $ - 1s - |8 $ - |8 - s
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 20644416|$ 60,266.36 (%3 - |$ - |8 - |8
TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 313,508.23 | § 105,156.30 | § $ - |8 - |8
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 1,227,11506 |§ 4633059 |§ - |[§ § (4,662.90)| $ 1,268,782
WF TOTAL S $ 882087254
SEWER FUND § 477540644 |$  (39168)($ - |§ 16616169 |$  (362,424.34)| § 4,678,752.11
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $ 3,525.08 [ $ 688§ - |§ - |8 - |8 3,016.74
SEWER INVESTMENT $ 33.06 | § - $ - |8 - |8 33.96
=== SF TOTAL S | S $ 4,562,702.81
SNOWREV.FUND § 37986702 |§ (6100.12)($ - |$ 5468118|§  (209,158.25)| § _ 120,280.83
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) |$  64,901.02 ($ 6,100.12|§ - |§ - |8 - |8 61,001.14
SNOW INVESTMENT s 19.36 | § - |8 - |8 - |8 - |8 19.36
SNOW TOTAL $  190,310.33
160 PINERIDGE RENTAL $ 468763\ =~ - [§ - |§ - |8 - |8 438763
S ... TORENTAL TOTAL —_ - $_ 4,8087.63
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $ 17533455 | § - (s - ¥ - |8 (2,25.18)| §  173,039.37
80 RENTAL TOTAL | $  173,030.37
GRAND TOTALS $ 21,685,914.80 | § 0.00)|$ - |$ 81640543 [$  (817,541.12)| § 21,682,574.02
CHECKING
USBANK $ 24144923 | § 17500000 | § - |$ 74314643 |§  (814,561.43) §  345,034.23
_US BANK MMA $ 112253 - $ - |8 - s s
- $ "
USB CDS $ - |8 - $ - |8 - |8 -
LOCAL GOVT POOLED | §.21,444,353.41 | § (175,000.00) $ 6807413 |$ - $ 21,337,427.54
GRAND TOTALS $ 21,685,014.89 | § - |$ - |$ B11,22056|§  (814,561.43)| $ 21,682,574.02
Page 1







(@INIGIN0D SANN4 11V)
SIYNLIANIAXT ANV
INNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS
€202 114dV



Wrsa GUGIEBIEE [VT G0V BLLL  SVEBIIES WiEL 00'¥5Z 59 fecee 02 SANNIAR (901
wWozoy { ) GUSTHOOFL |6LSLFOC  009C6¥ZE6S  6LII'SSES 6066 WSI9ES  FVILS6IS 334 ¥ISN 1990L
%6 95ty 000272 96CTY 000681  96CIET oS 00'681. ovorT ZONVHNSNI 3NN 3NMANIS
00'E62'E 000 S0'95€'9) 00°809' €7 08} FONVYENSNI SSOTINPANIS
00'862'} [ss vz 00'geY' 84225’} 82 007054 vezsi INNIATY NIRGY NFIAYES
o 00'BZL'0) 00'ops'e 99'120'9 0058 005% INNRATY 33 YFASNVHL
%6296 00°002'6 00'002'9} 00°00¥0L  00'000'CH 0000¥'SZ 00°009 000 S334 NOLLD3NNOD
%LLp 0002 00'08r [oo0ot 0000V 00005 00'02 000p 00'09 §334 M0FHO N¥NLIY
00002'91 00005°E} SHYBI'EL log-ay 000sE'} 9926+ S3DUVHO 3DIAYIS
00'200'92 ISe/ey  00OK'SY ISTITE 00¥ES'e £6250'9 §334 ¥3SN NO SAILTYNAd
%167 weos's QU45'02L  [ZTIEE0Z  O0GILEOL  ZZ0S0WTl 00°68L' PR8LEY NOILANNSNOD VIDNTNINGD
00516 ooIbeL  gTevieL 00°SHe'z 8Lphe'L NOILOZLONd Tuid VIOHINNOD
00°'S56'Sh €857 00296 9G0BS'WIE 16616 00y91'2E IE'6EL'8E IVIDYINNOD - §334 H3sN
00'006'08 am 00OIE 198199 isL 261 00'zpL' 56860 NOILO310¥d F4ld TYILIN3QISTY
00'000'Z2 ‘2506 0009195 99'416'G9 9L ¥EZ'Y 00022 9L'vs6'y NOILINASNOD € HaLL TYLNICISTN
60'000'08 000¥Z8  SELETES 00002'¢ 8reol'l NOLLAWNSNOD Z ¥3IL TVUNIAISTY
% 00'005'08€ 00799626 GEL9'06T 00°'805'92 LS'E6L'6) NOLLAWNSNOD } WLl TVILNIAISTY
% 000L0'LL9E  |LSML6Z 0DOKE'0ELY  1SPSS09LY [69815'21 00°680'.LY 69°£09'68Y TVILINSOISTIM - 334 H3sn
$334 ¥3sn
%IZ 194 WSTEISY  00'SESTOE [LOSEETIS  009SYREZ Z0'lEVOBL lsvass'so 00°908°+} SPYeS'sL SNONYTIAISIN fei0L
%ELT 6T} 0006’2 Z6 €709 00'6Lh e 2625 8 008z T 05258 3NNZASY ¥3HI0
%568 SZTOIE'L 00'084'88 STBWTE  ODIE9'tL  STOKE'DS lav202'L 00°048'2 90 SNOON! TVINTY
D0SLE 00085’ 00052} 0005} 000 T34 MIAY NV
%1196} CRUSEELY  OUOWHE  [SEMAVESY  00USEOZ  SBLOREDS 29°150'99 00'8807Z 168002 SINFALSIANI NO LSTHILNI
%000 000 00°000'031 {000 0000003  00'000'08) 000 000 000 LNVHD Vd3 304N0S LNICd NON BLE
SNOINVTIZOSIN
LENILLL  [ZOIEET®  OOLTLS'T  29esH'ses’) £ 00°0£8'48 ¥9°E89°29 SINVL L
I (006269 |00T 0005¢ZS  OUOUSYLS _M..lo 00'SPL LS 00°SeL'LS NOILNEMISIA XVL 3LYLS
0oeee'esy  [p699'L WYy bL60VZSH 00°9ES'Y 89'LISy dF DIV NFROTVAGY
00%99'6 [T 00'005'2 1£'850'8 ol 000 LTy XVL ALY340OHd TYNOSY3d
%550 SLYo0's 00L49'%65  [LSZSEPL  QDBLSEYS  IG'SELUSS ﬂk 00°2¥S'S STHLEE SINVL WIHOTVAQY
SIVL
SINNIATY
QueE, -0
Y 0o o, wOpamoL | S ptpagaus ey megaung) QI e poadaiauns

14vad

£202/0€/ YBNOJY1 EZOT/T/ Woid
sainyipuadxy pue SBNUDAIY JO JuBLIDLRLS

1311S1a INTNIAOHAINIL TVUINIO AUNESONIA




[

%19'Y 15651'T 0O'ErLYL Ig12Es 00'LI6'EL 6v'685T1 000 52’95 SNOLLAINOSENS % §3Na
%Ly 9Ee9L'y  OO'ISE'S0L  [9C0EZIE 00'ELY6R ¥9281°85 969118 00'426'2 7 208" 3SN3dX3 ¥3LNANOD
%89'G8 ZLee9'l.  Q0'6BS'Es 202695 00'€99'69 870461} 081 9£'9 00295 0Z'509 *INIVW ONY SuIvd3¥ ONIdINg
%9Z¢H 99'66L'L1 00bLr'R 0026202 A 2TA Y] 00'L60'L 204191 SIOUVHO MNVE
%0000} 00'96L'6Y  00'96L'BY 00'96L'67  0D'S6L'6Y 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 sld3aave
%00°0 000 00'6v9'06F  [00°0 00°6bI'06F  00°6v9'96Y 2005 00°€94'v2L §7799'¢e) SININSSASSY ¥S110d
%ETET 00V620LL  00'PZ6TEL  |00PEZ'0LL  00WZEEZEL  00'0S9'T9S 00'1ST'e84 ST'509'c81 O 7 W VLV¥-0¥d ¥51100
%00°00% 00'009'9 00'008'9 00°009'9 00°009'9 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 ONIDI JANLNY TYAONIYH MONS
%1928 8ZHZey  00°000'SL B'VOL'SE  0000S'0L ZLG6LLE 00'000' 000006 000 ONIONYS - TWAOWIH MONS
00°000'529 00'000'S59  £9°996'VZZ') 0528628 00°000'SE 052102 ONIMO'I - WACWIH MONS
00'665'51E 00'L99°662  EH'OEZBIE 00696, 00'686'Z 00'0 $3r1ddnNS 2 IONVNILNIVI¥ QVOH
%ZL b £2'002'2 00'000' rwsh 00'005'€ LI86LT 000 00'8E'C JOYNIVEa ANY NOISON3
%219 Z0982'6€  00°005'CY 2029082 00'L00'ES 96°CEZ'E SLveY'e 00'ISZ's szolg't ONIAZAUNS B ONRIFANIONT
00°296 00'286 00°02¢'1 000 000 000 SNOILVLLODIN HOav1- v
%67 L2 815671 00'000'ss (81208 00'ZeR'sk 28200y 00585 00'Ees'y 00'000'% WwO31
%006 00822 00°000'Z% 00'9.L' 00°000'z¥ o0'zeeee 000 00'0 000 ONLNNOIOV
SISNZAXA ONILVEIJO
%0SPE a0 008580 88309  00°R9989'F 8L 'GOSEZEL [soropon 00Z92'co4 resigeL SISNIdXA GILVIEY TIO¥AVd 1oL
%ZLLT ) B00EY 79°912) 3SNIdX JONVMOTIV HvD
%EE'es v621ZT 00'0SL'% V6502 00'166€ 90'266') 00’62 Z6'66 SISNIAXE TIONAYd ¥aHLO
%EI'6Y £5'929'1) 00°006'€2 £5°09L'L 00'beS'6l reeeiL 16262'S 00'096'L 3SNIdX3 3AVIT AANUODY
%02 64 0209Z'€5L  00°SY'LIE LZSE'0L  0DLES6ST OESZZ'BCl 21'5E1'01 00'88R'SZ £8'ZZe'sl 3SNIdX3 83d0
%6269 TTS0L's 000922 ZTS0L's 000942 2,592 000 00'PES SWHO4INN
%15°eE LY DO°GEZ') 202 00'920' 128 /829 00°80} £10F Villid3s
%08y 9v'660' o0'ose’hb 97 168'E 00296 ¥e'L82'9 ob'vee 00'520't ¥5'008 SIS - SLIFINTE A0 TN
%26'VE 198 OULIG'EST  (L9°028y  00'6SSLIZ 6E'992'99) 89'085")} 00°084'12 N1 ] Su3d - SL4IN3A I3A0TdND
%1462 BC'OV6'00L  00'196'69C  [9EPLS0S  00'GES'EOE 29°LO'ESE 85'069'71 00'81'82 (A4, 41] SNI"03N - SLI43N38 JAA01dWE
%E0)E T6'0L6'Y 00'650°94 Z6'108C 00'F3E'EL 80°290'4) A 00'568") 92699 0103AUYDId - SL43INIE FIA0 TN
%2592 662LE'Ck  00'00E'€9L  [66'060'9L  O0'SBO'OEL  LO'EGE'GLL S0'619'9 00°019°CL 66'066' 301440 - TIOHAYd
%568 6V'122'002  00'6MY'Z2S  [6Y'OSL'GEL  QO'BVESEY 1826101 26'826'62 00'SE5'eY 80'909°Z1 2ONYNILNIVIAL - TIOMAYd
%80°61 £CE6L'G0  00ZSEWPE  [eECOIE'D 00'GLE'I87  L9850'6L 12 186'6Y 00'6EL'8Z sL184% YIOYNVIA - TIOHAVd
S3SNIdXA ALV TIOHAVd
STHNUANIIXT
Buiuewe: aaueue, JUBUE, aoueLieA 198, n: e
joBipng m.“ﬁ h.ee bpngmoy  OPE 1901 wfipng %; BAPNG QLA femoy 20, Juaung E_.{\"__.”_._._.__"._m _.oEauw__w__..u Etr.ﬁ.hzau

14V dd

ETOT/0E/¥ U3nolyl €£Z0z/1/v wor
saunypusadxy pue sanuaasy Jo JusWISIelS

LOIUISIQ INJASAOUdINI TYHINID AUNAGSONDA




"9£°092'4$ Sedsy/dn UESD NdS JOMAS T UBYLID OTE PUE ‘00°000°ZT$ SUKIABM LO JUSWIMAS Aemuwsel] STTSTTT 03 0p 196pNng JoA0 S2IMIPUaAX] SNOSUEIROSIN+

%610} Peeeo'z06 ODOBIBISS  [(SV0ELZ) OD'OBT'GES'Y  9YSEO'LSEY lsszen'on 0U'8.26'865 SYSTEBIS S3SNIdXT ONLLYNZAO I50L
%8L Yl [V0GFI0z  O0ISSteed |90/ 2)  00Z6C9EhE  680B0Z9L 269%5. (0°629°€L} IFSIVEH ISNIAX3 NOLLYIOZNd3A
%09'9} 0v'616't 00104'1E (021} 00'08L'5 0z15%6 00'5.6 ZV'Si6 SONOE 40 NOLLYZILHONY
%00'6r 6L'822'SC  00DI6'EL _m_.e.sﬁ 00'8S2'09 1918 00'6V62 00'920' 00'22L'E X3 WALSAS INSNLYIHL YALYM
%1€y 6SLAIE 0002599 BEERC0Z 0OTEW'SS 19'9p0'sE LLBLE'S 00'EVe'S £2E22 ISNIdXT WILSAS 1510 HIALYM
00°000'5k (vz'1e2) 00°000'G1L Y1621 o0 000 000 LNSNOVNYI GIHS ¥IMISHILYM
%62'pi 00'429' 005821 {o0ove) 00'LZ8'YL 00'19L'sL 00287 00'SkL'} ONIINVSONIHOLINOW HILYM
%2E 61 20'868'L 0008200 oSOVt 00'S96'CE £8°198'28 BEHSLE 00°868'¢ 74 WBY dX3 H3A
%eL0L 9£'6S6'/8  00BSCYZL (9616229  OD'OEOE0)  pO'BEEYOE 1ole's 00'29€°01 68'90°Z ddNSMION3nd dx3 J10IHIA
00'856'45Z o06LZ98E PYOL0'0SE 0028621 9gzZeY'er 91410T13 2 SO - SAIHIN
%0Y'6l 00'054'8 00°000'Zy 058 00°008'vE 00°058'sS 00'6k2'c 00'05L'E $334 331SNYL
%2y e 90'08L'ZL 0000412 ‘29681 00°Z89'LL PE'6L6'E 6400’} 00'852' S0'Es. TEAVAEL
%ZY'Se 29°70V'6C  ODOIYYE  [99°G9R'EC  00°€89'9Z ZeLI0'S 1282 00'698'2 Vi SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVAL
%LYHT SET0EY 00°085°2} 5EZLE') 0005971 SgLTEL 303 00'sav'L 1'EEL') INOHJITAL
%8z 58 26°696°G 00'000°L 15208 00°eE8's £roe0’) 18525 00°€8S 6bL ST00L TIVWS/S3I1ddNS dOHS
%aCLL YTEYY'S 00'00€"2 A VN 00'0L8%% 9959 000042 000062 00'002 SIDUVHO NOLLYOINENd
%015} 9L'768'} 00'005°Z) 00°9L 701 ¥Z'500'01 005z} 00'000°2 F9vV1S04
%0942 68°0EL'T 00'LLE 66'690' 00'058'8 HosLL 26084 00'099 89°€05 $334 ONY SLINY3d
%05'LS 9,125 00CIE'Re _R.ms.n 00'8£2°0Z V1L L Zy'sLy') 00°€00°Z 99°125 S3MddNS 3010
%1262 OF6LE'IT  00'266'GL 08°651'6 00'IEC'ES 0Z'2LL'YS 09°216 00'bEE'e oroLy's 1IN3Y SOV ANV 301440
%6401 $9'SE22 00'¥22'02 0002224 SCoBY'Rl 00222} 00'9£8'L TIHOLINVE 30140
00°88Y'1E ( 00'6£2°92 SL'96Z'6C 00'29'T 61100°cH STUNLANIAXI SNOINVTIEOSIN
%50'89 00622 0004y 00'602 000V 00'iEH 008 00Zy $334 Nan
%2156 1ges'or 0000005 000 6LV 000 BLZIY'E INIVW 8 SIvd3Y 31N
%GELy 62°9e€°L 00'005'1 52'988'L 00°005°GH sZTloL'e 000 Z1'201 S1MVd AHOLNIANI
1%00°001 0000k 00'00L't Tds; 00°000°t 00'0 00'52 00's2 000 INSNINDT AL3AVS
%ZVZL SZbCKL 00'9IE0FL  [ET8SLTL  000SYSEl  LL168T2L 18628 00'EEET £9ESH') SONOE ONY JONVHNSNI
%122 1Zov0'p 00°209'6} P14 00'¥E0'SH 6L9V9TL W.sm 000807 oUBLLZ ISNIDE ALNNOIS
%/6°1) 00'969'6Z  0D'0ES'0E 'BO5'6T  00°006°08 00ZE6'9 05 00'05 00°0 SNSIS B ST001 'SaNddnS aI3H
%6'ZC ¥6'860%C 00ZZT'EL V666 00'€8201 80°€81 04 00cL 091G 0L WANTY INTWNGINDT
%8 LY 608026  QUZELE6L  |Sr¥e9'le  OD'LAL29L  SS'EE0'LOL £1°626%0 00'80¥'S) £9'8.6'8 SHUIVRY LNIVWISTddNS "diNo3
B SJURYE; , eu U n,
_vgdiﬁsnég E....u..%ﬁ 1Bpng 1&10. se.m-_.u»» WOpNG QLA [EMOY 83, sung _a_ﬂ‘, hn!._om _.%ﬂ "h-.o SLHEEFS

£202/0€/r UBnOIYL £Z0Z/T/¥ WO

-—. &4 Nm Q saJn)puadx3 pue SaNUaAaY JO JUBWALIS

10141513 LINFWIAOYNI TYHINID AHNESOND




p =fed

PN el ey Jeopng o] P8 PPl | wronaani

BEPNHQIA PRV

n)

poliegjueund  poliad juaiind

WLE26) IVeeoiE06  (00°050725L6) |ivvezoiey STOGFSTY STEOLEL STUNLANIIXI HIAO INNIATY §539%3
HZVTE y0ZLTo8'6  006OYZLE'AL |[YOTELCHOY OU'6ZEHB0°CL 96°96L°9E06 ZLVIYLLE 00206'G20°L 9726860 SRINLANIAXS 19901
%0L'SL §9'695286°8  OU'JEGZEC'LE [SUCOSCULE OUSSEZSYD o hOcsSit ISSEEPOT 0020019  GVIEreS SISN3dX ¥IHLO [230)
%2V 1L vL'189'005'8 0016606601 [PL1cS 989t QD ICB9L9 OZGOLZBYE 00'092°202 00'651'ZE2 00°668'62 AVILNO TVLIdYD
%OE'LZ vELeE'E.  OOOMB'OVE  [¥6LI0'GL  QOWZIESC  907ZSUELZ 156492 00'906'82 BY'ZET'9C ASNIdX3 LETHIINI
S3SNIDAE ¥IH10
Biljayesy SAEEN SaUEHER SoURpBAjopNg  JOBpRE ooy

pojisq eiing

14vdd

£20Z/0€/v ydnouy) £202/1/v wioly
muhau_u:mnxu pue sanuaAsy mo luswalels

JOIYISIC INJWIAOHANT TYHINTD AHNESOND



(3aVyD AYNGSONIN
862 '8 319AI¥INId 09T
‘ONN4 TYYINIO a3INIGINOD)

SFIUNLIANIdX3 ANV
dNN3A3Y 40 LNJWNILVLS
€20 114dV



e(52£5E) lozeit) 00'ZE 002¢ oSyl 000 000 000 SNOLLYILODEN H08Y1- VoI
%96'}S 692y} 00'052°2 002622 1Z12E' 00'62 00'622 00002 o3
%006 0688} 000012 0U0l'’e  OFLIGE 00°0 00°0 000 ONILNNOOOY
S3SNIdX3 ONILYNZHO
%90'05 TUISTEHL  00°6VL'98T OUINVGEC  SZI6BTIL  [BYSYSE W0'625'EZ 75C'6 SISNIAXT (VI3 TIOUAVd 0L,
%LIEl (#z'5e) (00000 () ZIv08 (0s°s8) (00°85) o5 JSNIAXE IONVMOTIV ¥YD
%508 SZTvee 00°05¥ 00'sLe §2'58 66'9¢ a0 ()] S3SNIXT TIOHAVd ¥IHIO
%89G SL09KZ 00'005'Y 000SLE  SZ65072 Z0'498 0068 (zoeen) J5NAcX3 3AYIT GINNDIV
%601 0L0S6'0E  00'609'EY 00'E'E  06959ZF 189 00°7E9'E £8'692') 3SNIdX3 8340
%06'V8 72988 00'p9L'} 00491’} 8L6L) 00'0 000 000 SIHO4INN
%SELE 9g'Le 0026 00'08 vheg 8Ly 008 e Villid3s
%9728 ov'z88 00'869°1 00EYY'L 090i8 9095 00eSH % SIS - S143NTE 33A0THNA
%EE6P €S0 00'9p09C 0U'BES'0E  JZOISE [6006' 00¥50€ 18 S43d - SLI43N38 A0 TN
%%85°6¢ tZ8S0ZC  00'06S'SS 00989y  LLMESTE  [aCoE'T 00°Z0V'y 295922 SNI 'G3W - SLIANTE F3A0TINE
%z or SEVL6 008602 00°0SL'L S9N 8106 D0°SLL 2908 21QINAOM - S1I43NTA JIA0TINE
%592 p0'88K'9 00 L6672 00PMW0Z  968B6'LL |95 0010 posv’l 301440 - TIOHAVd
9%08"LL SY¥SL0S  O0U'LLLYO 0096'8S  9S0IS%L  |00HOV'S 002685 00°€66't FONVNILNIVIA - TIONAVd
%806l 206996 0082215 ODZ0L'Ey  96%WSELY (€960 00'LLEY e HIOVNVA - TIONAYd
SISNINE QLYY TIOHAV
STUNLANEIE
%0CE SFEVa1e 00BKERE 0TIET69T SIGEG0B T [EZ8IS9C 009eeEL  ZVEreol SANNIATY IE10L
%6592} 9OBVILE  GUISTLCH 00ZH0'Ie SCIELEIC  [GSVOVOT 009018 850558 SNOANVTIZOSIN FeI0L
%2198 9ri98 00'000°1 00¥ED 91198 (G0°%8) 08 000 INNATY HIHLO
%568 SZ0L6L 00'0C'88 00I69EL  STOVE'9S 292} 00082 gy'/69' INODNI TVANZY
%YL SISLZI0L  00LE8L 0UZIS's  SIOESSLL  [oL1ezsE 00259 0L'€E6'ST SINIWLLSIANI NO LSTHIUNI
%00'0 000 000000 000000 00DDDOY {000 000 000 INVN9 VdZ 3OHN0S LNIOd NON 63€
SNOANVTIISIN
LA (scevv'cll)  00°Z60'MALL [REVGET  ODTZCIS'T 29°ESO'S6S'E [FO'ES 00705829 yoE88'L9 . saxvLieoL
PN (0006YELL)  (OOP6260 (000 (U0SY'2ZS  G0OSPLIS  |000 00SPLZS 00'SHL'IS NOILNERILSIO XV1 ALVLS
%150 (0zz1¥'t)  00'ZEHESy  (LS99'L  COBRIWRY  pABOVISK 00°88S'Y 99'LiSY DIV WINOTVAGY
%(2a°91) (socog’t)  00'b99'6 )HSB 000052 1£'860'8 £LZML 000 L2 XYL AL¥3d0Yd TYNOSH3d
%G50 15v90' O0MI9WSS  [LGZSL'YL  00'BLSCYS IG'GELUSS 00°24S'S STYIS'S SIAVL NIHOTVAQY
SIAVL
SINNIATY
Buuew aoueye; aoueye, el @2UE n; n;
__.a_sn“___.E”_w__.e& opug oy POPMEIIL | g oy eOena L o ps3 _.s__““o.ﬂn__usn Bcw”_“hs_u _a__ﬁ__“u:_.u

14Vdd

€ Z0Z/0E/v Yanosyy €20Z/T/¥ woud
GINISNOD 08-0£-0T SONNJ - S3Jnjjpuadx3 puB SSNUSARY JO JUAW)EIS
1DI¥1SIA INTFWIAOHdNI TYHINID AYNESONIN




7 g

wleoicr  BELrel9 (00cesvizL |0gwISTIEd ((0¥eEEce) O00GSLZSY  |I6Z56L2H (oFozrer)  iozeeve STUNLIANIAXE YIA0 INNIAIY §S30XT
%G5 T8 roc1i9l GUIECEO0T [ZVI6VZ60'T G0S696FSC S9S00ZTEV L [SLYEVIOL O0'9EDELE  STIEOLL STUNLANIDE oL
%SE09 8C9996CT O0LEBZT [CDPUTO6  C0IBGSTL C9VET TR Z90'vL 000005 SL'I66 SISNIDE ¥IHLO 1oL
%5809 §ECIP0G8E 009989227 [SCVY9€96  G0'098'G8 1 COveL 68  |SCEg0vL 0000052 §I'7eB AVLLNO TYLdYD
%00°00 00S 00 00'S 00 000 00'0 000 000 3SN3dX3 1STAINI
S3SNIANT UTHIO
%0E9) ZC9ZTI8  OU'LIESSY  [ZCM00'C COOBOWSE SUVBO'LLY  [20°LEV'EL o0 LZ8'02 26'660'Z SISNIXI ONLIVRIO 0L
& - 00098 00217  tEI061L  [S9268 Wil SEVe WBH dX3 HIA
%£0'99 vL2'e 0096¥el  |pLBELY 00'cec’olL  9TVETY 168 00'980't oLvoz ddNSMION3Nd XA I10IHIA
00'069'CL 00°5.4'6 9¥'050'Sh ‘0% 000821 LU60E'} ORLOTIE T SVO - SUMILN
%0V 6l 08'20% 00'001'Z 0626 00'52L'} 05Z69't o028} 0g28l $334 IILSNUL
%6298 £rIr6' 000522 ep208'L 00'9/8' 16808 [rovz 00288 962Lh TAAVHL
%22 96 69'k¥0'Y 00924 Y 6obse'E 00686 ] £6°98¢ 00’46 201 SHYNINZS GNY ONINIVHL
%LE0L £6'7 0¥l 00024 2062} 00zL x4 3NOHJITAL
%626 Sgesl 00’582 558e 00051 SriLL 0005 0050} SI0UYHO NOLLYINENd
%ELS Ve 0029 et 0049 9169 00'0 000 000 $33d4 ONV SLIWN3d
%ELHY RYhE'L 00920 97'626 00°20£') voiel v8'Be} 00'051 911z S3NddNS 301440
%ELGE 09°160'} 00°008' 09'65F 0oesl's  0T80LT 81'9r A 28042 LNZY SALLTHYE ANV 301440
00'918'9 007089 SZ'069'2 00'995 08'10'} WIHOLINYP 301440
%kl GE 86056 00'880'¥) (861002 006ELLL 20616 'S0y 00'FLM'L YL STUNLIANIXI SNOANVYTIADSIN
%00°00} 00'008 00'006 00°005 00'008 000 0 000 000 INSWAINOE AL3JVS
%9eT 0952 00'2£000  [/8°96C 006000  €L008'6 0 000 00'0 SANOS ONY FONVHNSNI
%0000} 00’8t 008l - 008t 00’8} 000 00 060 00'0 FSNIdXT ALIHNOIS
980'¥6 00'B0Y'6L  O00E0'0Z  [00'BLZ'6L 0000502 00°%2Z) 005 0005 000 SNDIS ¥ 1001 '$31ddNS a131d
%2 8c 26'961 00'SLS 26'601 o0azy s0RIE 9€l 00'sy 1768 TYANTH LNFNIND3
%6241 SroLV'S 00005y ShozLe 00'052°€ S5ET0'} 00's28 006 000 SHIVAIH INIVNISTddNS ‘diNOI
%L} 18'9L 00'L9 1592 00'%8 60265 000 e SNOLLAIYISENS 2 §3na
%6 08 0ZssT’) 00'266'€ 0282 00'GH5'E 09°45L'Z /€561 00'v2Z £989 ISNTcXT YILNAWOD
19055 £9'€50'6 00v06'9)  [e8'5E29 00'980'v)  Lb0S8'L 16'990' o0sov't 60'LYE *INIVIN ONV SHIV43s ONIQTING
00'665'6LE D01BY'B6T  CYOEZ'BIE  |D0'6S6'L 00'656'L 000 SaddNS 2 IONVNILNIVA QVOu
AR £2'9022 00000'S €280/ 00'008' 118612 000 00¥9E'e JOVNIVHO ONY NOISONT
%9160 290:0'02  OD'0D0'WY  [B9/EEIZ  ODZ09'9E  Zeeze'sl  |o0se9t 00'£99' 000 ONIATANNS B DNINIINIONT
Bupsewey SuspeA o3URyBA jenpy | eouspepjsBpag 1efipng {enoy
_E_sn o1 woasd wBpngpmior 0P ML | 1ogong gyy WOPRE LA 1pg, 3uoung EH._EEG PopBduaIN)  Popiad JUaung

iy N ~3
huﬁGC

£ ZOZ/0E/v UBnoIYL €20Z/T/¥ Woid
Q3INIFINOD 08-0Z-0T SONN4 - S2JN3|puadx3 pUe SBNUIASY JO JBWANelS
1I1M1S1Q INJNIAOUANI TYHINID AHNESOND




(GNNn4 A9)
SIUNLIANIIXI ANV

dNN3AIY 10 LINJNALVIS
€c0c 11ddv



00°Ze _ 002¢ 0Z'Svl 0 000 000 SNOLLYLLOD3IN HOBY1 - VO3
%96'6 6'82Z') 000522 62026 002622 AT 00'6Z 00622 00°002 Wwoa
%00°6 06'881 0000LT 06'881 00'004T 0116 000 00'0 000 ONILNNODOY
SISNIAXT ONLLVHIHO
%oU'05 WISTEYL  00'6YL'982 ‘696 COMII'SEZ  STIEETYI SISYET) 00'628°ET eS8 S3SNIAE GILVTIY TIOHAYd 19901
%19l 82°96) 00°002 Jy*2 00€8S) ZLv08) (0591, (00°85) 051 JSNIdX3 FONVMOTIV HYD
9%6°08 SZh9E 00°05Y 57682 00'64€ 5168 '9¢ 0028 100 SISNIXT TIOUAV HFHIO
1%99'vS SL0%Y'T 00005 SLOLL) 00082 STEE0T 0793 00°5LE 3SNIdXT IAVI NUIDY
1%.6°0L 0L0S6'0  00'609'CY 0289’62 OO'ME'9E  0E£8S9TH 18982 00¥E9E £8'59Z' 3SN3dX3 6340
906°V8 2986 00¥9)'t 72 896 00°P9L’) 9/} 0'0 000 000 SWHOHIN
%08'2C oF'le 00'26 08l 0008 199 Ly 00'e we Val/d3s
%9225 v 288 00'869' 0y'z69 00'ey's 0908 89°95 00'5H 769 SiiS - SLI43NTE 33A0TIN3
%ee'er ELSI0'8  00'9¥9'0E II86LL  ODGES0E L2089 BH905' 00%S0° 1wl SHad - SLIJANIS 33A0 TN
%89'6¢ 285022  00'065'SS CZTYSZEL  009BL9F  LLIES'EE 9612 00Z0V'y 795927 SNI ‘O3 - SLISENIE FIA0TNE
%Yoy SEWi6 00850 629 00052} S9P2H’} 8116 00'SZ) 2808 DIGINVII - SLIHANEIA 3TA0TING
%E5'9T P0'86¥'D 00°26¥'¥2 WOSIWZ  00WF0Z  96'966°L4 66 00’1902 yoepD'l 391440 - TIOHAVd
%061 SPYBL'OS  00LALY9 CY'8BE'6E  00'OL6'ES  SS9/SML 1,4 00268’ 00'€68't JONVNZLNIV - TIOHAVd
%8061 Z0'698'6 00'92L'LS 20’ 000L'y  e6EsE'ly £2°960°C 00LIEY uaze HIOVNYIN - TIONAV
SISNIAXNT QALY TIOUAVd
SRINLONEDE
E6L90C  00BINTRLT I O0CZIGE0T CBeILTIB L00Y'EC 609I¥0L YLOLETE SINNIAT [ei0L
iCIe0m 01208 IE18ZI6E  00ISES9 IETWLIR ﬂu_ﬂ_ﬁl 009857 OVEEGSE SNOANYTIZISHN ML
9198 00°000°F SV THL 0078 X 0078 00vs 600 INNATN YIHLO
000022C 00'005'8L 000 00'058' 000 SNODNI TVLNTY
%I IYLT SISLLI8L  00MERL [s1'81069L  QOLIS'E S1'985's4} 0118262 00259 -04'6E6's2 SINZWLSIANI NO LSFILNI
%000 000 00°000'0Y 000 000000  00000'0Y 000 000 000 LNV Yd3 30HN0S ANIOd NON B1€
\ SNOINVTIZOSIN
OUZ60LLL  ROISETE 00TLTCIS'E  Z9°ES9'Ses’t _3.3 00°0E8'L9 928919 SaXVL®I0L
T T 0oo¥6269  |000 000SVZS  000GYLLS 000 00ShL LS 00SPL'LS NOILNEINLSIA XL ALVLS
00ZZ8CSY  (bLS99L  OUBRLYWY  pLGOR'ZSY 00885y 89S dN DIV NIHOTVAQY
00'799'6 1£°855 000082  1E'850°8 ErTh) 000 eLrzih XV1 ALY3dOYd TWNOSHAd
%550 L5790 D0LIOWSS  |ISISKHL  00'LSEKS  ASSELZSS 0025 SZTYLSS SAXVL NTHOWAQY
S3AVL
SANNIATY
Buiunuey 83URHIEA posiaey SEUBA  196png QUA [SNDY JEaj Jueund| esuepea Jebpng jobipng lemoy
wBpng jejo1 weassd 196png [WoL -10Bpng w0} | 198png ALA PoUSd JWBLND  POHIGIUBLND  POJa Juaund {or) annd TYYINID

14vdd

€Z0Z/0E/¥ ydnouy) £Z0Z/1/v wold

saJnyjpuadxy pue SanNUBAJY JO JUIWlEIS
1DIM1SIA INTJNIACYdNL TVHINID AUNESONDI




T g

SAZ6 ZET) PIEEEO50T Y16zl VL 2oL 0VF _gﬂ SYE9sEL SUNLIANIXT YFA0 INNIAIY 55303
%69'ES 19'689°6Z0'L  00'68I'BZ0C  [IO9BU'GHL'L OD'OBE'IZSZ  GL'EOS'ZOVE 1L929'10} 00°SEE'SEE 62952l STUNLANIXE %01
%91'19 STIVITeEL O0VIEBLCE ‘ﬂ:h.zm 00128's58T  Zo6ZI'Sen 200'L 00°000°S2 51286 S3SNIdXT ¥IHLO IHOL
%91'19 9C9CI'SBEL 00'9908/CC |GEDEL0/6 (O0DSESSel  C296ZLSes GZ290y. 00°000°SZ 677¢6 AVILIO TVLIdVD
%00°001 00 00 00's 00's 000 000 000 000 ISNIdXI 1SFHAUNI
SISNIAXNT ¥IHLO0
%S16h I983'98  O0'GOMESP [LSG0'ZS  OUBIS'9ZY  6ZIvhie [e5029'El 00FOt L Zoeel’s SISNIAXT ONILYEICO |80
. 00°1098 002917 YEZ06 11 G269 6ozl Ve W9 X3 HAA
%60'99 bR 00°8E4°Z} pIBEV'D  00'R9S0L  9ZTVRRY 0158 009801 0402 ddNSMIONANd dx3 J10MIA
%v'En 042582 00°0Z¥'E 0LSZLY  00'€6TE 0E'295 56968 00°'SHY 508y O¥I93TE 2 SVO - S3LLN
%0v6h 05 200 000042 0s2e 00zt 05°269'} 00°28) 05281 §334331SNYL
%6294 S IbE'L 000SZZ EV295'L  00'9.8') 15808 yoyL 00°28) 95ZLL . TAAVL
%2286 89'LbO'Y o0'9zLy BOVS8'E  00'686'E 18 £6°088 00°Y6E Pl SHYNINIS ONV ONINIVRLL
%01 £6vl 00bbi 00°0Z} L0621 00z 821 INOHdIBL
%6 LS 55'eS) 00°S9z 56'8E 00'05} SFLL 0008 00'S0b S39YVHO NOILYIIENd
%ELS pee 0029 Ve 00'9 91ty 000 000 000 5334 ANV SLiNNad
%2608 Ly Al 0008 6Ly} 00'008°t 90's5E |porezy 00051 9'ke $31ddns 301440
%EL0E 09160 00°008° 08'65 00'891'¢ 028022 N 00°ZLE 802 INTY SFLMIOVS ONY 3014-0
%8E'}L 05°CEH'} 00°266'} 06880's  00'609'} 05'L28 474} 00991 oR'Ly IVINOLINYF 391440
%00'99 ¥6'100' 00'826'4 YOEELE  00'GIE'ST  Ov9ssT 59819 00°1£9 ST STUNLIANIXT SNOINVTIFOSIN
%0000} 00005 00008 00005 00005 o0 000 000 00'0 INTNIND3I AL3YS
%8l'2p 96T 00'628'9 I9SPCE 00690 ECEEY'E 000 000 00'0 SANOE GNY JONVHENSNI
%00°001 008l 0084 008t o'gl 000 000 000 000 ISNIAX3 ALIMNO3S
%8076 00'80¥'6l  O0'0ES'0Z 0082’6l 000080 00°ZZZE 0005 0008 00°0 SN9IS 2 $100. *53INddNS a3l
%819 £9'€ee 0079 cozLL 00°s08 8061 vaol 00'0¢ aLel TYANTY INTRINDI
%0264 SpoRs'e 00°00°% Sh9e8'z 0005t SCELG 00°S2E 00'SLE 000 SUIVdTHr INIVASENAdNS 'dinD3
%L 1592 00929 16'92 00429 60°465 000 e SNOILJINOSENS # 83Na
%E608 02'5€2') 00°g86' 02281 00'SHS'E 0%480T 18551 00722 £9'89 JSNIdX3 HALNAWOD
T L6 95'052°9 00°ZYE'9 9SPBS'S  00'BBL'S 161 b 295 00'8LS 620 LNIVW ONY SHIVaZ ONIGTINg
: 00'665'5LE 00'}89'66C  EVIET'IIE 00'656'2 00'656'2 00’0 S3I1ddNS ' ZONYNILNIVIN QVOY
%ZL Y £29022 00000 £2°90L 00'005' LIE6LT 000 00'V8E'Z JOVNIVYA ONY NOISOY3
%9)'59 89°0/9'82  00000'YY BYLCEIZ  00°290'9€  2E6EESL 00'200' 00299 00’0 ONIAZAYNS B ONIYIINIONT
Bujujewso 8ouepe, A, aueue 9uBpeA 195 n .
1eBpng Kﬁ _wssg sm___.m_._%ﬁ .s“”w__m _W_E wBpng a\v WOPNE QLA femoy JeoA Juaung _.e_“._pm:w_wn E_H“ _..__“_._o Shﬁso {or) ann4 1v¥3ND

£20Z/0€/¥ yBnayL €70Z/1/¥ woid
sainjipuadx3 pue sanuaAaYy JO Jualualels

1O1U1SI INFWIACH NI TYHINID AUNESONIN




£ =g

%590¢ S5/06'2y  000ZE'95L _q..mw.& pO'9SZ0EL  SYTLY'BDL 2ehi69 00°220°c) 892609 S¥3d - S1I43N39 33AC1dNT
%60°22 LWOSYsS  00'l2S6lZ [IWES6VE  00'600'S8L  6S'PS0°09L f;«m.a 00'SSZ'LL £5°2L'1 SNI ‘030 - SLI33N318 33A0TdNS
%1822 167082 00'620'04 6L} 00'66€'8 £0'9/2'2 2852y 00'08 Wy OIIWVDI4 - SLIJINIE 3IA0TINE
%28'02 80€ZE'¢L 001’9 g9'5EY'9 00'ESH'YS 66y 1919 00've¥'s 689642 391340 - TIO¥AVd
%1262 9FTI0ZL  COTBE'LMY '800'kS 009482V ¥I'BOZIET 260'02 0028Z'YE 1568471 FONYNILNIVIN - TIOHAV
%648l SW45'Z8  0068L'eLL  |49'S/9% 00€ZEYPL  EY OOV ﬂ.ﬁ_o 00Ky} 19°06¢'2 HIDVNYIN - TIOUAYd
SISNAYA QLYY TIONAYd
sUNLNIDE
%152 (Frreras  o0'leL'esLy GTHEDBEE STOISILLY _ma.m 0UBIVLIE  SEZEO0F SINNBATY iej0L
D) (o90toze)  GUTHLRSLY GOV0E6E6C VE HIZE6EHE (YR O0UE6TVIE  9BSELTLE 5334 ¥ISN KIOL
%vet  96¢v 000222 000687  96TIEC 0vZS 0068} orove JONVHNSNI 3N 3NITAYSS
lE£ L) (ce'oe6'vl)  OD'EBT'LE 00'2£0'02 50'95E'0) (2200¥'1) 00'B09°C £2202') SONVUNSNI SSO7 3NNAY3S
(e s (egciz) 00'862'} 00°88Y") 817es't 82 00051 ¥eTst JNNIATY NINGY SNMAYIS
%{ge 62) (0s069't) 00095 00°008% 05'690'% (7R3 0008 ST INNIATY 33 YIISNVHL
%06'PS 00'009' 00'002'0} 000020} 00°008'1 00°0 00'0 00'0 $334 NOLLOSNNOD
%Lb'Y 0002 0008y 00°00% 007005 0002 ok 00°09 S334 HO3HO NMNLTY
%{02'9}) (66'60/27)  00°00Z') 0D'005'El  SYYEH'EL oR'Zy 00'05€"s 98'26¢") SIOHYHO FDIAYTS
%(8T 61) (gs28v'6)  OOOOT'EY 00'000'Lt 207LL6E (16888 0000} % £0'189't $33d ¥3SN KO SILLTYNId
%0ET 9% L¥0'T 00°286'e8 sl  9CVED'L6 Aa:ws.: 00°655'¢ \TOvsT NOLLJWNSNOD TYIOUIWNOD
%(86'g1) (20686'6L)  OU'ZEL'P6 00'24¥'8L 828vi'8L (zzo 00°SYR'L ULVE'L NOLLO310¥d Tutd WIOYIANOD
%{GL'9L) (e6'220'19)  OOPRSHEE 00'028'€0E  ZP'LIS'E0S ) 00°Z8E'0E 99°262'0¢ TVIDYINNOD - S334 ¥3S8N
%{1261) (9£7202°ZL)  00°006'08 00°0L¥'29 928189 SL6L 00229 SL656'9 NOILOF10¥d Juld TYIINIAISIY
%{5ha) (zezeo'sl 0070002 00°091'98 £9'216'69 9L e’y 00'022 9/ v56'y NOLLIWNSNOD € W3lL WIINIaISTN
%lLyee) (G9z22'92)  D0'000°08 0000429 S£L2T'es (zevewL) 00002 T TA NOLLAWNSNOD Z Y¥3IL WIINIAISTY
9{91°Z2) (ge'sse'2s)  DD'000'0SE 00000762 29WHH'TLT (56'710'2) 00'000'1Z 50'C86'8} NOLLWNSNOO | ¥3LL WLINIQISIY
o%{89'9L) (z1'196'L65)  OO'EEE'POS'E 00°LLZ'026'C 89'1L6TI6T 99'0vE 00'820'262 99'69€'262 TVILNZQIS3Y - $334 ¥3SN
s3348N
%1918 GErLY6L  00°6SSUS 00°200'1€ zloe'zee 6£991'52 00'920'c 626182 SNOINVTRISIN 0L
%011 e 00008 000051 V80 000S+Z 05758 INNIATY ¥IHIO
00001 {00008) 00052'L 0 00052 0008 000 00'0 oo 334 MIIATY NV
%12'68' SLbO6'YEL  00'608'0L nm.m:.sv 00'252'8 Shely'snz _B.S%N 00'9/8 68 VEC'LZ SINZWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOINVTISOSIA
SINNIATY|
Bupy ) AoURUE, 83uRyE,
_.&En oL weaed 1Bong oL -wOpng gL | eémgoLs MIPPS QLA 1SRV 834 e Mmawiiay  PodwAu) POURINAD (02) aNN3 ¥3LYM
£Z0Z/0E/v yBnouyl €202/T/v woud
14V A\l saunypuadxy pue SBNUBABY JO JUBUBIEIS

1DIMISIA INIWIAOYIINT TVHINID AUNESONDI



[0

LIINISIA INFAITAOUINT TYHINTD AINGSONDI

%95 S8 15°696' 00°000°2 15208y 00°€e8's £HOE0'} oSS 00°€85 1] ST00L TIYNS/SITddNS dOHS
%5906 092882 00°08L'E 09288} 00082} or'l62 00°08S 00°009 0002 SHAOUVHO NOLLYO1BNd
%9E'6h S0'Z08'L 00°052'9 c0'Z61 00°629's L d 00°Sy 00°Ges") 00080'} 3OVLSOd
%9LTT -21°966'1 00'LLLB 11566 000LLL E8PLL ze'951 00099 89°€05 5334 ANV SLIKYd
%29'S Rshy'L 00ZES'EL ZoELl'S 00°09€"L) 21'981'9 5928 009844 57608 $311ddNS 30140
%EL9Z 09'660'CL  00'86SSH 09'65¥' 00°866'26 0b'86v'2¢ 91'085 00°008'c YOEYT'E INTY S3ILNIv- ONY 301440
%E6'1Z ¥2'926's 00'¥8L'8 Voo 00°02¢°2 9'158'9 0v'0c2 00252 09'105 WIHOLINVF 301440

00°002'2 00°000'9 ¥0'SZ6'8L 00009 08'SP1 2L STUNLIANISXT SNOINYTIZOSIA
%5089 0068 000L¥ 00'602 00°0pE 00'1E1 Vig 002y S334 NN
%2166 K659 00'000°0S 000 6L eb's 000 6LZh'E LNIVIN 2 HiVdTH ¥3 1IN
%65 'St 62968'9 00°000'51 GLOER's 00°000'S1 STI9L'9 000 Zi'201 SLHVd AYOLNIANI
%00°001 00°005 00°005 0000V 00°00Y oo 000 000 00'0 INTWHINDI ALHYS
%066} 597.6'9L  ODIEZYDL  [SO'906'LL  00'G9S'66  S€'959'/8 16'6/8 00°eEe'e ETESH') SANOE ANY IONVHNSNI
%.G'CE 20002 00'L£5'8 Z0'05%'2 00°18L'8 86'08€'0 £6:819 00°008'L 01811 3SNIdX3 ALNDIS
%6122 00'18L') 009208 09'69%¢ 00°915'9 0Tohe'9 Lg'os 00028 BY6lE WANTY INTWNDIND3
%6092 95°878'¢ 00'082'v) 05'8vLT 00°0S9'€) #°106'01 00055 00055 000 SUIVIYF LNIVW/SIINdENS ‘diNd3
%6FT) S5'62H) 00'9£0'6 55'9py 009588 Gi'606°L 000 05 SNOLLAIRDSENS 2 S3Na
%98'LY ¥6098'92  00THE'BI vE008'Z)  00ZH6'LS 80°180'0% 0008y 00°005°S 0LE6H) ISNIXT ¥ILNANOD
%EL'06 LUBITIE 0000008 1181828 00°000'5C £2'084% 76108 000082 80261 LNV ANV SHIVI3Y ONITING
%E6EL 0b'see's 00'969°Sy 000808 09°0€€'6E 00°804'€ 20°2E0' S3DUVHO MNYE
9%00°00} 00EBE’sE  Q0ERS'EE 00'CSE'SE  00'EBC'EE 00'0 00'0 000 000 si83gava
%018 0LEEL9 0005221 01-200'y 002901 06'019' 00'€30"1 05°28¢" ONIATAENS B ONINIINIONT

00'952 00962 0v'056 000 000 000 SNOLLYILOS3N HOaY1 - o3
%T L 16629 00'000°€E LEGLL 0000622 6070ZE'LZ 00'082 00052T 00'00F'Z oI
%00'6 08992 00'002's2 {08992z 00002’z 0268622 o0 000 000 SNILNNODOY

SASNIHXI ONLLYHILO
%0Z'0E SYOZVIBE  O0GL0'T9ZL  [SHiSYRAL  0008E'CSO'T  SSe68i0ss {EvosH'eS 00 LEVE0L 1599208 $3ISNIdX3 GILVTISY TIOUAVd [B10L
%Y IT 05521 SSNIdXT IONVMOTIV ¥vD
ST Ve 19682} 00°002' 29'G8L'L 00°002'c eVl 000 Z6'66 SASNIAXT TIOHAY HIHLO
%1269 89'266'8 00°000'cL rs.&qo 00°2€8'0L cET00Y YE'190'2 00°¥80°) 3SNIdX3 IAVYITINUIDY
%302y Ocev@'s®  009SE'66L (0662905 O00'0EL'S9L  0L'S0SGH ££790' 00°€19'94 19°065'LE 3SN3dX3 83d0
%9566 88°2E4'E Q0TLLS LEH'E 00°2LL'S 20EET 00°0 00'ES SWHO4INN
%8EZE 6¥'LIE 0079 616Vl 00008 15059 losy 00°08 65°LE Villid3s
%48 ZLEYS'E 00°216'L 2LTot'2 00°05L'8 87 298% 0618 00642 19629 SIS - SLI43N38 331073
- Bulsews; 2ol SJAB; SIUBE, QIUBLRA 108 Bpn:
1aBpng &E .“_BE s%__“_,__ﬂﬁ .umu___m _w_.ﬁ sa_._.u_.aP 1OPNE QLA [ErUY Je9 Juaun) EH..?N__..._% ..o_wu ~..__“_.._5 Ek_._ﬁa..usu (0z) aNn4 ¥31vm
‘E20Z/0E/¥ YBnouyy g20z/T/¥ wold
| & saJnjipuadxy pue S3NU3AIY JO Juawalels




§ wiag

%192 86) 96608002, (C0BteGezl _ﬂ....n..—mmwm @omecct) (0azi e _n.-..ﬂwam. (GTEEve)  SISefmch STUNLANIdXT ¥3A0 INNIAIY 5303
%PLYe 0166728,  DI'6E'9B0'Z) [OL°Z00°ZH0°C  OUSSZYOC'L  OCLMOIETY 82602 00Z66°4LY 07595792 STUNLIANIJXS )
%S §TSIC189 ODSITISES |CZOUBGZLT O0GEASCEy LLGY6SeSt A 00290981 TEEreE SIASKINE ¥IHLO0 7oL
%I9V8 62I872099 00GBLOY0R |6CZ98CILT O00GOL'SVEE  1L2682€C't 16°85Z°Sh) 00'651°2S1 £9'006'1 1 AILNO YLD
%62 12 VEE8EL  OD'0GR'OVE |ve'lZ0'0l ODBA0GZ  S0TSO'ELT 155/9T 00'806'82 6Y2E9T- ISNIAXT LSTHALNI
S3ISNIA)E YIHLO
%80°€Z WS  OUSIELEN'T W_.E.B_ 009S0CI0T  86B6LYLSL [6rite's o0'av'zal 17378718 STASNIANT ONLINYIO IEI0L
%98°C} iv0zzel, oozgceect |Bowc ot 00ZZau0t  €SH9bvILL 0028420} 26151601 ISNIDXI NOLLYIOZHAA
%5998 09'646'% 00°L0L'LE (0z'1) 0005L'6 0z'1SL'6 00’546 NI SONOE J0 NOILYZLLHOWY
%00'6% BLBZL'SE  ODOETL VO/SET  O0BSL09  ISIBLLE 00°6v6'C 00'920'9 0021 X3 W3LSAS INSNLYIHL M3LYM
%4e'Ly 6ELLIE 0002599 ﬂnan.a 00ZE¥'SS  1OBKOSE 1I61E'S 00'EHS'S 28T FSNIXI WALSAS 1510 HILVM
00°000'5L (v 1£2) 00°000'S1 yTIcTSL 00'0 000 000 ININSOYNYIA OTHS HIMIS/ITLVM
%GL Y 00929' 00'S8L'L) (oo'ore) 0oLZeY.  O0BOI'S) 00'Z8Y'L 00°SKL) SNMdWVS/ONRIOLINOW HILVM
%1902 £5°800' 00°L08'V2 |es 256 009SZ'02  L¥96T6l |62 1eg') 00'920' L6k WBY @ HIA
9%v9')L 20907’V 00'98¥'66 79'/80'%S  00SDEZ8 ST 152599 00'062' 6072691 ddNSMION3N dX3 TIHHIA
00'6L'06)  |lcL67'ss)  OUEZVISE  SLTSBTNE (ezv91'9) 00'SLL'E) £T6E6'64 J1Y19313 8 SVO - SALMULN
%0 61 DO'C88'Y 00'002'S2 00°08€ - 0000£'02  00°0LE0Z 00°0 000522 000522 $394 33181
%yb'L9 0L 00ROK'El [ztzeo's 00041 8SLBKT 82618 00LEb'L w0e T3AVHL
%8508 G068 00'996'22 IS8/, O0OVLEL  6YO0SYY V1568’ 00'V16't 998l SUVNINS GNY ONINIVEL
%Y9'ST T’y 00'89L61 nala’ 000bi'eL €SS2 L 8¢ 00FLE') 2086 INOHdTRL
[ B, aoul 82l B, n i
s&.ﬂ“aﬂﬂwea oo oL .s“n.a_m_ﬂe. t?han»» WEPRAALA FETROY JS0A ALY E__“_.tn_w.s._h_om E_hﬁm_.__._hso E__rﬁﬁ__u (0Z) aNn4 ¥3IVM

ed ¥ SAN

£Z0Z/0€/¥ YdnoayL £20Z/T/v woud
saUN}puadxy pue SaNU3AA3Y JO JUSWD)IEIS

LO1SIa INFWIAOUNI TYHINTO AHNESOND




9 =84

LOMY1SIO INFNIAOHIAIL TVHINID AUNESONIN

%6L°Eb 859212 00°008'1 lesosc’y  ovoszer  avese's 00°sL€') 00°00¥') o1
%0076 OFEEL) 00°009'24 OFEEl't 00000z 09'99Y'LL 00'0 000 000 ONILNNODOY
SISNIDE ONILYNEdO
YZE'SZ SK96KYD  O0PIS'ESZT  [SKODO'EZ O0'SI6'MIZ  STLIE'SEL IV B81E 0090802 £509'LL SISNIAX3 Q3LV13Y TIOUAVd (€101
%I8L0) 75 00°00%) el 00Z¢E) E1E0w £CD) 0F¥E) 1923 3SNIdX3 JONVMOTIV ¥vD
00'002 00'ggt 86008 502l ooz S3ISNIdX3 TIOUAYd MIHLO
%680 0S¢ 00'000'% 002eEe 05'496'c 00VEE 19'5Z5 ISNIdXE AVET QINY0Y
%26 VY 0S0LE'9L  00OBE'ZE 0E0BS'0F  ODOSL'YE 026950 £0'950' 00°GLE 169502 3SN3dX3 83d0
%.8'8E 0L 00°26 0248 0026 0c'65 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
%GE9E 60°6b 00821 8022 00904 1682 L 0oLt £2¢ viild3s
%82 0 00b18 00%2S £6'695 19°08 00°S§ %% 74 SIiS - SLI4INIE TIA0TINT
%EY'ET 98LE6'2 00'758'ee 99927 O00IZ8T  ¥LEZ6'eT 10208 001292 6L SIS’ SY3d - SLIINTE IFA0TANS
%I5CC EreEL’s 00 Lk} 'SR EVESL'S 0010998  ZGZ0¥€E 6E'105'} 00EL2E L SNI "GN - SLI43NIE 3A0 TN
%S6'02 INY: 00'662'Z 6156 00°e28't WL TToL 00891 2L OI03NAVOI4 - S1I33N3E 33A0 TN
%ZG'9Z S0'C66TL  00L6E'SY SU.28'v  00SZE0F  S6/66'SE 1LS86') DOE80'Y 62602 301440 - TIDY¥AVd
%CV'6l oI819L  00wiE'ee 19'562°2 00gZHFEe  6ETELL0 92'S04'S 00°EY6' YIBESE MIIYNYI - TIOYAVd
SISNIAE 4LV 1IM TIOUAVd
SIUNLIONTAXT
} 00ZI9 268" _n...E.nS 00S0/'185"L  £9CZE080) 056868 007208008 05162691 SINNIATY 5301
wooey) 00VL0988'F  |00CISE 00B0LSIST OUEZZVes'l 81°098°0) 00ZEC00F  ERLIEVEE $334 38N 0L
00'966'C 00°0EEE Iress Gz ¥5e, 00EeE §I8L ANNIATY 334 U34SNVHL
%0009 00°009' 00°000'0 00008y  OO000B'Y 000096 00009 000 334 NOILIANNOD
%55'S VELELE 00°00%°02 VoLESY  00000'LL  VEIES'IZ [Py A1} 00°002°} 1Uug §334 438N NO SALTYNId
%19y 96'S5t'L 00'096'I€  [96'6L2'9  OD'ODE'SZ  9G'GIO'EE 00°0£9C EIBET NOILJWNSNOD TWIONZWNOD
00°L0¥'2k 00€EE'SE  8KIRTSE 00pESS e IVIOHINNOS - S334 ¥3SN
00'009'0€ 00299'6Z  C6'89MHT 00°808'S 9808 NOLLAWNSNOD | 311 TVLINIISTH
00241152} 00°€9T'65%'s  66'E4L'6SY'} 00°226'Sp) SYOIE'EYI TVILNZQISEY - 334 43N
saa3yasn
%60°0.0°) SUPLLO6  00'8ES9 'S62'26  00°L6E'S £475YZ0L B0'6Y8'Y) 00028 89651 SNOANYTTZOSIN 1E90L
%z VLl £¢'10¢ 00061 £6°982 00°'SZ) £ELY 6021 00zl 000 JNNIATH YIHLO
00'005' 00°00Z'L 00°000' 0005} 000 334 MIATH NV 1d
%2 146"} 0§'85C'06 00888 0C69V'26  00ZL0 0C 1T 101 89'LL0'SL 00°80p 89BIY'SH SINFNLSIANI NO LSFuALNI
SNOINVTIIOSHN
SINNIATH
Gupujews; 9IUEYE, aaueye; 8aue,
JeBpng ﬁﬁ .“_85._ s%__m__-? - a““w._%_”_sp .o___.._ne n;.,; WREpNG aLA  Em3y Jeaj arm) Eﬁoﬁﬂwm _s__w” _“.___M.._u ..E__“.nus.u (0€) aNnd ¥amas
£202/0E/v Y3nouy1 EZ0Z/T/¥ Wold
@ mo._:y_tcwsﬂ pue sanuaagy mO Jjuswayels




L =Peg

Z 756 SE) 85 STUNLKNIIYT HIAO ANNTATY §830%3

' . 3'C65'G ; STUNLIANIXA (2301
%8ly €95U66 O0eegMlz |(E9l0ce)  OOGELeL icRen (z8zioan 00°0 BT SESNIdXE ¥IHLO oL
%L ¥ 6072866  00WEOLiz  |(ICTLFEE)  OOCOLBL  IE'HIEHE zsz1890) 000 8799 AVLNO TYLdYD
%00'00L 00'6e 00'sE D0°SE 00'SE 000 000 000 000 ISNIX3 LSTUALNI

SIASNIIXT ¥IHLO
%9912 QUOCOUS  OUBNTVIL  [SIGZVME  QOTISSISL UYL YZLIOEL ouseH'9E 92'05¥'¢Ee SISNAXT ONLLYNIHO IE30L
%bLE 068z  G0¥OV0Z  [0ZSS0b  G00FeS  OEWeRZv 5628 00°248'S S0V20'S ISNIX3 NOLLVIOTHA3A
%6v'8 95°966') 00'BIS'E2 000S0'6F  vH1IZSE 00'88'} IESL'E OMLOTI3 B SV - SALNLN
%0v'6} 00'sHvE 0000921 {006 000SE0E  0OSSLOM 00'0 00°SZL'}, 0024} §334 331SNUL
%See 1E026T 00Z9K'e i£ZveT  00Ve8T g 's8 00'68Z 16622 . AL
%6L'E6 Y= 00'F28's 6LS0S'Y  0OFESY 1zeee RGLY 00'06% Lyl SUVNINES ONV ONINIVRLL
%60'S1 Z0'0ET 00'¥28's 00021 86C6T1 0022} 99'62} INOHJTTEL
%5'L6 0E'155'E 00'065'} 0c'15S'E 00065'} 0L8g 00'005'} 00'008' 00'0 S39HVYHI NOLLYOIENd
%v96l vE'206 00529y Ve ZE) 00758 80'8LL'e 000 0O'0vZ F9Y1S0d
%819 #0'92 00'50p v0'9e 00°S0p 96°84¢ 0 000 000 $334 ANV SLINYH3d
%2} 28 68'98.'¢ 00992'Z 667567 00509 06LK'E S50 00'909 €991 $3NddNS 39140
%€2'92 02'655'9 00'662'5% 08°6v.2 00666'8F  0Z6KT'9) 80°622 00'006'} Z6'%29'L INZY STIWMAVS ONY 301440
9%E6'LE 91696 0026y LbEz 00099 veRZY'e g 00'99¢ 08052 IVIHOLINYT 301440
00°009'y 00ZE¢e 86'199'01 VIe 00'v8¢ 082 STUNLIANIAXI SNOANYTIZOSIN
%00'00 00°005 00°008 {o0°005 00008 000 00°0 000 000 SLYVd AHOLNIANI
%oL'T 0225 o0z gr 00ZET  96'86L'1Z 000 000 . 000 SONDE ONY JONVENSNI
UETH) 61708 000212 ( 002129 19°845'9 00'088 £9'866 ISNIAX3 ALRINDTS
%BU'CZ £1'888 e 49.3 00'¥50° L8B562 laoz o0'le v6'8L VNN INFNAINDS
%21°8h WZYSLYe 0086 |IZEessS OUIEEYRE  676E0'68 LLV06'S o0'eey'l £8'8,5'8 SHIVIIW INVWSANAdNS 'dinD3
%661 #1098 ooy P10k - 0096y 98'S8H'e 000 19891 SNOLLAINOSENS ¥ 53Na
%6685 SOESY'SE  00VeY'OZ SOESK'lL  O0PBV'ZZ  SE020'F ZSWE'L 00000 oSy 3SN3dX3 HALNANOD
%PbE'96 950,206 ODGIY'LE 0570067 O0LBI'SZ  BYSMLL 92 1S5T 00819 CJRL] *INIVIW NV SV ONITTING
%09°%1 95p5e'Y 00'L6L'IE 00'166'5C  v9e9'se 000097 96'699' SIOUVHO %NvE
%00'00} 002026l O0TOCEL 00Z0ZEl  00Z0ZEL 000 000 00'0 000 sla3a ave
%00°0 00°0 00'6k9'56y (000 006v9'96Y  00'69'06% 52005 0094z} S2299°CZI SINGWSS3SSY ¥SL190
%ETCT 00VET0LL  O0VZ6TEL  [00F6ZOLL  O0'WZETEL  00'089'Z8S 00'1E2'8} 52°509'COl 09 W Y.LW40¥d V81100
%bE L0 £e'902'y 000529 cogle 000128 L2 5226 00128 sLezy ONIAZANNS ¥ ONIITINONT
00'v8 0078 09'604 [ooo 000 000 SNOIIVLLODEN ¥OBYT- VoI

8! B, UL, [+

EE%FJ&E&& ﬁs__ur_hﬁ .sﬂ_m._uﬁ wlipng n»» WOPRE QLA [BRRY oA WD Er..ﬁﬁ.wﬁun Eh.__&._.__wsu e%ﬁahua__u (o€} aNNd ¥3mas

14Vvdd

£T0Z/0E/b UBNOJYL E20L/T/Y woud
sainyjpuadx3 pue SBNUIATY JO JUAL)EIS

LO141SIa AINFASAOHIINI TVYYINID AHNESONDI




8 feq

%B89°05 WEse 00005 WesZ 00005 65842 00'0 000 00'0 ONIATAUNS § DNIIZINIONT
006 00°S6 o8'glL 00'0 000 00'0 SNOLLYILODIN ¥08v1- o1
%45'92 06662 000522 06'6.2 000622 010L0Z 0062z 00622 000 e
%00'6 05'981 00'004'Z 0688} 000012 OVLIE'L 000 000 000 ONLLNNOJOV
SISNIAXI DNILVHIAIO
%80'8y 0S'PY200  0O'OBI'ELZ  |0S'/€S9  OUBZL'BLL  OS'LKODLL 8T1910} 0006121 LAy ] S3SNIDE ATV TIONAVd ImI0L
%00°00} 003) 0005 000F) 03ov) 000 00w 00) 060 ISNIA IONYMOTIV HvD
%EC|L iy he 0000 00'+9} 00052 0098 96°%C 005z w00 S3SNIdX3 TIOYAYd HIHLO
%2} 6 07Ta 000002 00'029' wugt Z881S 00291 3SN3dXT IAVITAINHOIY
%2569 ov9sslz  DOOSHIE 0F'99%'9)  00096'ST  09'C6V'S Paorg's 00°965'2 98 6v6 3SNIdX3 83d0
%lZ88 e 00222 19 00°22L 89'68 00°0 000 000 SWHOZINN
%05 Y 6¢'1Z 008y e€es 000 199z 182 0o¥ 8L} Valid3s
%ETES Z09 00151 1z 00826 £L685 BLEY 0070} e SIS - SH4ANTA FFA0 TN
%ee'al wieeL  00et'a Will'e  006/ST  SSE98'El V5 268" 008522 9098 SY¥3d - SLI43NTE FIA0TINI
%0928 1678061 O0EOL MW IEZLUE  00SELSE  69'020'S2 veezg' 00'552'€ 9g'LEL') SN ‘03N - SLIJ3N3E 33401
%615 ezL 00°Z19't Lo'esy 00ZHE'l 65C8 0022 00'SE} 0069 3103WYOI4 - SLIHINIE SIA0TNT
9%ES'9Z A 4 00°26%'v2 vz 00SW0T  8L866'LL 16066 002h0' £o'8K0't 301240 - TIONAVd
%05 LL gryse'ss  00°99Z9p BIEPI'BZ  00VSS'BE  ZELIYOL X 4 00'958° 15€2H'L 3ONVYNALNIVIN - TIO¥AVd
%896} £1108'L 00'129'08 £1°260'h  001S'08  86LY'62 65005') 00Z50'e Lrevs'l YIDVNYIN - TIOYAV
SIASNAd)3 ALV TIOUAVd
SRINLANZIE
W97l 00'8SI68C  |9€9SKZ9  O0¥960I6  9COOFELS SYVeLE 00'260°6E g ize'es SINNIAIY [E10),
vl 0U0L6'28y  [SESZ'LY  00FZ66SE  SKLIVIEY 99°0Z6'S) 00°€65°9¢ 8TGI¥ZS SS34 ¥3SN [e0L
Zz 09 00°ZZ6 00018 69988 0075 0018 002z 3NNZAZY 334 H3JSNVAL
%9.'8 66195 00°'80%' |95°629') 000ve's 5'696' 616 00°pES 61609 $334 438N NO STILTYNI
00°026'8€ WOBLE'E  O0BFZE  1926RE B0LLLL 00'8v2's B0'SIE'D TVIDHINNOD - S33d ¥3SN
0003'k2F  |PO'BON'ZE  O0O0E'ISE O'BOM'9SE i rard 00'0EL'sE SEAY' LY IVILNZQIST - 8334 ¥3SN
§334¥3asn
%6891 IBhvoT  OUSKZ'IZE (1628002 00OROIZE IGZZLLNL 08262} 00501 oT'LOV') SNOANVITIISIM FI0L
%8165 99'6E1 009z - 99°Shh 000z 99507 00Z 00z 000 INNIATY YIHLO
%01 ve9'L szoeg'os  0072ZTl SIS0 00'020') §ZT166'12 0F'662'1 00201 0F'1L0K'L SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTUALNI
%000 000 000000} 000 00'000'02  G0'00002E 000 000 000 LINVHD ¥d3 204108 INIOd NON 61€
SNOANVTTEISIN
SANNIATY
Bujupewws; sjueys, 05| 29U n, n;
png o, Weoisg Omnei ey -wipng ol | wopngou PETEQLA YA e o |(09) 3NNIATY TVID3dS VAOWSH MONS

£20¢/08/¥ yanosyy €Z0z/T/v woid
saJmyjpuadx3 pue ssnuaAay Jo Juswalels

JOILSIT LNFWNIAOUINT TYHINID AUNESOND




6 28%g

5673 (Tos e (0EL0eD GL 19968 (0esvie)___ erveliy SIUNLIANICXT YN0 FNNIATY S530X3|
el (orows'te)  ovz0Tig’y  [(orszo'sss)  GOMZLWTE  OLLpL'9S9t £C156'V5 00586'99 191202} SUNLIANIAN 1401
%IV COIVIZ  G0OI08r  [evtiy  O00ISZ8Z  Z9SILSVE Gz (T} SCIv $ISNIXT ¥IHLO [:0L
%29'9% gE0CLvic 0090109y |[GEvaiey  ODO0SZ8C  29GESKE I v, 000 Sy AVILNO TYLIdVD
%0000} 000 0001 00°0L 000} 000 {000 000 000 3SNIdX3 LETHALNI

SISNIDET ¥3HIO

(6 vs) {es'sar'esy)  00GL6'148 265'V6Y)  00E0'008  8S°0BL002) oa'ErZ'sy o0'sev'sy oTisT'y STSNIIXI ONLLYIIAO 301
WIEEL 8£9619 00258'L gtoedy  00Zve9 9559} _&aﬁ 00589 SEve W3 X3 H3A
%8189 00648, 009EKZL 00SOVFS  00Z9E0,  00'SEE oc 8 00°£80'} oLv0z ddNSMION3Nd dX3 T10IHIA
%L1ey 1Z6Lp 00’146 126l 001£9 6L'158 96°29 00'0L4 508y 01419373 2 SVO - STUIULN
%0¥'61 05°L0¥ 000042 0s'ze 00'szL) 05269’} 00'281 05284 $33433USNAL
%99'0. YoV 00486} ¥96%0's 00259 91286 v0'Zs 00591 08'zi} JaAVHL
%0106 69'49L 00259 69629 0004 Y8 't9 00°HL 07 SHYNHNTS ANV ONINIVEL
%LE0 £67L 00°b¥t 00'024 L0624 00zt Y6Zh INOHdITAL
%59y 6L650'} 00'592°C 00058 1Z'602') 00529 00°05. 00°'sL S30UVHD NOLLYOIENd

oSzl 0068 oSyl 000 00081 39V1SOd
%69°G1 o0l 00'899 eyl 00899 TR 00'0 000 000 $334 ANV SLINYAd

00'6EE'E 00214} bE¥8E' 0Z'62 00'LLL ov'le S31ddNS 301440
%862 09'820°1 00°008'¢ 09'vby 00994’ ov'izLe 819y 00°LLE 9042 IN3¥ SALMIDVE ANV 301440
%E6'LE 05094 0026L 05'8¢ 00019 05148 0264 0019 08"k TVRIOLINVT 301440
%LL68 62220 00'009' lezssoy 00’899 LTS SEESH 00'99% i) SIUNLIONIAXT SNOINYTIZOSIN
%0000} 0000} 00'004 0000} 00001 000 4 00'6Z 00’0 INWAIND3 ALZdVS
%9EZ 1928 o0'l2Le 19748 00122 £6'0E9's 000 000 000 SANOS ONV FONVANSNI
%0000} 008l 00'l 00’81 008k 000 000 000 00°0 ISNIdX3 ALRINO3S
%062y 000627 00'000'01 0006Z'y  000000L  COOLLS 000 000 000 SNOIS ¥ S1004 ‘S3MNddNS A3t
%8902 0L 00258 |e0'ss 00°SHL 15659 ) 0002 91'El TYLNGY LNBWCIND3
%0918 £21LS 00002 ezizy 00055 754l 000 000 000 SHIVAIH/ INIVWSddNS ‘dind3
%E9Z) 1648 00589 - 1618 00'589 60465 000 '8 SNOILJINOSENS ¥ s3na
%L L2 £S809') 00'266' S8 00ThY'S EVEZEY 694} 060002 £9'cq ISNIdXE MALNAWOD
%1896 95'¥B0's 00'922' 9sy0z'y  00'%6EY 16k LL'6ep 0o0vP 620} *INIVIAl ONV SHIVdZY SNICING
%69°¢ 0,6 00285'Z (0c-056) 00’1289 05 206'L ooeeo b6 S39UVHD JNVE
%00'004 0012 oULize 00'1IZE  00LIZS 000 000 00'0 000 sigzaave
%0000, 00609'9 00'009' 000099 000099 000 000 000 000 ONIOI 3/ INY TVAOWTY MONS
%4925 8TP0Zy  00°000'L YOL'9E  0000S'0L  ZLSBLLE 00'000' 00'000'6 000 ONIGNYS - TYACWZM MONS
9%(gy 1.8) _(e9098'6ve)  00'000°G49  |(£9'096'69C)  00'0006S9  E9°096WZTL 05°2962¢ 00'000'6E 052102 ONIMOId - TVAGHIY MONS
Tzn_“uu_ﬂez ey | bowy | SR wgmaqus tmaysesmeung| St e couadbaany |(09) 3NNGAZY TVIDIAS WAOWSM MONS

prgg—

- Ayl
A ¥V C\J

€20TZ/0€/y ySnoay| €20Z/T/v wold
sainypuadxy pue SanUBAaY JO JUBISIEIS

1DIM1510 INFAIAOYJIAL TYHINID AHNBSDNDI




01 %

%000 S620Y 00D “@_ﬂ 000 56620 060 60 00 STUNLINIAXT HIAO ANNIATY $530)3
%00°0 000 (cerors)  ovo £E'908°2 00'0 000 00'0 $IUNLANIXT 0L
%000 000 TERITL 000 £E08°Z 000 000" 000 $ISNZAXT ONILVHIO [EI0L
%000 000 S0E5T 000 SO 268'} 000 000 000 QYLD B SV - SALLN
%00°0 000 000 60'901 000 000 000 $311ddNs 301440
%000 000 000 seeg 000 000 000 VRNOLINYF 301440
%000 000 000 Zoe 000 000 00'0 SIUNLIANIIXI SNOINVTIZOSIN
%000 000 000 oreso’e 000 000 00'0 SANOS ANV SONVUNSNI
%000 000 000 (¥4 000 000 000 WINIY INFNIND3
%000 00'0 000 16'598 000 000 00'0 “LNIVI ONV SHIVd3Y ONITTING
. SASNIJX3 ONILVRIZHO
STUNLONIDE
%000 gzces’ls 00 gzees’ty 000 aTeeTIb 600 000 000 SANNIATY 901
%000 92Eegll 000 8z€E8'LL 000 T 000 000 000 SNOANVTTEOSIN 0L
%000 gZEEgll 000 gzees’ll 000 8Ceeell 060 000 000 FNOONI TVANAY
SNO3NVTIOSIN
SINNIATY
Bujupews: (21T ) AB; @oueHe, aauryeA JaBpn e
BT o asaod e L oo | moteh,  WEPUGQLL (yseaeung) TotohlleOd  wEE WY | (o) 1y1N3u 300I43NIG 09T
: - €20Z/0€/v Y8nouy1 £20Z/1/v woid
1=V au saimyipuadxg pue SaNUSASY JO JUBLIIIEIS

1D1H1SIQ ININIFAOHdNI TVHINTD AUNESONIN




[1 2beg

%66'LE 16018°LL  0UBR0'LE 16C19%CL  60°€R0'zZ L6968ZF 002657 E0TE SRINLIANIAX HIA0 INNIATY $8F0XT
00'zh1'se 00°'80192 90'E68"LYy (96'v2) 00czI's 95'90L'e STUNLIONIIXT 0L
%000 000 005600 600 005602 000 00’0 000 SISNIXT YFHLO w0l
%00°0 000 0500 600 005602 000 000 000 AVILNO VLIGVD
SISNIIX3 UIHLO
%860 PO'EvE 00Zhb'SE OUB0MEZ  9UBELYE (96°c¥2) 00'EZVE 96'99¢c SISNIdXT ONLLVIHO [i0)
0002204 Trves 002889 iV9zs ezl AT 00'SEEs FREAT DRILOTIA P SYO - SN
%250 W 002 00'702 8502 000 00'0 000 $3MddNS 301440
00618 00510y 00'521' {00'865) 00'Z0¥ 00'000' TVINOLINVF 30140
%6LTL 90268 000IS' 00'HZY'S Y8 LL9'G (61'612) 00°EVS 6186/ STUNLIONIAXS SNOANYTIZOSIN
%95C 091 00'851°e 09'%L 00'851'C 0¥ €80’ 000 000 000 SaNOE ANV SONVHNSNI
00151 00'sZ) 05204 (sz¢) 00'El szl TVLNZY INIRIND3
%000 000 00'0 000k} 000 00'0 000 SHIVAIY INIVWSIITddNS ‘dinD3
%L8'1E 81'691'c 007966 81°408') 00'00¢'s 82619 02'66% 00°0c8 0808 *INIVIN ONY SHIVd3Y ONITING
SISNIAXT DNILVHIHO
SINLANIXI
%E0'8C I6'1968,  00'0E299 1600962  O00'I6V'SE  I6I6LV8 [8¥ZIVE 00°025S 82598 SNOINVTIZISIA €101
%000 00'SBZ 000 00582 000 00seE 000 000 000 SNNIAZY ¥FHLO
%00'/2 16978  000£Z'98 I6GIE'B  O0IGL'SS  Z6°906'%8 leviiv'e 00'028S 9 269' FNOONI TV.LNIY
SNOINYTIOSI
SINNSATY
Bujueurs 8oUBLE, AS QIURR, aduepe, e
e od ernl ool wommeh, WimBQLA mmovumesmeung| ToLAEIRE B ng | (08) TVANEY VYO ANNGSOND 862

h—

' I
i B fﬁ

| e

-

®

-

-

™1
\l

£Z0Z/0E/¥ YSnouyL £702/T/¥ woud
S2.N}puadx3 pue SSNU3ABY JO JUIWIIRS

10141513 INTFWIACHdWI TVHINID AYNESONIE




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: MODIFICATION TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
CALENDAR

For Discussion and Possible Action. For discussion and possible action to modify the
Board of Trustees Regular meeting schedule for July 18, 2023 to convert meeting to a
planning workshop

MEETING DATE: 13 Jun 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees regular meeting
schedule be modified to reflect the July 18, 2023 meeting as a planning workshop.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Each fall, the Board of Trustees adopt the calendar for the
regular meetings. This calendar provides a guide for the Trustees, the public and district personnel
to plan and schedule the work of the district. July commences the fiscal year so contracts and other
actions are being planned but none are pending this year. The June financials will not be completed
and year end close out cannot be presented. Therefore, the regular business items for the meeting are
limited.

Considering this cancellation of the July meeting was contemplated, however with nearly two years
past previous planning meetings and new board members, it seemed prudent to convert the July
meeting to a workshop. The purpose of the workshop will be to evaluate progress, review emergent
issues and set objectives at the executive or strategic level.

INCLUDED:

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (O Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #11

TITLE: REVIEW THE NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL MEMBER
2023 PROPOSAL AND APPROVE PAYMENT

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discuss and consider possible action to approve
coverage and the payment for the Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL Member
Proposal for 2023

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review the Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL 2023
Proposal and Approve payment of $121,598.96.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Kingsbury General Improvement District is a member of
POOL for Risk Management Service for Property and Liability insurance. Each year, the
value of assets is updated, and POOL provides revisions to the various coverage based
upon emergent needs and loss history.

For Fiscal Year 23/24 the rate is $121,598.96. The premium for FY 22/23 was $108,141.30
(12.4% increase). Two factors responsible for the increase were the pressure on reinsures
due to inflation and the increase of property (asset) value within the district. It should also
be noted that the projection for payroll is artificially depressed for the next year due to the
25% vacancy rate which the district experienced throughout FY 22/23,

The district experienced zero claims for FY 21/22 and FY 22/23 laying a basis for favorable
loss history ratio once three full years of zero claims can be established.

INCLUDED:
e Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool Member 2023 Proposal (Kingsbury
General Improvement District)
¢ Invoice for POOL coverage

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds (0 Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY

' -n:-.l-u-!-i“!

INSURANCE POOL MEMBER
COVERAGE SUMMARY -

THANK YOU FOR
YOUR
MEMBERSHIP!




The Power of thé POOL

Dear POOL Member:

Thank you for your continuing leadership commitment to serving your communities by
fulfilling your public service mission. The POOL continues to offer programs, services
and support for Members’ financial security and collaborating with you in support of
your mission.

This Member Coverage Summary reflects the successful negotiations with multiple
markets to obtain cost-effective terms, conditions and pricing for approval by the
POOL Board on behalf of all Members.

As owners of the POOL, you approved the extensive risk management services, such
as POOL/PACT HR services including its training courses and ELearning modules on
important HR topics. Enrollment in POOL’s ELearning programs including Target
Solutions Fire/EMS training, KnowBe4 email security training continues to reach an
increasing number of employees for convenient and cost-effective learning. Our
ongoing focus on law enforcement policies and practices targeted jail and road
operations with onsite and virtual assessments and sample policies.

We encourage you to discuss the POOL'’s services with staff and your agent. We
regularly update our website and encourage you to visit www.poolpact.com to utilize a
growing base of HR and risk management information in the resource libraries. While
there, look for the POOL Coverage documents, board and committee agendas and
minutes.

Thanks to all Member volunteers who serve on our boards and committees. These

volunteers do a superb job of representing the interests of the Members of your
POOL.

Sincerely,

Wayne Carlson
Executive Director
Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool

This summary is intended for reference cnly. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

RENEWAL COVERAGE NAMED ASSURED | MAINTENANCE
PROPOSAL PERIOD DEDUCTIBLE
07/01/2023 - Kingsbury General $5,000
07/01/2024 Improvement District
Standard Time
Property Coverage
Coverage Limit per Loss
Per Schedule of
Property $300,000,000 Locations

The following sub-limits apply to Section V. C. Extensions of Property Coverage:

Accounts Receivable

$5,000,000 per loss

Arson Reward

10% up to $25,000 per loss

Debris Removal - Mold/ Asbestos

$100,000

Earthquake

$150,000,000 aggregate

Flood

$150,000,000 aggregate
$25,000,000 aggregate - Flood Zone A

Equipment Breakdown

$100,000,000 per loss

o Loss of Income & Extra
Expense

included

¢ Hazardous Substance Coverage

$250,000 per loss

e Spoilage Coverage

$250,000 per loss

¢ Data Restoration

$100,000 per loss

o Electrical Risk Improvements

$10,000

Expediting Expenses

$25,000 per loss

Unintentional Errors and Omissions

$5,000,000 per loss

Money and Securities

$500,000 per loss

Ordinance or Law — LEED Building

$500,000

Agreed Value Vehicles

Per Attachment D, if applicable

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to

the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.




The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Liability Coverage

The Limits of Liability are as follows:

Coverage Limit per Annual Aggregate Limit
Named Assured per Named Assured
Per Event $10,000,000 $10,000,000
All Sublimits are a part of and not in addition to the Limits of Liability.
Liability Sublimits:
e Additional Assured (Lessors) $2,000,000
(Section |, item 2)
e Weed Spray Property $250,000 $250,000
Damage (Section IV, item 3
(B) (2) (ix))
e Emergency Response to $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Pollution (Section IV, item 3
(B) (2) (v))
e Criminal Defense Fees and $50,000 $50,000
Costs (Section VI, part C, item
4)
» Defense for Regulatory $50,000
Agency Actions (Section VI,
part C, item 16)
Sexual Abuse Sublimit $2,500,000 $2,500,000
(Section VI, part C, item 21)

Retroactive Date

May I, 1987 except as
shown in Attachment C

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023,




The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Cyber Risk Coverage Form

CYBER SECURITY RISK COVERAGE

PART ONE: Terms and Conditions

SECURITY RISK COVERAGE LIMITS

Limit per Named Annual Aggregate Limit

Assured Per All Named
Per PRIVACY OR | Assureds
SECURITY EVENT
PART TWO: Privacy or Security Liability | $1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 up to
Limits $15,000,000 aggregate all

POOL Members combined

The following sub-limits are a part of and not

in addition to the Limits of Liability:

PART THREE: Security $100,000
Failure/Privacy Event Management

Coverage

PART FOUR: Network Interruption $250,000
Coverage

Proof of Loss Preparation $50,000

Costs (as defined),
(Separate Limit)

Retroactive Date

[ July 1,2013

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Environmental Liability Coverage

The Limits of Liability are as follows:

Coverage A | Third Party Claims for Bodily Injury, Property Damage or
Remediation Expense

Coverage B | First Party Remediation Expense

Coverage C | Emergency Response Expense

Coverage D | Business Interruption

COVERAGE | DEDUCTIBLE EACH INCIDENT AGGREGATE
LIMIT LIMIT
A,B,C $25,000 $2,000,000 $10,000,000
COVERAGE | DEDUCTIBLE BUSINESS BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION LIMIT | INTERRUPTION
(Days) LIMIT ($)
D 3 Days 365 $2,000,000

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



Property

200,000,000
Loss Limit
including

Earthguake
150,000,000

150,000,000
Flood
Zone A

General
Liability
Including
Lawwr

Liability

10,800,000
Limnit

Enforcement

Auto
Liability

10,000,000
Combined

The Poweribff ihé POOL

NPAIP 2023-2024 Program Structure

‘Wrongful
Acts
Inciuding SAM

10,000,600
Occurrence

Single Limnit

Lirmat

Breakd

100,000,000

10,000,000
Annuat
Aggregate
per Event
Per Hamed

Assured

T 10,000,600
Apgrepgate

Clamms
Made
Fomn

PRM $200,000
NPAIR $500,000 Self insured Retendion
NPAIF $200,000

Mamber Maintenance Deductible

Terrorism

Property
& Casualty

Environmental
, 10,000,000 Liability
Cyber Risk Occurrence
Limit
4,000,000 2,000,000 Stu_dent
Occurrence ~Cyber Trigger || Per Occurrence Accident
Limit included 10,000,000 Coverage
$15,000,000 Aggregate Limit
Annual POOL
Aggregate
NPAIP - $250K Property $250K Retention
$250,000 5200K Casualty $25,000 Member
Retention Deductible Deductible $250
Deductible

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



poolpact.com

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Member Contribution:

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

The current market conditions hardened globally due to the economic inflation.
This caused a strain on the capacity that reinsurers can provide and is reflective
on rates charged. Pricing is based on exposures, such as Total Insured Values,
Number of Employees, Amount of Payroll, Number of Law Enforcement,
Firefighters, EMT’s, and the Number of Vehicles (below is a breakdown of your
exposures year-over-year exposures). Claim loss is a part of the price model,
but this year, more than any other, Carrier Capacity is driving pricing increases.

For All Members Property, NPAIP obtained a lower rate increase compared to
the standard increases received in the market.

Municipality Liability for NPAIP continues to be impacted by adverse loss
development related to social inflation, law enforcement and climate change.

The School Liability for NPAIP continues to be impacted by large settlements
due to Wrongful Acts including Sexual Abuse and Molestation.

Coverage:
| Maintenance Deductible: | $5,000 |

2023 Percent (%) Change

Program Cost $108,141.30 $121,598.96 12.44%
| Comparison

Kev Exposures:

2023  Percent (%) Change

Payroll $911,042 $671,551 -26.29%
Total Insured Values $34,201,589 $37,341,442 9.18%
Auto Count 17 15 -11.76%
Law Enforcement 0 0 0.00%
Employees 13 10 -23.08%
EMT’s 0 0 0.00%
Student ADA 0 0 0.00%
Teachers 0 0 0.00%

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2023.



The Power of the POOL

POOL/PACT — HERE FOR YOU

Members Helping Members

In 1987, four Nevada counties formed their own risk sharing pool. Now over thirty years later, the majority of
Nevada’s public entities remain committed to each other and the mission of their risk pool organization.
POOL/PACT continues to excel in providing an unparalleled level of service to our members. Our mission seeks
to help members manage their risks so they can serve the public effectively.

The POOL Board is comprised of dedicated, hardworking, and ethical Member leaders focused on public risk
management. They continue to do an excellent job of representing the interests of the Member-owners of

POOL/PACT.

Our members continue to see great value in being part of POOL/PACT because of extensive services, which
keeps membership retention strong. POOL/PACT encourages you to discuss the services we offer with your
insurance agent — its valued partner in the POOL program.

POOL/PACT

Property, Cyber &
Casualty Pool

Property, Cyber & \év:n’;ke:’!ssation

Casualty Captive Captipvz
POOL Executive Committee PACT Executive Committee
Josh Foli - Chair (Lyon County) Paul Johnson - Chair (White Pine CSD)
Geof Stark — Vice Chair (Churchill County) Mike Giles — Vice Chair (City of Lovelock)
Amanda Osborne - Director (Elko County) Amana Osborne - Trustee (Elko County)
Dan Murphy - Director (Pershing Co.SD) Josh Foli — Fiscal Officer (Lyon County)
Gina Rackley — Fiscal Officer (Humboldt Co) Robyn Dunckhorst - Trustee (Humboldt GH)
Ann Cyr - Director (Carson City SD) Craig Roissum - Trustee (City of Caliente)

Scott Lindgren - Director (TDFPD) Joe Westerlund — Trustee (Town of Tonopah)



RISK MANAGEMENT BENEFITS AND SERVICES
POOL/PACT Loss CONTROL COMMITTEE

Develops, administers, and supervises Risk Management policy, procedure, and planning ® Supports innovative risk reduction and/or
mitigation programs e Develops and administers risk control techniques to reduce the frequency and severity of losses

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE PROGRAM

A voluntary program developed to assist POOL/PACT members achieve operational excellence in the delivery of public service though
effective risk management e Develops understanding of Enterprise Risk Management — that risk management efforts of one department
have a direct impact, either positive or negative, on the enterprise as a whole

Risk MANAGEMENT GRANT PROGRAM

Educational Grants supporting risk management education and training opportunities e Risk Management Grants for risk
management/mitigation projects or acquisitions e Visit for more information

ONLINE SAFETY TRAINING

Active Shooter Response ¢ Asbestos Awareness Training ¢ Aversive Interventions ¢ Back Safety in the Workplace « Bloodborne Pathogens
Awareness ¢ The Complex Quadriplex of Lifeguard Blindness » Cybersecurity Awareness * Ransomware Awareness ¢ Defensive Driving «
FERPA + GHS - Hazard Communication « Heat-Related Illness « HIPAA Privacy Rule ¢ Lock-Out, Tag-Out « Mandatory Child Abuse
Reporting Laws » MRSA Awareness for Correctional Employees « MRSA Awareness in Hospitals » Nevada Ethics in Government Law ¢
Office Ergonomics * Open Meeting Law « OSHA — Rights and Responsibilities * Pool Chemical Safety « Slips, Trips, and Falls + Strip
Search Training  Students in Transition « Sub-Administrator Training ¢ Surviving an Active Shooter » Teaching Science Safely »
Transporting Students with Special Needs « MSDSonline (SDS management)

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND FIRE PROTECTION

Partnership with Legal Liability Risk Management Institute (LLRMI) to provide Best-practice Road and Detention Operation Policies and
Procedures e Detention Facility Assessments and Reports e Team Approach to Address Individual Needs Through Network of Subject
Matter Experts in Law Enforcement, Jails/Corrections, Public Safety, and Criminal Justice ¢ TargetSolutions Fire and EMS Training
Platform e Mental Health — Fit for Retirement Wellness

SWIMMING POOL SAFETY POLICIES, INSPECTIONS, AND TRAINING

Aquatic Facility Assessment and Report ® Annual Aquatic Risk Management Seminar ¢ Best-practice Aquatic Facility Policy and Lifeguard
Manual Templates

CYBERSECURITY TRAINING AND POLICIES

Onsite Passive Network Assessments (PNA) e Best-practice Data Security Policy Templates © Quarterty Cybersecurity Hot-Topic Webinars
¢ Annual Cybersecurity Summit ¢ KnowB4 Phishing Awareness Campaigns and Training ¢ Knowb4 Cybersecurity Newsletter © Cyber
Incident Response Plan Templates o Individualized Data- and Cybersecurity Advice and Support

ScHOOL DISTRICT EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLANS, TRAINING, AND POLICIES

NRS-required Emergency Operation Plans (EOP) # Annual EOP updates ¢ Emergency Management and Response Training ¢ School Safety
Training based on FEM A Guide for High Quality School Emergency Operations Plans ¢ Hazard and Vulnerability Assessments and Reports

SITE SAFETY INSPECTIONS, TRAININGS, AND AUDITS

Playground & Parks Safety Surveys ® Workstation Ergonomic Evaluations » Confined Space Risk Assessments e Facility Surveys e Fire
Extinguisher Education e Respirator Fit Testing and Education ¢ CPR/First Aid/AED e Accident Investigation Training e Back Safety and
Lifting @ Defensive and Distracted Driver Education ® Workplace Violence » Personal Protective Equipment » Emergency Preparedness ¢
OSHA Compliance Training ¢ Written Workplace Safety Plan Training e Safety Committee Formation and Operation ¢ Wellness/Health
Education and Training

For More Information, Contact:

Marshall Smith, Risk Manager (marshalismith@ poolpact.com) or Jarrod Hickman, Risk Management Specialist
(jarrodhickman@poolpact.com); (775) 885-7475; or visit www.poolpact.com.

The Power of the POOL



i

The Power of the POOL

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AVAILABLE TO POOL/PACT MEMBERS

="
- » -"‘:r v—— = > s

POOL/PACT HUMAN RESOURCES MEMBER SERVICES

A variety of services are offered through POOL/PACT HR. We work with each member individually to
address their specific HR-related needs and reduce liability. The basic services include:

Consultation with members to manage and resolve critical employment-related issues to include
identifying options, providing step-by-step guidance, monitoring progress, and answering questions.

In-person and virtual instructor-led training courses, workshops, and certificate programs.

eLearning courses available 24/7.

Woebinars on HR-related topics.
On-site assessments of members’ HR practices with recommendations.

Communication issued as “Alerts” to inform members of significant HR-related law or practice
changes.

On-site HR Briefings tailored to specific needs/requests of members.
Sample personnel policies which may be adopted for use by members.

Sample job description templates and numerous HR forms that canbe tailored for use by
members.

Salary schedule database available on our website for member reference.
Summary of HR-related legislation produced each legislative session.

HR scholarships to assist member HR representatives in attaining nationally
recognized HR certifications.

Annual HR Conference providing HR representatives and CEOs valuable information
on communication, leadership, and legal compliance.



The Power of the POOL

POOL 2023-2024 APPROVED BUDGET AND EXPENSES

POOL FY 2023-24
Approved Budget Expenses

Administrative Expenses —~— Net Investment Income

Member Services

Third Party Administrator Claims
Processing e

Agent Commissions _______ Loss Fund & Insurance

Expense
® Loss Fund & Insurance Expense Agent Commissions n Third Party Administrator Claims Processing
Member Services w Administrative Expenses = Net Investment Income

Pool Budget Proposed Budget | % Allocation

Loss Fund & Insurance Expense ) 20,053,808 76.1%
Agent Commissions S 1,609,366 6.1%
Third Party Administrator Claims Processing $ 800,575 3.0%
Member Services ) 2,098,808 8.0%
Administrative Expenses S 1,236,831 4.7%
Net Investment Income S 541,800 2.1%
Total Budget S 26,341,188 100.0%




POOL/PACT CONTACTS

Nevada Risk Pooling (NRP)
(775) 885 7475

Wayne Carlson, Executive Director, ext |32

waznecarlson@ Qoolpact.com

Alan Kalt, Chief Financial Officer, ext 128
akalt@poolpact.com

Marshall Smith, Risk Manager, ext 104
marshallsmith@poolpact.com

Jarrod Hickman, Risk Manager, ext 133
jarrodhickman@poolpact.com

Mike Van Houten, eLearning Administrator, ext 101

elearning@poolpact.com

Stephen Romero, Member Relations Manager, ext 110
stephenromero@poolpact.com

Jennifer Turner, Admin Data Analyst, ext 129

jenniferturner@poolpact.com

The Power of the POOL

Pooling Resources, inc. (POOL/PACT HR)
(775) 887 2240

Stacy Norbeck, General Manager, ext 107
stacynorbeck lpact.com

Neal Freitas, Sr. HR Business Partner, ext | 13
nealfrei Ipact.com

Ashley Creel, Sr. HR Business Partner, ext 105

ashleycreel@poolpact.com

Jeff Coulam, Sr. HR Business Partner, ext 106

jeffcoulam(@poolpact.com

Lessly Monroy, HR Business Partner, ext 108
Lesslymonro! I om

Sean Moyle, HR Business Partner, ext 103

seanmoyle(@poolpact.com

Davies Claims Solutions
Donna Squires, Claims Manager
(775) 329 118l
Donna.squires@Davies-group.com

Margaret Malzahn, WC Claims Supervisor
(775) 329 1181
Margaret.malzahn@ Davies-group.com



NPAIP MEMBERSHIP

Counties:

Carson City
Churchill County
Elko County
Esmeralda County
Eureka County
Humboldt County
Lander County
Lincoln County
Lyon County
Mineral County
Pershing County
Storey County
White Pine County

Cities:

Boulder City

City of Caliente

City of Carlin

City of Elko

City of Ely

City of Femnley

City of Lovelock
City of Wells

City of West Wendover
City of Winnemucca
City of Yerington

Towns:

Town of Gardnerville
Town of Genoa

Town of Minden

Town of Round Mountain
Town of Tonopah

School Districts:

Carson City School District
Churchill County School District
Douglas County School District
Elko County School District
Esmeralda County School District
Eureka County School District
Humboldt County School District
Lander County School District
Lincoln County School District
Lyon County School District
Mineral County School District
Nye County School District
Pershing County School District
Storey County School District
White Pine County School District

Fire Districts:

Moapa Valiey Fire Protection District

Mt. Charleston Fire Protection District
North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District
North Lyon County Fire Protection District
Pahranagat Valley Fire District

Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District
Washoe County Fire Suppression

White Pine Fire District

Others:

Central Nevada Health District

Central Nevada Historical Society

Central Nevada Regional Water Authority
Community Chest, Inc

Consolidated Agencies of Human Services
County Fiscal Officers Association of Nevada
Douglas County Redevelopment Agency
Eight Judicial District

Elko Central Dispatch

Elko Convention & Visitors Authority
Humboldt River Basin Water Authority
Lincoln County Regional Development
Mineral County Housing Authority

Nevada Association of Counties

Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction
of the V & T Railway

Nevada League of Cities

Nevada Risk Pooling, Inc.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Nevada Volunteers

NevadaWorks

Pooling Resources, Inc.

Regional Transportation Commission of
Washoe County

Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency
U.S. Board of Water Commissioners
Virginia City Tourism Convention

Western Nevada Regional Youth Center
White Pine County Tourism

Special Districts:

Alamo Water & Sewer District
Amargosa Library District

Battle Mountain Hospital

Beatty Library District

Beatty Water & Sanitation District
Canyon General Improvement District
Carson-Truckee Water Conservancy District
Carson Water Subconservancy District
Churchill County Mosquito, Vector

and Weed Control District

THANK YOU

FOR YOUR

MEMBERSHIP!

The Power of the POOL

Special Districts (continue):

Douglas County Mosquito District

Douglas County Sewer

East Fork Swimming Pool District

Elko County Agricultural Association

Elko TV District

Fernley Swimming Pool District

Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District
Gerlach General Improvement District
Humboldt General Hospital

Incline Village General improvement District
Indian Hills General Improvement District
Kingsbury General Improvement District
Lakeridge General Improvement District
Lincoln County Water District

Logan Creek Estates General Improvement District
Lovelock Meadows Water District

Marla Bay General improvement District
Mason Valley Swimming Pool District

Minden Gardnervitle Sanitation District

Moapa Valley Water District

Nevada Association of Conservation Districts
Nevada Association of School Boards

Nevada Association of School Superintendents
Nevada Tahoe Conservation District

Northern Nye County Hospital District
Pahrump Library District

Palomino Valley General Improvement District
Pershing County Water Conservation District
Sierra Estates General Improvement District
Silver Springs General Improvement District
Silver Springs Stagecoach Hospital

Skyland General Improvement District

Smoky Valley Library District

Southern Nevada Area Communication Council
Southern Nevada Health District

Stagecoach General Improvement District

Sun Valley General Improvement District
Tahoe Douglas District

Topaz Ranch General Improvement District
Tahoe Reno Industrial General Improvement District
Tonopah Library District

Walker Basin Conservancy

Walker River Irrigation District

Washoe County Water Conservation District
West Wendover Recreation District

Western Nevada Development District

White Pine Television District #1

Zephyr Cove General Improvement District
Zephyr Heights General Improvement District






Invoice # 1522 Page 1o0f1

JAccount Number i Date
| KINGGID-01 | 5/10/2023
WA‘ Balance Due On S
™ ,‘ 7/1/2023
““““ e Amount Paid - [ Amount Due

1521 Hwy 395 N
Gardnerville, NV 89410 | $121,598.96

Phone: (775) 782-2277 N
Fax: (775) 782-8923

Kingsbury GID

Judy Brewer

P.O. Box 2220
Stateline, NV 89449

PLEASE TEAR OFF TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE!

Commercial Package Policy Number: NPAIP20324 Effective: 7/1/2023 to 7/1/2024
Item # Trans Eff Date Due DateTrans Description Amount
50411 7/1/2023 7/1/2023 RENB Renewal of POOL Package policy $121,598.96
Total Invoice Balance: $121,598.96

Payment due upon receipt of invoice.

5/10/2023 Kingsbury GID Page 1of 1






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #12

TITLE: BLDG 160 PINE RIDGE RENNOVATION AND REPAIR PROJECT

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss, and authorize the
General Manager to award a contract with Group West Construction, Inc. not to exceed
$ 2,349,067 for the renovation and repair of Bidg. 160 Pine Ridge Drive

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board approve awarding the project to
Group West Construction, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $2,349,067 and authorize the General
Manager to execute contractual documents as necessary.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: For many years the district leased Building 160 Pine Ridge
Drive as the district office and equipment bays. Due to ADA compliance and other issues the
district opted to lease facilities at 255 Kingbury Grade. The district continued to lease the equipment
bays, but the overall condition of the building declined. In 2020, 160 Pine Ridge Drive was
purchased by the district in 2020 for the purpose of renovating it into the district Operations and
Administrative Center. In 2022, the district hired Paul Cavin, LLC to evaluate and write the
specifications needed for the renovation and repair project.

On June 6, 2023 a bid opening for the Bldg. 160 Pine Ridge Renovation and Repair was conducted.
A single bid was received from Group West Construction, Inc. with a bid price of $ 2,349,067.

Paul Cavin, LLC evaluated the bid and determined it complies with the prescribed requirements
to be considered “responsive”. They also concluded that this is a “responsible” bidder.

The work is anticipated to commence during August 2023 and be completed by February 2024.

INCLUDED:
e Recommendation to award letter
e Bid Tab
Fund impacted by above action:
(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






Paul Cavin Architect LLC

Recommendation to Award

Date: June 6, 2023

KGID Building 160 Pineridge Improvements
PWP-DO-2023-381

Attendees: Paul Cavin, Arlee Fisher, Mitch Dion, representative from Group West Construction, Inc.

This letter is formally being issued to Kingsbury General Improvement District for recommendation to award an Owner-
Contractor Agreement for the KGID Building 160 Pineridge Improvements project. This recommendation is based on the
bid received June 6, 2023, 1:00pm local time at the office of Paul Cavin Architect LLC and includes review of the
documents provided at the time of bid. Paul Cavin Architect LLC is recommending award to the following General
Contractor:

Group West Construction, Inc.
495 Apple Street, Suite 200
Reno, Nevada 89502

Base Bid: $2,349,066.00

Please be advised that in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes Section 338.142, a person who bids on a contract
may file a notice of protest regarding the awarding of the contract within 5 business days after the date that the
recommendation to award the contract is issued and posted by Kingsbury General Improvement District.

Attachments: Bid Tabulation

1575 Delucchi Lane Suite 120 « Reno « Nevada * 89502 « mobile: 775-842-0261 » office: 775-284-7083
paul@paulcavindesign.com « www.paulcavindesign.com






uolq Yo3IA pue Jays|d 39y :Aq passaulm
uiAB] ned :Ag pauado spig

('€2'1) Supjues piq mo| Jusseddy

SIVLOL

oo” Prov el

qaig 3sve

B

Azans wioy o197

unng Py Uopezjin diysaopualddy

uoisnjjod-uon Jo YAepiuY

{Suuado piq 4o sInoY Z uYym) 3sit J01PRIUDINS %T

15|| 103DBUOIGRS %S|

A[11918113 Jo axea|ypJa) JOPPIE JelIuALagRLd |80

ABPIIY SNYBIS JapP)E {ejjuaiaald [Ba0y

asu3a[] ssaUiShg epeasy

asuad]] s,Jo1oeuc) epeay |

T
7
Z.
F &
A
a
e
7
Z

$IN|YA JO 3|Npayos pasodoid

2

puog pig

\\./

240 (230, :padpajmoLnay BpUIpPY|

)

wiiod pig papjaoid

SREEN

uofiedo) aojo jedpuld

TRV eSS
Asa™ Aboao

{4032e43U0) {e45UBD) JopP|g JO BweN

X ON 053, :3upasi pia-a.4d Aolepuepy 86'Z81°760'2$ 23500 3|qeqo.d jo uowdp
:uopajdwo) pjg

wd Qo1 3w Sujuadg pig 077 P3UYDUIY UjAeD [Ned iueinsuo)
T8E-€20Z-0a-dMd
EPBASN ‘9U)[91B)S {UOREIOT uolg YmiiA aadeueln ysfodd
SjuszA0IdW| 38PY BuUld 09T Bulpiing Gj9Y sawep 398{0ld Ov0zz :4aqunpy 39afoid

20569 epeAsN ‘ousy
0ZT# 3N ‘auet joan|aq S£ST
371 392UY2IY UiAe) g suoeRoT plg
€202 ‘9 dun( :ajeq pig

NOILVINGV1 dlg 123roud







KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #13

TITLE: NV ENERGY LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT BLDG 160 PINE RIDGE
DRIVE

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss, and authorize the
General Manager to enter into NV Energy Line Extension Agreement necessary for the
Bldg. 160 Pine Ridge Dr. rehabilitation and repair for the amount of $40,000.

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the General Manager to enter into the NV Energy Line -
Extension Agreement necessary for the Bldg. 160 Pine Ridge Dr. rehabilitation and repair for the
amount not to exceed $40,000.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Kingsbury General Improvement District purchased the
properties at 160 Pine Ridge Drive and 298 Kingsbury Grade in 2020 for purposes of renovation to
establish a district Operations and Administrative Center. In 2022, the district hired an architect to
design the rehabilitation and repair project. This design was completed in 2023, NV Energy
performed a plan review for permitting and determined upgrades were needed. These upgrades are
identified in the Line Extension Agreement.

To proceed with the district must enter into the agreement and make an initial payment of $27,375.
However, there are uncertainties identified which may need to be addressed in the course of this
work warranting an additional allowance/authority.

INCLUDED:

e NV Energy Line Extension Agreement

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






V@NVEnergy.

05/18/2023

Kingsbury General Improvement District

255 Kingsbury Grade
Stateline, NV 89449

Dear Mitchell Dion,

RE : E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-FP-COMM-KINGSBURY GENERAL
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Project ID# : 3010792539

The enclosed documents specify costs and responsibilities to provide electric facilities to the above referenced
project. Should you decide to proceed with this project, please sign and return an original copy of the enclosed
document(s) to the address listed on the attached Memorandum Advanced Statement of Advance/Credit.

The Agreement constitutes a contract regarding installation costs for the requested service. As such, it requires
the signature of a person legally authorized to enter into this Agreement. Please ensure that the name and title
of the person signing the contract are clearly printed or typed on the lines immediately following the signature.
Confusion regarding the authority of the person signing the contract may result in a delay to the installation of
electric facilities. A copy of the executed agreement will be returned to you at the above address.

The Terms and Conditions of this proposal shall be firm for 90 days from the date of this letter, at which time
the Agreement is no longer valid. After 90 days we may provide you with a new Agreement with revised costs
and/or design changes. These changes could be a result of, but are not limited to, field condition changes,
project work order connection point, proportionate share and attachment costs, contingent projects, and project
labor, material, and tax cost increases. The project is subject to cancellation 180 days from the date of this
letter. In the event of project cancellation, you must reimburse Utility for all costs expended on the project and
the design in accordance with Rule 9, Section A.2.

In an effort to facilitate completion of this utility work, please submit an application for meterset upon
assignment of address(es) from your government agency. This meterset information is required prior to
receiving service.

Should you have any other questions regarding this Agreement, please contact me at (775)834-2908.
Sincerely,
Robert Bowman

Utility Design Administrator

P.O. BOX 98910, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89151-0001 6226 WEST SAHARA AVENUE, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89146
P.0O. BOX 10100, RENO, NEVADA 89520-0024 6100 NEIL ROAD, RENO, NEVADA 89511 NVEnergy.com



WMVErergy

Memorandum of Advance/Credit

Date Issued: 05/18/2023

Project Number: 3010792539 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-FP-COMM-
KINGSBURY GENERAL
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Request No: 91419 Estimate Version : 3

Applicant Name:  Kingsbury General Improvement District
Applicant Address: 255 Kingsbury Grade, Memorandum Number: 88339

Stateline, NV 89449

Applicant Phone:  775-588-3548
Applicant Fax:
Applicant Email:  mitch@kgid.org
Project Coordinator: Robert Bowman Phone Number: (775)834-2908
Contract Amount Detail:

Taxable Nen-Taxable Tax Total
Subject to Refund 26,696.00 0.00 3,257.00 29,953.00
Non-Refundable 106.00 125.00 191.00 422.00
Credits 3,000.00

Total Advance Due: $27,375.00
If proceeding with contract, please follow the remittance instructions:
1. Please sign contract.
2. Make check, money order, or cashiers check pavable to NV Energy. Credit cards not accepted.
3. Write your project number (shown above) on the check.
4, Please remit the contract and payment to the following location:
NV Energy

P.O.Box 10100
Mail Code: R77CSE
Reno, NV 89520

If this payment is related to the final advance, then:

1. Enclose any necessary project documentation required for your project along with your
signed contract and payment.

2. NV Energy must receive signed contract, payment, and all required documents before the
project will be scheduled for construction.

3. If the signed contract and payment are not returned to NV Energy within ninety (90) days of

the date identified above under “Date Issued” or the Tax Gross-up Rate changes before you
return the signed contract and payment to NV Energy, NV Energy will re-estimate the costs
and provide you with a revised contract,

Contact your project coordinator at (775)834-2908 with any questions or concerns. Thank you!
Note: All executed documents will be sent via email to the address above.
—__Check if you require to receive documents through U.S. Mail

This memorandum is provided for informational purposes only.



%NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT pisTRIGT

Agreement No.: 101859

This Rule 9 Line Extension Agreement ("Agreement"”) is made and entered between Sierra Pacific Power
Company, a Nevada Corporation, d/b/a NV Energy ("Utility") and Kingsbury General Improvement District, a(n) NV
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS ("Appiicant™) (individually, a "Party" and collectively, the "Parties").

RECITALS

Utility owns and operates electric transmission and distribution facilities and provides electric service
within Nevada, in accordance with Tariff Schedules filed with and approved by the Commission.

Applicant has requested an Alteration of Existing Facilities and/or Service to its Development.

In accordance with Rule 9, other applicable provisions in its Tariff Schedules and this Agreement,
Utility will complete the Project.

Applicant acknowledges that it must follow Utility’s procedures for identifying and resolving conflicts
between its Development and the Electric System and that Utility will only waive or approve a
particular conflict through Utility's standard use agreement signed by the property owner(s) and
Utility, duly notarized, and recorded.

In consideration of the above recitals, mutual covenants, terms and conditions contained in this Agreement,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1.  Summary of Costs and Contingencies

1.1

1.2

1.3

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA E

Project. In order to provide 66 KVA of Service to Applicant and/or perform an Alteration of Existing
Facilities, Utility will modify the Electric System as shown on the Design titled E-160 PINE RIDGE
DRIVE-FP-COMM-KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT and attached as Exhibit A.

Estimated Total Costs. The Estimated Total Costs for the Project are $26,926.00, as summarized on
Exhibit B.

Estimated Advance. The estimated Advance is $30,375.00, consisting of:

(A) CIAC. An estimated CIAC in the amount of $231.00 ("Estimated CIAC").This amount includes
a non-taxable, non-refundable cost of $125.00 and a taxable, non-refundable cost of $106.00.
If the Estimated CIAC exceeds $40,000, it is subject to a Total Cost True-up.

(B) Advance Subject to Potential Refund. An Advance Subject to Potential Refund in the amount of
$26,696.00. This amount includes Applicant's responsibility for any Proportionate Share
Allocation and any applicable Commission order in the amount of $0.00.

(C) Tax Gross-Up. The estimated Tax Gross-up is:
(1) Advance Subject to Potential Refund. A Tax Gross-up relating to the Advance

Subject to Potential Refund in the amount of $3,257.00. This Tax Gross-up is
subject to refund.

(2) CIAC. A Tax Gross-up relating to CIAC in the amount of $13.00. This Tax Gross-
up is subject to adjustment in connection with any Total Cost True-Up.

Page 1



%N VEner, gy Project ID: 3010792539

Rev. 2016-06-28

LEA E

Project Title: ~ E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
RULE 9 FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT glEsNrERTé':'_ IMPROVEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

(3) Non-Cash Contributions. A Tax Gross-up relating to Applicant's non-cash
contributions to Utility under Rule 9, Section A.12.a (such as trenching and
substructures performed by Applicant, its contractors or its subcontractors) in the
amount of $178.00. This Tax Gross-up is not subject to refund.

14 Up-front Allowance. The Maximum Allowance is $0.00. As shown on Exhibit C, the Up-front
Allowance is $0.00.

1.5 Payment. Applicant must pay Utility $27,375.00 ("Initial Payment") when Applicant delivers the
signed Agreement to Utility. When calculating this payment, Utility applied any Up-front Allowance
and, if applicable, a credit for any Utility Betterment.

1.6 Related Contracts.

(A) Proportionate Share Contracts. If Applicant attaches to a Line Extension installed by a
previous Applicant (defined in Rule 1), such as those identified in this Subsection,
Applicant must pay a Proportionate Share Allocation(s):

PID Contract No. Dated Expiration Title
None None None None None

(B) Master Planned Community Contracts. This Agreement is associated with the following

master planned community contracts:

PID Contract No. Dated Expiration Title
None None None None None

Description and Design of the Project

21 Design for Project: Amendment. The design for the Project, including any Betterments is attached to
this Agreement as Exhibit A (the "Design™). Applicant approves the Design and acknowledges that
Applicant is bound by and must comply with all notes on the Design. If any Contingent Facilities are
identified on the Design and not installed, then the Design will change, and the Total Costs, may

change. The Parties may revise the Design by amending this Agreement in accordance with Section
11.10.

22 Condition to Providing Service. Utility is not obligated to provide electric Service to the Development
and may stop work on the Project until after Applicant meets its obligations under Section 4.4 to
Utility's satisfaction. Applicant agrees that, if Utility provides Service to the Development or continues
working on the Project even though conflicts remain, Applicant is responsible for resolving those
conflicts at its Total Cost and to Utility's satisfaction and Applicant must (at its Total Cost) acquire and
deliver to Utility all Property Rights Utility deems necessary.

23 Inaccurate Information and Field Conditions. Applicant understands that inaccurate, incomplete or
outdated information and that surface and subsurface field conditions could delay Construction
Complete and Service to the Development.

24 Sources of Power. The sources of power from the Electric System to the Development are subject to
change, at Utility's discretion. Applicant understands that the Electric System configuration is dynamic
and at the sole discretion of Utility and that interruptions of electric service to the Development, both
on a scheduled and unscheduled basis, are inherent in the provision of service to the Development.

Page 2



%NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

2.5

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT gé"}ER'fé“T'- IMPROVEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

Providing Service to Applicant. Utility will provide Service to Applicant in accordance with this
Agreement, applicable Laws and Utility's Tariff Schedules. However, if Applicant is not using the
capacity Utility made available to Applicant in connection with this Agreement after the Agreement
terminates, Utility (in its discretion) may reallocate the unused capacity to other Customers or
Applicants.

3. Betterments; Refunds; True-Ups

3.1
3.2

3.3

34

Utility and Applicant Betterments. [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED]

Limitation on Refunds. The Advance Subject to Potential Refund is the maximum possible Refund
that Applicant may receive. The Refund may range from $0 to the balance of the Advance Subject to
Potential Refund.

Performance of True-Ups. Utility will perform any Allowance True-up if required and in accordance
with Rule 9, Section A.31. Utility will perform any Total Cost True-up if required and in accordance
with Rule 9, Section A.31. After Utility performs any required Allowance True-up and/or Total Cost
True-up, Utility will either invoice Applicant or provide a Refund to Applicant. in accordance with Rule
9, Section A.31, Utility might perform more than one Allowance True-up and/or send Applicant an
invoice(s) or Refund for Total Cost items that were finalized or became known after the original Total
Cost True-up.

[INTENTIONALLY OMITTED]

4. Applicant’s Obligations

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA E

Responsibility for Total Costs. Applicant is responsible for the Total Costs, except for those Utility is
specifically responsible for under Rule 9.

Pavment of Advances. Applicant must pay all Advances based on the Estimated Total Costs identified
initially in Exhibit B and those identified subsequently by Utility in accordance with Rule 9.

Oblination to Construct Facilities in Compliance with Laws. At its expense,Applicant and its
contractors must construct and install Rule 9, Section A_12.a improvements as shown on the Design,
in 2 manner consistent with the Property Rights for those improvements and in compliance with all
Permits, applicable Laws, Utility's Standards, the Tariff Schedules and the National Electrical Safety
Code.

Identification and Resolution of Conflicts: Costs Associated with Conflicts.

(A) Identification of Conflicts. Applicant must identify, in writing and in a manner satisfactory to
Utility, all conflicts between (1) the Development and the Electric System located within the
Development, (2) the Development and the Electric System located within or adjacent to
offsite improvements required for the Development, (3) the Development and the Electric
System located adjacent to the Development, and (4) the Development and Utility's
Property Rights within and adjacent to the Development.

Page 3



% NVE nergy Project ID: 3010792539

4.5

4.6

47

Rev. 2016-06-28

LEA_E

Project Title: ~ E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
RULE 9 FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT SIES';ERT@'F IMPROVEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

(B) soluti Confii ith Utility's Faciliti d Paym of . If Applicant, its
agents, its contractors, or its subcontractors damage, have damaged, render unsafe or
have rendered unsafe the Electric System located within or adjacent to the Development or
to the offsite improvements required for the Development, Applicant must (1) pay all costs
to render those facilities safe, to relocate the facilities impacted, and to construct any new
facilities needed and (2) provide or obtain Property Rights in Utility’'s name for the
relocated facilities and/or new facilities, at no cost to Utility and in a location and form
satisfactory to Utility (including but not limited to the type of Property Rights, the
dimensions of the Property Rights area, and terms and conditions of the Property Rights).

(C) esolution of Conflicts with Utility’s Easements and Payment of Costs. If Applicant, its
agents, its contractors, or its subcontractors interfered with Utility's Property Rights,
Applicant must (1) pay all costs incurred by Utility that are associated with the interference
and (2) either remove the interference and return the Property Rights area to a condition
that is usable by Utility or provide or obtain replacement Property Rights in Utility's name,
at no cost to Utility and in a location and form satisfactory to Utility (including but not limited
to the type of Property Rights, the dimensions of the Property Rights area, and terms and
conditions of the Property Rights).

aymen Invoices: Work Stoppage and ice Delay for Non-Payment. In addition to providing
Applicant with an invoice for the Initial Payment, Utility might periodically invoice Applicant in
connection with this Agreement for new or increased Total Costs. Except for the invoice for the Initial
Payment which is due when Applicant delivers the signed Agreement to Utility, Applicant must pay
Utility’s invoices within sixty (60) days of receipt. If mailed, Utility’s invoices are deemed received by
Applicant three (3) days after the invoice date. Applicant must reference PID 3010792539 on any
payment. If Utility does not receive timely payment of its invoices, then Utility, without liability to
Applicant, may stop work on the Project and/or not provide Service to the Development until after
Utility receives payment in full. Any delay in payment might result in a delay in completion of the
Project.

Interest. Any amount unpaid and due by Applicant under this Agreement will accrue interest at the
then current per annum simple prime rate, as published in the Market Data section of the Wall Street
Journal, plus one percent (1%}, from the original due date through the date of receipt of payment by
Utility. However, Utility will not pay Applicant any interest on the amount of any payment made in
connection with this Agreement.

Information Provided by and Needed from Applicant. Applicant acknowledges that Utility relies on

information provided by Applicant when performing Utility's obligations under this Agreement.
Applicant acknowledges that it has a continuing obligation to provide the most current and accurate
information concerning its Development to Utility and to notify Utility of any inconsistencies between
the Design and facilities constructed (or being constructed) for the Project and/or the Property Rights
for those facilities. Applicant also understands that Utility is not aware of and cannot know all surface
and subsurface field conditions. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Applicant
agrees to assume all responsibilities, liabilities, and Total Costs for repair, replacement,redesign,
modification, relocation or other work to the facilities constructed, or being constructed, for the Project:

(A) Resulting from or arising out of incomplete, inaccurate or outdated data and other
information supplied to Utility by Applicant; or

(B) Resulting from or arising out of changes affecting the accuracy or completeness of data or
information after it is supplied to Utility by Applicant; or

©) Resulting from or arising out of surface or subsurface field conditions; or

Page 4



‘% NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

4.8

4.9

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT pisTRIGT

Agreement No.: 101859

(D) That were installed outside the Property Rights intended for such facilities; or

(E) That were installed based on surveys or staking provided by Applicant or Applicant's agents
that are found to be located outside the Property Rights intended for such facilities.

Inspection of and Responsibility for Rule 9. Section A.12.a Improvements Installed by Applicant. For
Rule 9, Section A.12.a improvements installed by Applicant, Applicant must:

(A) Allow Utility to inspect the construction and installation of these improvements.

(B) Maintain, repair, and (as Utility deems necessary) replace these improvements until Utility’s
Acceptance, in addition to providing the guarantees in Section 6. If Applicant must use
conduit it installed or pre-existing conduit for Service to the Development, Applicant (in
Utility's discretion and at Applicant’s expense) must video inspect, re-mandrel, re-mule tape,
and repair the conduit. If all or a portion the conduit cannot be repaired, Applicant (at its
expense and to Utility’s satisfaction) must replace the damaged conduit.

Obligation to Provide Information to Utility. In addition to providing the information required by Rule 9,
Subsection A.2.c and within ten (10) days of Utility's written request, Applicant must provide
information and documentation requested by Utility, including but not limited to absorption information,
information and documentation relating to the amount(s) Applicant paid, if any, for third-party Property
Rights, and information and documentation relating to the actual cost of Applicant's non-cash
contributions to Utility under Rule 9, Section A.12.a.

5. Property Rights;Ownership and Lien Release(s)

5.1

52

5.3

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA E

Obligation to Acquire and Convey Property Rights. Applicant must, without cost to Utility, grant and
convey, or obtain for Utility, all Property Rights that Utility deems it requires for the Ultility facilities (or
any portion thereof) affected under this Agreement. In Utility’s discretion and at Applicant’s Total Cost,
Utility may obtain an appraisal(s) of the Property Rights.

Condition to Commencing Construction. Utility is not obligated to commence construction of any
facilities until after the required Property Rights are permanently granted to Utility in a manner that is
satisfactory to Utility as to both location and form (including but not limited to the type of Property
Rights, dimensions of the Property Rights area and terms and conditions relating to the Property
Rights).

Ownership of Facilities and Equipment. All facilities constructed and equipment installed by Applicant
and Utility, including Betterments, under this Agreement are property owned, maintained, and
controlled by Utility upon Utility's Acceptance.Utility (not Applicant) owns all material Utility orders for
the Project for use on Utility's side of the Point of Delivery. Upon Utility’s written request, Applicant will
sign and deliver a bill of sale in a form acceptable to Utility that conveys all of Applicant’s rights, title
and interest in the Rule 9, Section A.12.a improvements to Utility and certifies that these
improvements are free of liens and other encumbrances. Utility has the right to use, and allow other
Customers to usethese improvements for any purpose. Utility may also allow designated
telecommunications carriers and cable television companies to use these improvements if Utility is
required to do so by the federal Telecommunications Act or other applicable Laws. If Applicant
requests that spare conduit be installed in connection with this Agreement and pays the Total Costs
associated with that conduit, Utility is not required to reserve that conduit for Applicant and may use it
for other Customers and allow designated telecommunications carriers and cable television
companies to use that conduit.

Page 5



% N VEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT DISTRIGT T

Agreement No.: 101859

54 Release of Lien or Claim. Upon Utility's written request, Applicant must furnish to Utility a complete
release of any lien or claim and receipts covering in full all labor, material, and equipment for which a
lien could be filed in relation to the Rule 9, Section A.12.a improvements.

Guarantees

6.1 ran Again cts. Applicant guarantees, regardless of Utility’s Acceptance, all work
Applicant and its contractors/subcontractors perform and all material and equipment they furnish
under this Agreement against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of two (2) year
following completion of the Project. Applicant also guarantees any corrective work and replaced or
repaired materials against defects for an additional two-year period following completion of the work.

6.2 Utility’s Option to Remedy Defect. Utility may, at its option and Applicant’s sole Total Cost, either itself
remedy or require Applicant to remedy any defect in materials or workmanship provided by Applicant
and its contractors/subcontractors that develop during the two-year period provided for in Section 6.1.
The option and obligation to repair extend to any damage to facilities or work caused by the particular
defect or repair of the defect. Applicant must remedy the defect(s) to Utility’s satisfaction. Should
Utility choose to remedy a defect, Applicant must pay Utility all amounts it incurred within sixty (60)
days of receiving an invoice from Utility.

6.3 Madification or Relocation of Electric Facilities. If Applicant requests that the Line Extension or

relocation be constructed prior to the establishment of final grade or the alignment of the roads,
streets, or alleys and a conflict arises, Applicant is responsible for the Total Cost to relocate, modify
and remove the electric facilities in accordance with Rule 9, Section A.10. Any replacement Property
Rights Utility determines are needed must be granted to Utility in a manner that is satisfactory to
Utility as to both location and form (including but not limited to the dimensions of the Property Rights
area and terms and conditions relating to the Property Rights).

Default

71 Procedure. If a Party ("Defaulting Party") fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, within ten (10) days of receiving written notice of such failure from the other Party (*Non-
Defaulting Party"), the Defaulting Party and Non-Defaulting Party must meet and cooperate in good
faith to expedite a solution of the breach. If no solution is reached and the failure continues for thirty
(30) days after the meeting between the Defaulting Party and Non-Defaulting Party (or after this
meeting was scheduled to occur), then the Non-Defaulting Party is entitled to declare the Defaulting
Party in default and is entitled to all remedies authorized by law, with the exception that Utility's failure
to achieve any scheduled date that is dependent on Applicant's or a third-party’s performance is not
an event of default.

7.2 Notice to Utility's Legal Department. In addition to sending written notice to Utility's Project
Coordinator and to the Utility department identified in Section 13.2, Applicant must also send a copy

of any notice required under Section 7 to Utility's Legal Department at the address specified in the
"Notices” Section of the Agreement.

Confidentiality

8.1 Exchanging Information. Utility might provide Applicant with information to be used in complying with
the Agreement. Some or all of this information, including, but not limited to, oral information,
documents, supplier information, files, drawings, and data, might be confidential.

Rev. 2016-06-28 Page 6

LEA_E



%NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA E

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT DSTRICT O VEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

Labeling Information Confidential. If Utility wants information to be treated as confidential, Utility must
label the written information as "CONFIDENTIAL" or inform Applicant that non-written information
requires confidential treatment ("Confidential Information™).

Protection of Confidential Information.

(A) Applicant's Obligation to Keep Information Strictly Confidential and Not Disclose It. Applicant

must keep the Confidential Information strictly confidential and in a secure location. Applicant
must also keep any discussion regarding Confidential Information strictly confidential.
Applicant must not disclose any Confidential Information or a discussion regarding
Confidential Information to any Person except as expressly provided in this "Confidentiality"
Section or as otherwise approved in writing in advance by Utility.

(B) Additional Protection of Information. If Utility has failed to label or advise Applicant that
certain information requires protection, the restrictions and limitations in this "Confidentiality”
Section will also apply to the receipt of non-public information that Applicant should
reasonably recognize as being confidential. But Applicant will not be in breach of its
obligations under this "Confidentiality" Section if it reasonably fails to recognize as
confidential any information Ultility failed to label, or advise Applicant is, confidential.

(C) Transmitting information. [f Applicant transmits any Confidential Information electronically or
discusses the Confidential Information in an email, it must encrypt the email and ali
attachments to it and insert "[CONFIDENTIAL]" as the first word in the subject line of the
email.

Return_or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon Ultility's request, Applicant must promptly
either return to Utility, or certify the destruction of, all Confidential Information that Applicant received,
together with all copies, excerpts, notes and documents derived or generated from the Confidential
Information.

Sharing Confidential Information. Applicant may disclose Confidential Information to its Affiliates,
attorneys, consultants, contractors and subcontractors (individually, "Other Party" and collectively,
"Other Parties"); provided, however, that (A) Utility approves disclosure to the Other Party in writing
in advance and (B) the Other Party signs (and delivers to Utility) an agreement in a form acceptable to
Utility in which the Other Party agrees (1) to be bound by the terms of this "Confidentiality” Section,
(2) to submit to the jurisdiction of the District Court, Washoe County, Nevada, or any Nevada court in
Washoe County with jurisdiction in or over that matter, for purposes of enforcement of that agreement
and this "Confidentiality" Section, and any ancillary proceedings regarding interpretation, enforcement
or effect of those agreements and (3) to such other terms and conditions Utility may reasonably
require. Utility reserves the right to refuse to approve or agree to the disclosure of Confidential
Information to any Person.

Reauest for Confidential Information Throuah Legal Process. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
in this "Confidentiality" Section, if Applicant is requested by a third party or might be legally compelled
to disclose any Confidential Information, to disclose excerpts, notes or documents derived or
generated from the Confidential Information, or to disclose discussions regarding the Confidential
Information, it must provide Utility with immediate written notice after Applicant learns that a
disclosure is requested or may be compelled, so that Utility may seek a protective order, injunction, or
any other remedy. The written notice must identify with particularity the Confidential Information that is
the subject of the request or for which disclosure may be compelled. If a protective order, injunction,
or other remedy is not obtained, Applicant will furnish only that portion of the Confidential Information
that Applicant is legally required to disclose. Applicant will cooperate with Utility's counsel, at
Applicant's Total Cost, if Utility seeks to obtain a protective order, injunction, or other remedy or other
reliable assurance that confidential treatment will be accorded the Confidential Information.

Page 7



‘ NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

10.

11.

Rev. 2016-06-28

LEA_E

8.7

RULE 9 Project Title: ~ E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT DRTRICT O VEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

Rights and Limitations. Utility does not grant any right or license, by implication or otherwise, to
Applicant as a result of Utility's disclosure or discussion of Confidential Information. Utility makes no
representation or warranties regarding the accuracy or completeness of this information. Applicant
expressly recognizes that this information is provided "AS IS, with all faults" and Utility makes NO
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO THE
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES.

Force Majeure

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Notice of Force Majeure Event. If a Force Majeure Event occurs or is anticipated, the affected Party
must promptly notify the other Party in writing of the Force Majeure Event. This notice must include a
description, cause and estimated duration of the Force Majeure Event. Regardless of the cause,
Applicant’s failure or inability to pay some or all of the Total Costs is not a Force Majeure Event.

Duty to Mitigate Effects of Delay. The affected Party must exercise Commercially Reasonable Efforts
to shorten, avoid, and mitigate the effects of the Force Majeure Event.

Notice of Resumption of Performance. The affected Party must promptly notify the other Party in

writing when the Force Majeure Event has ended and when performance will resume.

Liability: Termination Option. Utility is not liable to Applicant for Total Costs incurred as a result of any
delay or failure to perform as a result of a Force Majeure Event. In accordance with Rule 9, Section A.
27.c.4 and with prior written notice to Applicant, Utility may terminate the Agreement without liability to
Applicant provided Utility, in consultation with Applicant, first determines the Force Majeure Event
renders Project performance impossible or impractical.

Notice to Utility's Legal Department. In addition to sending notices required under this "Force

Majeure” Section to the Project Coordinator, Applicant must also send a copy of all required notices to
Utility's Legal Department at the address specified in the "Notices" Section of this Agreement.

Representations

10.1

10.2

No Pending Actions. Suits or Proceedings. Applicant represents that to its knowledge as of the date of
this Agreement, there are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or threatened against Applicant in

any court or before any administrative agency that would prevent its performance under this
Agreement.

Authority. Each Party has taken all actions as may be necessary or advisable and proper to authorize
this Agreement, the execution and delivery of it, and the performance contemplated in it. The
individuals executing this Agreement state and acknowledge that they are authorized and empowered
to do so on behalf of the Party so designated.

Miscellaneous Provisions

111

Indemnity. Applicant will indemnify and hold harmless Utility and all of its affiliates and all of their
respective directors, officers, employees, representatives and agents (collectively, "Indemnified
Parties”) from and against any and all thirdparty claims, demands and lawsuits, including those for
personal injury, death and property damage, against one or more Indemnified Parties (and all
associated judgments, damages, losses, liabilities, fines, penalties and attorney’s fees and expenses)
based in whole or in part on (1) any violation or breach of any Property Rights for the Project or any

Page 8



%NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
RULE 9 FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT SESNTEF'*@T'- L

Agreement No.: 101859

agreements or instruments creating or evidencing any Property Rights for the Project (collectively,
"Property Rights Documents™) by Applicant or any of its contractors or any of their respective
subcontractors,directors, officers, employees, representatives or agents ("Responsible Parties™); (2)
any requirement of or obligation imposed by any Property Rights or Property Rights Documents in
connection with any Rule 9, Section A.12.a improvements or other work performed by one or more
Responsible Parties in connection with this Agreement (the "Work™"); or (3) any violation of applicable
Law or of a Permit by one or more Responsible Parties in connection with the Work (all of the
foregoing being collectively, "Indemnified Claims"). Additionally, at Utility's election, Applicant will
defend an Indemnified Party(ies) against Indemnified Claims. This indemnity will be effective
regardless of any negligence (whether active, passive, derivative, joint, concurrent or comparative) on
the part of the Indemnified Parties.Applicant expressly waives all immunity given to Applicant under
the workers' compensation or other employee benefits Laws of any state or jurisdiction that conflict
with Applicant's obligations under this Section.

Utility's Tariff Schedules: Commission. This Agreement is made by the Parties pursuant to Utility's
Tariff Schedules. Those Tariff Schedules apply to this Agreement, are binding on the Parties and
supersede any portion of this Agreement should a conflict arise. However, Rule 9 is the version in
effect on the Effective Date unless otherwise specified. Notwithstanding Section 11.10, this
Agreement is, at all times, subject to such changes or modifications by the Commission as the
Commission may from time to time direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction. This Section survives
default, expiration, or termination of this Agreement or excuse of performance.

Integration. This Agreement, together with documents executed with the same formality as this
Agreement, represent the entire and integrated agreement between Utility and Applicant and
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous communications, representations, and agreements,
whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Assignment. This Agreement is binding upon the successors and assigns of Applicant effective upon
receipt of written consent of Utility, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. However, no
assignment is effective until after the requirements in Rule 9, Section A.19 are complied with,
including but not limited to (A) Applicant's successor or assignee agrees in writing to assume all
obligations and liabilities under this Agreement and (B) Applicant (in Utility's discretion) agrees in
writing to continuing liability in connection with certain obligations.

Limitation of Damages. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Utility is not liable to Applicant for
any consequential, indirect, exemplary or incidental damages, including but not limited to damages
based upon delay, lost revenues or profits. This Section survives default, expiration, or termination of
this Agreement or excuse of performance.

Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Nevada, without giving effect to its choice or conflicts of law provisions. All
actions that are beyond the scope of the Commission’s jurisdiction must be initiated in the courts of
Washoe County, Nevada or the federal district court with jurisdiction over Washoe County, Nevada.
The Parties agree they will not initiate an action against each other in any other jurisdiction.

No Waiver. The failure of either Party to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement at any time,
or to require performance by the other Party of any of the provisions of this Agreement at any time, will
not be a waiver of any provisions, nor in any way affect the validity of this Agreement, or the right of
any Party to enforce each and every provision.

Independent Contractor. Neither Applicant nor Utility is, nor will they be deemed to be, for any
purpose, the agent, representative, contractor, subcontractor or employee of the other by reason of
this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement or any contract or subcontract by Applicant will create any
contractual relationship between Applicant’s employee, agent, contractor or subcontractor and Ultility.

Page 9



%N VEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

Rev. 2016-06-28

LEA_E

11.10

1.1

11.12

11.13

11.14

11.15

11.16

11.17

11.18

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT DISTRIGT

Agreement No.: 101859

Interpretation. Each Party to this Agreement acknowledges that it has carefully reviewed this
Agreement and that each fully understands and has participated in drafting its provisions, and,
accordingly, the normal rules of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved
against the drafting party are not to be employed or used in any interpretation of this Agreement.

Amendments. Any changes, modifications, or amendments to this Agreement are not enforceable
unless consented to in writing by the Parties and executed with the same formality as this Agreement,

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing expressed or implied in this Agreement is intended, or should be
construed, to confer upon or give any Person not a party to this Agreement, such as a Party's
contractors, any third-party beneficiary rights, interests, or remedies under or by reason of any term,
provision, condition, undertaking, warranty, representation, or agreement contained in this Agreement.

Remedies. All rights and remedies of a Party provided for in this Agreement will be cumulative and in
addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies available to a Party at law, in equity, or otherwise.

Headings: Exhibits: Cross References. The headings or section titles contained in this Agreement are
used solely for convenience and do not constitute a part of this Agreement, nor should they be used to

aid in any manner in the construction of this Agreement. All exhibits attached to this Agreement are
incorporated into this Agreement by reference. All references in this Agreement to Sections,
Subsections, and Exhibits are to Sections, Subsections, and Exhibits of or to this Agreement, unless
otherwise specified. And, unless the context otherwise requires, the singular includes the plural and
the plural includes the singular and the neuter includes feminine and masculine.

Discretion. Reference in this Agreement to the "discretion” of a Party means the Party's sole and
absolute discretion. Such discretion is not subject to any external standard, including but not limited to
any standard of custom or reasonableness.

Severability. If any portion or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, or any
event occurs that renders any portion or provision of this Agreement void, the other portions or
provisions of this Agreement will remain valid and enforceable. Any vaid portion or provision will be
deemed severed from this Agreement, and the balance of this Agreement will be construed and
enforced as if this Agreement did not contain the particular portion or provision held to be void.The
Parties further agree to amend the Agreement to replace any stricken portion or provision with a valid
provision that comes as close as possible to the intent of the stricken portion or provision.

Counterparts. The Parties may execute this Agreement in counterparts. Each of these counterparts,
when signed and delivered, is deemed an original and, taken together, constitutes one and the same
instrument.A facsimile or email copy of a signature has the same legal effect as an originally-drawn
signature,

Performance of Acts on Busin Days. Any reference in this Agreement to time of day refers to local
time in Nevada. All references to days in this Agreement refer to calendar days, unless stated
otherwise. Any reference in this Agreement to a "business day" refers to a day that is not a Saturday,
Sunday or legal holiday (or observed as a legal holiday) for Nevada state governmental offices under
the Nevada Revised Statutes. If the final date for payment of any amount or performance of any act
required by this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, that payment is required to
be made or act is required to be performed on the next business day.

[INTENTIONALLY OMITTED]

Page 10



% NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

11.19

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT pisTRGT

Agreement No.: 101859

Jury Trial Waiver. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, EACH OF THE PARTIES
HERETO WAIVES ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF LITIGATION
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
AGREEMENT. EACH PARTY FURTHER WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO CONSOLIDATE ANY ACTION IN
WHICH A JURY TRIAL HAS BEEN WAIVED WITH ANY OTHER ACTION IN WHICH A JURY TRIAL
CANNOT BE OR HAS NOT BEEN WAIVED.

12. Term and Termination

121

12.2

12.3

12.4

13. Notices

13.1

Rev. 2016-06-28

LEA_E

Term of Agreement. This Agreement is effective on the Effective Date and will continue for a term of
five (5) years unless terminated earlier under this Agreement.

Termination of Project by Applicant or Mutual Agreement. Applicant may terminate the Project with
prior written notice to Utility. If Applicant terminates the Project, this Agreement will terminate thirty
(30) days after Utility receives that termination notice. If the Parties mutually agree to terminate the
Project, Utility will document that in a writing sent by Utility to Applicant; and, this Agreement will
terminate thirty (30) days thereafter.

Termination of Project by Utility. Utility may terminate the Project in accordance with Rule 9, Section A.
27.c. If Utility terminates the Project under Rule 9, Section A.27.c(2) or Rule 9, Section A.27(c)(3), this
Agreement will terminate thirty (30)days after Utility provides Applicant with written confirmation that
Utility met and conferred with Applicant, or made Commercially Reasonable Efforts to do so.

Surviving Obligations. Any default or termination of this Agreement or excuse of performance for a
Force Majeure Event or otherwise does not release Applicant from any liability or obligation to Utility
for:

(A) Obligations under Section 4.3;

(B) Obligations under Section 4.4;

(C) Obligations under Section 4.7;

(D) Obligations under Section 5;

(E) Obligations under Section 6;

(F) Obligations under Section 8;

(G) Obligations that arise under Section 11.1; and

(H) Paying the Total Costs associated with this Agreement incurred before default or

termination or excuse of performance and paying Total Costs that result from default,
termination and excuse of performance.

The provisions of Section 4.5, Section 4.6, Section 11.2, Section 11.5, Section 11.6, Section 11.19

and Section 13 continue to apply to this Section.

Method of Delivery: Contacts. Each notice, consent, request, or other communication required or
permitted under the Agreement must be in writing,delivered personally, sent by electronic mail or sent
by certified mail (postage prepaid, return receipt requested) or by a recognized international courier,
and addressed to the Party's Project Coordinator's as follows:

Page 11



%N VEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT GENERAL [MPROVEMENT

Agreement No.: 101859

Utility:

NV Energy

Bowman, Robert (NV Energy)

Physical Address: 875 E. Long St, Carson City, NV 89706

Mailing Address: P.Q. Box 10100, Mail Code: R77CSE, Reno, NV 89520
Telephone No.: (775)834-2908

Email Address: Robert.Bowman@nvenergy.com

Applicant:

Kingsbury General Improvement District

Mitchell Dion

Physical Address: 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV 89449
Mailing Address: 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV 89449
Telephone No.: 775-588-3548

Email Address: mitch@kgid.org

13.2  Additional Notice to Utility. For any notice given by Applicant to Utility under Section 7, Section 8.8,
Section 9, Section 12.2, Rule 9, Section A.28, Rule 9,Section A.32.b, Rule 9, Section A.32.d, to review
certain CIAC True-up Support or to review certain Total Cost True-up Support, Applicant must also
send a copy to:

NV Energy

Atin.: Rufe 9 Contract Administration

7155 Lindell Rd M/S B90SD

Las Vegas, NV 89118

Email Address: Rule9department@nvenergy.com

13.3  Notice to Utility’s Legal Department. For any notice given by Applicant to Utility under Section 7,
Section 8.6, Section 9, Section 12.2 or Rule 9, Section A.28,Applicant must also send a copy to
Utility's Legal Department. Notwithstanding Section 13.1, this notice is not effective if provided through
electronic mail and may only be delivered to the following address:

NV Energy

Attn: Legal Department

6226 West Sahara Avenue, M/S 3A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

13.4 Receipt of Notice: Change of Information. Each notice, consent, request, or other communication

required or permitted under this Agreement is deemed to have been received by the Party to whom it
was addressed (A) when delivered if delivered personally; (B) on the third business day after the date
of mailing if mailed by certified mail; (C) on the date the Party sends the electronic mail provided that
Party does not receive a failed delivery notification; or (D) on the date officially recorded as delivered
according to the record of delivery if delivered by courier. Each Party may change its Project
Coordinator or contact information for purposes of the Agreement by giving written notice to the other
Party in the manner set forth above.

14. Definitions

14.1 Terms Defined in Rule 1. As used in this Agreement, the following capitalized terms have the
meanings ascribed to them in Rule 1: Commission; Contribution in Aid of Construction ("CIAC");
Customer; Maximum Demand; Line Extension; Service; Standards.

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

Page 12



‘NVEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

14.2

14.3

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT DisTRICT

Agreement No.: 101859

Terms Defined in Rule 9. As used in this Agreement, the following capitalized terms have the
meanings ascribed to them in Rule 9: Advance; Advance Subject to Potential Refund; Affiliate;
Allowance True-up; Alteration of Existing Facilities; Commercially Reasonable Efforts; Construction
Complete; Contingent Facilities; Estimated Total Costs; Maximum Allowance; Person; Project;
Property Rights; Proportionate Share Allocation; Refund; Tax Gross-up; Total Costs; Total Cost True-
up; Total Cost True-up Support; Up-front Allowance.

Additional Definitions. In addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Agreement,as used in this
Agreement, the capitalized terms below will have the following definitions:

(A) Acceptance: Utility's written acknowledgement that a particular component of applicable
drawings or work is, to the best of its knowledge, compliant with applicable Utility Standards.

(B) Betterment: Any deviation or upgrade to the Project made primarily for the benefit of and at a
Party’s voluntary election that involves:

(1) Facilities in excess of the Minimum Requirements necessary to meet the Applicant's
requirements for Service or Utility’s requirements for an Alteration of Existing
Facilities;or

(2) An alternate route for the facilities as set forth in Rule 9, Section A.5.

(C) Development: Applicant's project for which Applicant has requested that Utility prepare the
Design for new Service and/or an Alteration of Existing Facilities.

(D) Effective Date: The date this Agreement is last signed below.

(E) Electric System: Utility's underground and/or above-ground communication facilities and
electric line systems for the distribution and transmission of electricity.

(F) Force Majeure Event: An event or condition that is beyond the affected Party's control,
occurs without the fault or negligence of the affected Party and renders Project performance
impossible or impractical. Force Majeure may include, but is not limited to, government
agency orders, war, riots, acts of terrorism, civil insurrection, fires, floods, earthquakes,
epidemics, weather, strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages and other labor difficulties.

(G) Law: Any federal, state, or local code, ordinance, rule, statute, enactment,regulation, or
order. Any specific reference to a Law in this Agreement refers to the Law as amended from
time to time unless otherwise specified.

(H) Permit: Any applicable approval, permit, consent, waiver, exemption, variance, franchise,
order, authorization, right, action, or license required from any federal, state, or local
governmental authority, agency, court or other governmental body having jurisdiction over
the matter in question which is necessary for the Parties to perform their obligations under
this Agreement and under the applicable Laws. Any specific reference to a Permit in this
Agreement refers to the Permit as amended from time to time unless otherwise specified.

)] Project Coordinator: The individual with authority to act on behalf of Utility or Applicant for
purposes of the Agreement, as identified in Section 13.1.

J) Project ID or PID: The identification number Utility assigns to a Project.

(K) Property: The premise(s) owned or controlled by Applicant commonly known as 160 Pine
Ridge and further described as being within Assessor's Parcel Number(s) (APN(s))
131823411001

Page 13



%N VEnergy Project ID: 3010792539

RULE 9 Project Tile: ~ E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT isTRIGT O TN

Agreement No.. 101859

(L) Rule 1: Utility's Electric Service Rule No. 1, Definitions. Rule 1 is part of the Tariff Schedules.

(M) Rule 9: Utility’s Electric Service Rule No. 9, Electric Line Extensions. Rule 9 is part of the
Tariff Schedules.

(N) Tariff Schedules: The entire body of effective rates, charges, and rules,collectively, of Utility
as set forth in its rate schedules and rules for electric Customers, as those rates, charges,
and rules are amended from time to time.

[signature page follows]

Rev. 2016-06-28 Page 14
LEA_E



%N VEner, gy Project ID: 3010702539

RULE 9 Project Title: E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT pisTRIGT

Agreement No.: 101859

UTILITY:
Sierra Pacific Power Company d/b/a NV Energy

By:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

APPLICANT:
Kingsbury General Improvement District

By:

Signature

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Rev. 2016-06-28 Page 15
LEA_E



%NVEnergy

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

RULE 9
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

Exhibit A

Design

[Attached]

Project ID:
Project Title:

Agreement No.:

3010792539

E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101859

Page 16



Ol

ZTOTYO'E0

134013 #I133HS

*(dasp £ paung ajod J3awe)p 57T Bujwnsse) spieA N3 §°0 St 3jad Jad PIATWRL AP JO JWRIGA LNWIXBW Y] °G
“BudwEls 2jUc.I98]# 10} Ydill, 03 sue(d Jo 195 [euy Suo |lew-a jeys sapwsad ayL p
dINE Asesoduia) se (lom se 10 WY e Joy sagep |

0Z=,} AIVOS

NOIS3A SN 3TD

|ELE#: 3010792539

GAS#:

AUD#: 3010792539

LINGNC B W Lt Ly 4 il

L211sIa
INIWNIACHIWI TYHINID
AHNGSONM-NNOD-dJ-IARIA
JOAId ANId 091-3

(SIN) dvm LiNDiA

|40 3o w041 i

ans TIHANNoY
40 1NO WYEON AP T
oSt

INOLLYWHEO NI 30HN0S

1001 LYEZRISL

cz-8151
v

NOULR~F0NV- dESXA

Avn3

LR T VN3

F v

BYSC—085-GLL ¥ ‘ANDHd

UOIJ [BUIWA -NOUNILLY

0 [NIWIAONN) WHIN3D AMNESONDI  -¥3NOLSND

*NOIIVWEGINT LSVINOD JaNCISnS

e e .

9661 -666-888 7 'INILOH NOILDIJSKI

1d380x ‘NviWm0a  MIN3ISIA

W02/ 18UBAUGUOIMOE I3q9Y “IvHz
Foxvd

soeE—veB(SLL) #1130
2067—+8(5LL)  F quc

143804 NYAMOE “HOLYNIHOOD
Al

-«Slﬁs: AN “ousy

ASsuzaNE.

8_2 xog d

ezsz-szz-20e-1 T

Lw

RN B

v RTTR T e T ST
8%a noi nxo.-n oo

__60

1a | 2y AnSN R miniadl |
T
KR k3
i s —
1 ™ |
- vy | 3wITD
wwiis | 1
pA A2 QINDISHA | 1D

BpNPU| JEYS aNpayRs pes “Juawalpajmouyae wisd 03 10 Yyl 03 SINPaLss uajangsues 13afoid e Juiqns jjeys eaywiad ay) g
*a3is Pafoid By} wouy ABME PBNEY BG [JEYS S|BL/IIEW PIIEARIXS SSEN IV 7 |

“Uofp3 pucass ‘ujseq oyey 4T ‘Al
ey

Aq paqunisip sea.e |y ‘T

sajop Asusly Sujuuny (Ruciiay soyuy

i BUIAT PUE SEOR9R14 JURWABRUBN 1538 JO HOOQPUEH YL U3 Ui ul

£'8 NOLLOIS WL000AD
‘LS 3AN HLIM ANdWOD LS
DY SSIUAAY 13NV HILIN

T1ENVd TVOINL0373
3HL NIHLIA Q907 HdE SNIONYIVE
HO4 T1AISNOSIY S| HINOLSNO

'SINIWININOTY WNCILIGDY GNY SILON JII03dS 404 NEO00IL ONY 'NIQOIL 'X108NS STWLI IAN 335

SIN SIN SIN

AVLIT HONFYL INI
JONEES dAL

“SILTHIVS MILYM ¥O/TRY SYD LUYIONMOIY OL
3034 10N SI WL43G TYACLLCDY TAISH3 OL NOTH) “NOUYAYORS Of H0OLI INOUNYD 3Eh

VIO WAO WM 30 SIH HO
SHOUYMSITSS HOUDMISHGD GINOLNINGUOSY JHL 40 S3CO RIS TIVHS YDLIMANDY
3HL JAN A GALJOOY_SUNIWAND 5Y &1 TOA “JGIP0 WOUNELUSG JHLITE BHL A1 HINGL
125 SHOUVIAD3IS JHL MM TONVGIOGIY LSIMIE Wi QIHSTLINGODY 38 TIVHS XM TIV

HOINH QYISO Y1V JHL 40 AIVEITY
¥O ASHIIOUINS JHL OL $¥ GIANSEY 1 AUIMESNOJSI OH SIS L 40 LIAUNS
¥ INISIITE LON AVR ONY S396A0S SNOIVA WO TILOTTION VIVD SIVALSATI GV SRU.

NSG00NY L1 “10A IS JAN TvADNMY UOLIMSNI SIAN 133 OL INIREINCT
3A0EY O1 IO JDYAY AMY D4 AV VO MIVAI¥ TIVHS ENYOMLJY ISuiIHI0 N0
LNINANDD NGLLUISMOD 4B QUY3HD MOV (ISC4NRENS MOMI STANAIE H¥UD Gy
"SI0 *STIEVO QAITT 'SIATHA SYO DMILIZLONS 04 TURSNOSSDA 30 TIVHS LVIIddY

L 310N 337
N Lz |

| Hid3Q NI

b
30VHO HSINIG

aus
€34 OMAOTION SHL 1Y INN-HO GHNOA 18 MY SCAVONYIS HOUAMIENGD “CONVNYLS
JMIOTTI ONY SYE AGYING AN OL ONROHOY 504 TMCNGJST © LKA 10K
“UINKSHEL GALNNON Ovd ¥ 40 SIOIS 43D TIV PONS 134 § GNY LNONY
N L334 C) NYHL I3SOYD GLINYI4 33 J3dL 0 GOXHS 'IONI ROLOMIS LVRL
ANy TOHS ON "SS0IOONOD CZIIGND WL JO L34 Ob NELUM AGHD TIVHS ‘ALY
¥ ‘H3IKA SINN Ml6dd GAZIGHING O1 NGIYIQY 10 AIONT GIINYY 20 THS 1161 O
EVOGAS "OLS "IN B34 ARINDIA $151| NOLLIVANCD

“SUMI30 40 KOIYILRIYID HIMLHAY $04 NEOOOID “SQLS "3AN O WadlW \
MM A3 XUGA ANY X0 LIVIS W 0L BOR AT SOF JL KO I TIVAS VLYW TV
"1600034 "GAS TIAN V34 OTUINOSH 38 AVA SISO NIMAYE LKSRANGD

% "235 NI0OONY GIS AN WM JINYONOITY NI CHGAYY 3 01 34V STINVA wiin '

“HGULOMISNIO SMRGUTUIGNN ¥O VARIIAD

T 40 LAMIS T 4SS SINGH 89 LCST-PERGLL) MM 1SINGIM NOLILISNI AN TIVD ¥

TINIAROT VI3NID

VIV (A IOVAYILNI NvEn
QNYIQTIM Y ANV V3NV 3414 € d3LL
¥ NIHUM G31v¥307 S1 1D3r0dd SIHL

EDAANI00 ININISYD UVRAGHAAY NOIS TIHS Q3TN 4O MIUND JHL 150
SUNIRIEV ALLN 2MIANA OH M GNY SIUMIGVA AITUIR FHL 40 NOUVTIISN U036
“URMDT SV INGNIVIAH QHY SIOLIND LANIAYA ONY SURNI A0 LITMIS T

Q20034 NV HO0OM ‘S00C3L *IOMOIL 'TUE “IAN TUVIMdY M3J THINOVE NV OMHONIAL TIV

(ord 40 TIUS ‘oMl Tw1
40 38 LSOM ALY M35 OHY, SIANS “OVAH VIHLVIM NO-L2N ONY OF NOS O SHOL
01 = T708 HI5 40 1 'dI3NS 09 HOF QNI OL LIGNCY ¥ISI4 GHNDND

'QNNGED MO130 AVED DAJ DZLED NN ¥ 34 OL LAGNOD TV
“RRBIN ¥ 38 Q1 LNGHCD OGS TIY
WOMUA ¥ 38 01 LD MISW TS TV

5_4
-
(dotvds) .3dvL X1, OOLIIN -
{SOCL-EEf NS “IAN) SINIAIED3N 35IHL LTI LYHL SINR TIAd 30 STIANG -
R s e T
o 1o W R
SRR S L
e S e
SLXIN LVAL 3NN TINA ¥ SNTIVISHI ONY IRONOD ONITRIONYM 304 THISNOSSIH 1 LNYIAY

L1 NI AN T

— m—
“TOROUYNAILN KNGOS -

(213 “SINSUTNG HOUIWAr “SHINEOISHYAL
"SI0 ANYONODIS ¥0J SUISH WO S43LAS JOMIINI AON 5300 20Y100J 2408V}

“HAGNGY J0UAKIS DA ¥ "L £O 'XOHIdY Q3500

TTIVISN[ g0/ 0NV HSINGNA OL INVIildd¥

ua

“LNGNOD 9,24 NI XD G/E -} 00 TiNYd dAY 0OZ - | OL 318vD JUAMIS /N "L "L SL “XOUY

*IAONIY O, —

UMYy A8 LNGNOT)
ATHO SO¥] AUIS ONY SIZWIMEG LI ONVIS 4O JSIENOD QL TYALLLVN M3 JNANIS

“OMNIS AROZ/0ZI YO 3MNYE
“IGIE=00 FU1S ‘ADYT/OEL VLMD ANP'YS ‘SNIMIDUSHYNL H/O VAN GT DI=E = 4

Iy A8 DaNGD)

2,0-1 MUND DSE =3 0/0 TINV dn¥ GOF = | OL TUVD JUANIS 0/0 i DD TL XY

USOVZR-| Of2 RIVMIBA M/ Bi 11 ‘IXD DOb ‘KDWY

W
5, d

FAVHO AUNISONI 86T
PEOLOVEZBLEL

AMVANODIS HO AMVAING
HONZHL NIVA dAL

WYLIQ HONIML
AS/03S dAL

or

741_,. ks

anvs

NN 09

NIN L8t

ugo HSINIG

ovio HSNG

——

"NOLLONHLENOD O HORId SYNOH &7 TINAIHIS
OL £46Z¥€8(524) 1Y SNOLLYMEJO NOSHVD T1v0 3Svald
$.103r0¥d TIV NO A3MNVIY SIONLLIIN NOLLONULSNOD Jud ¥

5]
.w,« dgav e sasL i)
v QYYD ANNESOND! 262
ZECLOVETBLEL
&. esﬁ@ Vs OTINYY L4 1O 0T 745 &)
Bl | -
- — — _r}..r S xoorwLLE
Bt ). x08
e | e
=i =
QTS VD HEE 0} B o -
3001y 3Nl 091 _/ - 0
LGHIEISIE Nsov 262 7004 @) SEofOvecslEl
-
e B
o - - \%a%‘
gl — :
o d 3AVUD AUNSSONIH 062
OE0LOVEZBIEL
R
26002 @)

15L-z38nd
za08.@

ASOV DT FZL ()

OTINEDOVNO 0z %59 &)

E-1] mwn:z 3NId Nw—
Noc——vmum_.nr

FAVHD AUNESOND 06T
6ZOLOVETBLEL




%NVEnergy

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

RULE 9
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

Exhibit B
Cost Worksheet

[Attached]

Project ID:
Project Title:

Agreement No.:

3010792539

E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101859

Page 17



3010792539

E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-FP-COMM-KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Est 91419 v3

§ :!‘;TNVEnergy.

Project ID : 3010792539 Project Title : E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-FP-COMM-
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Units : 1 kVA : 66
Estimate Version : 3 Estimate Request Number : 91419
Contract Type : NVEnergy Contact : Robert Bowman
Substation PID :
[ Cost Estimate Summary
Total Cost Estimate Applicant Applicant Non- NVEnergy
Minimum Refundable Responsibllity
Labor & Overhead 13,055.29 13,055.29 230.69 0.00
Materlal & Overhead 13,871.14 13,871.14 0.00 0.00
DCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Substructure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permits & Vouchers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Applicant Installed Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contingency Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Amount 26,926.00 26,926.00 231.00 0.00
Advance Calculation
Refundable Non-Refundable North Street Light Non Refundable
A C
L?K?I Customer I 26.696.00J Total Customer Minimum 231 .OOI Total Street Light Customer Min [ 0.00]
inimum Cost NonRefundable Non Refundable cost
sublect to Refund (Subject to Salvage Credit & Not Subject to Excess (Subject to Salvage Credit & Not subject To Street
[Proportionate Share || 0.00]| Allowance) Light Allowance)
Salvage/Scrap To be applied =
Proportionate Share l d P = idi = I ] | Salvage/Scrap To be applied " |
Waived | Excess Salvage Credit to be applied 2.00 | | - :
e from B - |$iess Salvage Credit to be applied | 0.00|
Alek:wanc: ;e;::ss [ 26,696.00|[Applicant Non-Refundable Cost | 231.00][ D
Salvage (Not Subject to Street Light Allowance After |Apphcam Nor_Refundabis Cogt " Lt
i applying Salvage Credit) (Not Subject to Street Light Allowance After applying
Excess Salvage Credit = Salvage Credit)
from A & B to be 0.00 —
applied to Refundable [Total Customer Minimum ’ 0.00! D
— -|INonRefundable Street Light Applicant Non-Refundable
Initial Allowance ( | (Subject to Salvage Credit & Initial Allowance) Cost

Total Refundable

I

26.696.00”' Salvage/Scrap To be applied

L

(Subject to Salvage Credit & Streetlight Allowance)

from A

Excess Salvage Credit to be applied [

o.oo[

| Salvage/Scrap To be applied

Total Customer Minimum
NonRefundable

0.00

Excess Salvage Credit to be applied

(Subject to Initial Allowance After applying Salvage

Excess [ oo
Street Light Applicant Non Refundable
Cost

|Excess Allowance

| 0.00

(Subject to Streetlight Allowance After applying

Total Customer Minimum
NonRefundable

|1$treetlight Allowance

Salvage Credit)

0.00|

(After applying Excess Allowance and Salvage

Street Light Applicant Non Refundabie
Cost

1
|‘I‘otal Non-Refundable

231.00

(After applying Streetlight Allowance and Salvage

Credit)

|Removal Cost Without Salvage 125.00
Rule 9 Removal of Existing Facilities 125.00
Streetlight Removal of Existing | 0.00|
Facilities

Rule9 TotalTaxable NonRefundable | 106.00|
Cost

Streetlight Total Taxable ] 0.00]
NonRefundable Cost

Rule9 Total NonTaxable [ 125_00’
NonRefundable Cost

Streetlight Total NonTaxable [ 0.00J




3010792539

Cost Worksheet ("Exhibit - B")

E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-FP-COMM-KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Egt 91419 v3

}NVEnergy.

Advance Summary

IAdvance Subject to Refund

Non-Taxable Advance

Taxable Advance

Tax

Total Advance Subject to Refund

‘&n—Refundable Advance —]

Non-Taxable Advance
Taxable Advance
Tax

Substructures Tax

IStreetlight Non-Refundable Advance

Street Light Non-Taxable Advance
Street Light Taxable Advance:

Street Light Tax

Street Light Substructures Tax

Total Non-Refundable Advance
Total Contract Amount

(subject to credits)

Applicant Installed Conduit Credit
Streetlight Conduit Credit

Applicant Installed Oversized Facilities Credit
Applicant Installed Gas Mains Credit
Applicant Installed Service

Reimbursement Credit

|Uti|ity Betterment Expenses

26,696.00
3,257.00
29,953.00

125.00
106.00

178.00

422.0

w
o
w
~
g
o
ol

|
|Retention Percentage ] L 0.00]
rAppIicant Credit | I 0.00I
llletention Amount ] |_ 0.00
|Design Advance | 3.000.00|
|Tital Applicant Advance/Credit [ 27,375.00—1

Current Tax Rate
Total Non-Taxable
Total Taxable { Less Tax ) 26,802.00

Total Tax 3,448.00

-
N
N
(=]

w
o

[Total Contract Amount

)
~
vt
=)

=1

(subject to credits)

Customer Contributed facilities value

1,463.00

Street light Customer Contributed facilities

Page 2 of 2

Thursday, May 18,2023  04:11:17 PM




W NVEnergy

Rev. 2016-06-28
LEA_E

RULE 9
LINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

Exhibit C

Allowance Worksheet

[Attached]

Project ID:
Project Title:

Agreement No.:

3010792539

E-160 PINE RIDGE DRIVE-
FP-COMM-KINGSBURY
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101859

Page 18



Wd 9€:01'¢ £20Z ‘81 Ae ‘Aepsinyy Z Jo | @¥bey

W16y UOISUBIXT 2Ul] Y3 Jo Led Se PadURAPY Stejjoq 2IGEPUNRY [[B JO PUNRL %00 | © JUBLIEM O) siayaene aseys aleuouodold JUSPIYNS
312 31243 Jo/pur 133 S| 3ueMO|lY [[e )i Papunjey 2q Aljenusiod Pined 3dUBAPY JIBY1 JC YINL Moy Aflsea 2UILLIIRP J2WOoIsN3 dY3 di3Yy 01 UMOYS S| )l “133YSHIOM SIUBMO||Y
SI43 03 33813103 30U S30P JUNCWIE S|UY | “JUBWSAIBY UOISUSIXF BUr 3U) 10} ‘PSOUBAPE XY 4O PRdUBAPY DVID AUE Jo BAIsn[aUl 'sJejjoq ajgqepunyay 2umng [eRuUIOd €30} YL

‘8 NQIYXT SB JUIWaIBY UoISUIK
U 343 01 PaYIENE 133 SHIOM 150D 3L) WOYY JUNOWY $S9IXT puE 2aUEMO]|Y 03 393[qNS 3|qepunyey parewns3 ay1 o3 dn pajuelb aq | 3IUEBMO[|Y 21nIn4 Jellusiod ay |

do33ed INQ-plIng X Y4313 = sduemolty
1] “S2NY13ES UOISUBIXS BUI| 3Y) JO UDIIINASUO Jo UoB|dWod By Bumoj|o) pousd LIUOW-Z | 3Y) UIYIM PRJENIUI 34 [jIM pURWSQ 10/pue sim3W Jo Jaqunu Buipoddns
343 38Y3 uonERdX® 3|qeuoseal s Alnn pue uopeuesaIdal suedl|ddy uo paseq leq 3ARI3YT BY) Uo Juedlddy sapinoad ANJIIN JBYY 9DUBMO|lY 3Y) 10§ WPaID 3y

JUBMO|| 13[4 UCISUaIXT aul] Paiewlisy V43 13

00°0$ DUBMOJ|Y 3.NIN4 [eNU}0d [e10)
00°£25'Z1%~ JUBMO||Y [el1IU] WOl 3IpaIL) S53]
00°8£0'01% dURBMO|JY 24NN [ellUIod
(MA66H-MA0S
0°8€0°01 = v X 00" X ¥ = i X v 00°02 Aepuorn of
00'8¢0°013 /N 0°'6EZ§ 00°¢v %00°09 AN 0 P S ~AAp>) ATRpUODRS Z-5D NV1d ¥3d N
(HMI0000 1> 10 MH0OS>
00° = v/N X "E2v'9 X 0'0 = : PP g Arepuods N 5o
0% 00 $ 0 %00°0 X 00 P S -Nib>) Alepuodsg [-so NV1d ¥3d A
Buemo|ly waunsnfpy YAN/I9W/yun YAN/Hun /DN puewaq JA§ Arepuodeg al bujpjing/uoneso peo
2mng [epualod 31 Woys J9)|dpjny IduEMO||Y eaueMolY dope4 Ino pjing YAN/3un 1% parewnsy 10 Arewijag BInpaYds ey 1e3) Youms Bupspa
UEMO||Y 6 3jny 241NIn4 [eIU04
00°0% USAID 3dUBMOJJY JEnju| IO
007445218~ UEMO| |V [eniu|
(MWI667-MI10S
00°269" = Vv/N 6 ' = ! S : Arepuoda oN
0 9¢ X 00'6ges X 00'82 %00°01 X VA 00°0Z p S ~Aib>) Alepuodas z-55 NY1d ¥3d
(HMX0000 1> 10 MY0S>
i ! - = i \ ) = ’ 1219 i Arepuoda s?
00°'69Z°61% V/N X 00°€Z¥'9% X 00°¢ %00°001 X W 00°¢ p S —Mib>) Arepuodsg |-sn NVd ¥3d A
wunsnfpy VA 19 N/3un VAN/MUN/ BN puewag IAS Arepuodag Qi1 Bujpjing/uopeso peol
SOUEMOIIY [ERIUI 3Jj7 Moys 19||d]3Np Iduemoly 23UBMO| Y 104 N0 piing VAN S9N pajewpisy 10 Arewpigd 2Inpayas Siey Jean ynms Bujis|x3
JUBMO|Y 6 9Ny [eniu|
2auemoljy 1Y6i] 19,15 S3PNIX2 3dUBMO||Y 6 B|NY pasodald [B10] :PI0N,
00°0% 33UEMO||Y 6 3Ny pasodoid [elo]
00°€56°62$ xe] buipnjpu) 3|qepunsay simng jepuacd [e1o)
VIN islesj 3in uoys ‘Qid uoneysqng LOTYLSTA LNIWIAOUAIWI TVEINID AUNESONIN-WIWODI-dJ-IATHA IDATY 3INId 09T~ : 9PLL woaload 6ES26L010€ ‘ql wafoud |

.\@mzmszw

LOTELSIA INAWIAOIANI TYAANTD AMNISONIN-WWOD-dd-FATHA FOAIY ANId 0ST-H

6E€5C6L0TOE



Wd 3€:0L'% €207 ‘81 Aen ‘Aepsinyy

Z Jo g =beg

“SSE]D 33ed pue adA) as1nes Aq
SeieA I3||dNINW YL Eg UOIDBS ‘G BJMY YIM SDUEPIOIDE UJ Sauemo||y [eniuj se paljdde aq |jeys Jey) v4313 o abelusIIad 341 BuIBIAPp 01 Aulin Aq paysijqeiss Jaydpnw v

.\@m@_zy

(D - UGIYXT,) 193YSHIOM 3IUBMO||Y

IOIYISIA INIWAAQUANWI TYHANTD XANGSONIN-WWOD-JdJ-HATHd HOATH INId 08T-3

6€STELOTOE






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #14

TITLE: PALISADES LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss, and authorize the
General Manager to award contract with Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. not to exceed
$105,000 for the rehabilitation of the Palisades Lift Station

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board approve awarding the project to
Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $105,000 and authorize the General
Manager to execute contractual documents as necessary.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Palisades Lift Station is one of the four lift stations
owned and operated by Kingsbury General Improvement District. It is located near the intersection
of Palisades Drive and Easy Street, in the draw and just above a tributary of Edgewood Creek.

Lift stations operate with harsh internal conditions, such as sulfuric acid vapors, which deteriorate
components and concrete products. The Palisades lift station has been in service for many years and
shows evidence of decay and prolific leakage.

The district hired DOWL engineering to evaluate and write the specifications needed for the
rehabilitation. On June 2, 2023 a bid opening for the Palisades Lift Station Rehabilitation Project
was conducted. A single bid was received by Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. with a bid price of
$105,000.00.

DOWL has evaluated the Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. Bid and finds that it complies with the
prescribed requirements and considered “responsive”. They also performed a due diligence
check on the company and concluded that this is a “responsible” bidder.

The work is anticipated to commence and be completed during August 2023.

INCLUDED:
e Recommendation to award letter
e Bid Tab
Fund impacted by above action:
() All Funds 0 Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund (X) Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






‘i“_
DOWL

June 5, 2023

Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
Kingsbury General Improvement District
P.O. Box 2220

255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, NV 89449

Re: Recommendation of Award for:
Dear Mr. Dion,

On June 2, 2023 DOWL held a bid opening for the Palisades Lift Station Rehabilitation Project on behalf
of Kingsbury General Improvement District. A single bid was received by Express Sewer & Drain, Inc.
with a bid price of $105,000.00.

DOWL has evaluated the Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. Bid and finds that it complies with the prescribed
requirements of the Bid Form, and therefore is considered “responsive”. We have also performed a due
diligence check on the company by checking provided references, System for Award Management, Nevada
State Contractor’s Board, Secretary of State, and the Labor Commissioner. The references were all
positive; the consensus is that Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. is qualified to perform and complete the work
associated with this project. A search with the Contractor’s Board shows no disciplinary action against
them and they are within their licensed limits. A search of the Secretary of State shows that they are in
good standing. Lastly, a search of the Labor Commissioner shows no actions, pending or filed, against
them.

Express Sewer & Drain, Inc. has over 5 years of experience in the construction industry and has performed
similar projects in the past. Based on a review of their bid and background check, DOWL finds Express
Sewer & Drain, Inc. as being a “responsible” Bidder and we recommend awarding them the Construction
Contract.

I have attached the bid tab for your reference.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this letter, please feel free to contact
me.

Regards,

] |
L4 S
et A
v Y/
f/.

Matt Van Dyne, PE
Senior Project Manager

775-851-4788 » 5510 Longley Lane » Reno, Nevada 89511 » www.dowl.com






%56

ALVALLSE S HTINIINT 40 IDVINIDYAd

6 JINVH
00°000°S01$ 00°005°01 1S [ej0 ] pig aseq
0008 0003 00°'00%'81$ 00'00+°81$ ST 1 AduaBunun]y %,07 S
00°000°0£$ 00'000°0£$ | 00°000°01$ 00°000°01$ S1 1 UOLEHIGBYY AOYUBIA] J3smag wrasd|) 2
00°000°09% 00°000°098 | 00°000°0L8 00°000°0L$ S1 1 VOREIIGEYIY [IPAL I9AA MOBIS LI'] J3MI5 [3
00°'000°s$ 00°000°s$ 00°000°+$ 00'000'+$ ST 1 104800) UOISOST PUB [013U0]) HUJes | 7
00000018 00°000°'01$ | 00°00038 00°000°8$ ST 1 HOHEZIYO LY [
TVIOL OI¥d LINN 1830, 23144 yup) sy Aipuengdy wondudsaqq W) pIg
UBA 2 J3MIQ ssaxdxy IS0D ATAVIOU
40 NOINIJO S HAANIONT

TAOQ emduy

1o1nsI( Juswarorduwy [ersusg) Amqsury asumg

Nd 00:¢ ey
€20T ‘7 suny ‘Aepuy :yeq

spigoue]d ‘moneso] SmuadQ pig

12f01g woneNpIqEyay HOnElS PITT sapesiey
PLYSI(Y JudmRAoLIdm] [BIaud) AIngsSury]

INHOA ONINAJO a1







KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #15

TITLE: APPROVE PROCURMENT OF COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE
MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE (CMMS) WITH BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE INC.

For Discussion and Possible Action. Receive presentation, discuss, and provide
authorization for the General Manager to award contract for CMMS with Brightly
Software Inc.

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorization for the General Manager to award contract for
CMMS with Brightly Software Inc. for a period of 5 years in the amount not to exceed $48,000
using the Sourcewell cooperative public procurement program.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Maintenance management programs are a requirement of the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for water and wastewater utilities. Kingsbury GID nor its’
sewer maintenance service contract has or uses a maintenance management system. In addition to
compliance liability the lack of a system results in less than reliable maintenance programs and
increased operational expenses.

Computerized maintenance management systems have been the norm for utilities for many years and
have proven to improve operational efficiency and provide meaningful management data as well as
increase the customer experience. In addition to scheduling, tracking and documenting maintenance
protocols for infrastructure such as pumps, valves, pipe cleaning, the system will be used to track
customer service orders and is the basis for asset management.

The district has been in the evaluation and selection process for several months and Brightly
Software is considered to be the best suited for the district. In addition, Brightly Software was
preselected in the Sourcewell procurement process. This permits the district to bypass the need for
multiple bids and provides more depth to the procurement due to the bid documents being prepared
by Sourcewell. This includes the set up and integration.

This initial year expenditure is approximately $14,800 and the four subsequent years are
approximately$8,000 each year. The district retains ownership of all the data if a different system is
selected in the future. PacStates evaluated the system to ensure compatibility with our existing
hardware and systems. Existing mobility units (tablets and phones) will be upgraded in the normal
cycle to take advantage of the full set of options available within the software package.

The CMMS was identified and approved in the budget process.
INCLUDED:

e Brightly Software proposal



Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



PREPARED FOR
Kingsbury General Improvement District ("Subscriber™)

Mitch Dion

General Manager
255 Kingsbury Grade
Stateline, NV 89449

PREPARED BY
Brightly Software Inc ("Company")

11000 Regency Parkway, Suite 300
Cary, NC 27518

PUBLISHED ON
May 02, 2023



S

Q-340051

Term: 59 months (06/01/2023 - 04/30/2028)

Services

Pricing Discount %
Based On Sourcewell

Asset 20 2,500.00
Essentials 6/72023 ) 4/3002028 ) BEiaten 21.00%  6,908.55 USD

Enterprise

Item Start Date End Date Investment

- Facilities/
Physical Plant
Module

6/1/2023  4/30/2024 o Included

- Treatment 6/1/2023  4/30/2024 21.00% Included
Plants Module

- Streets/

Signs/ 6/1/2023  4/30/2024 : 21.00% Included
Sidewalks '

Module

- Storm Water 6/1/2023 = 4/30/2024 21.00% Included
Module

- Water

Distribution

and Waste 6/1/2023  4/30/2024 21.00% Included
Water

Collection

Module

- Fleet Module 6/1/2023  4/30/2024 — ]

- Dude 6/1/2023 4/30/2024 Included
Analytics

- AE Safety 6/1/2023 4/30/2024 21.00% included
- Asset

Essentials
Inventory

6/1/2023  4/30/2024 e Included



|

4.0 Month(s) included at no additional cost on the first term 06/01/2023 - 09/30/ 2.515.95 USD

2023 if pricing proposal signed by 6/30/2023

Subtotal: 4,392.60 USD

Professional Services

Item - Discount %
Pricing Based On SoLTcavell Investment
Asset Essentials
Enterprise 2,500.00
Implementation Population S0k 9,785.95 USD

with Consulting

Subtotal: 9,785.95 USD

Total Initial Investment 14,178.55 USD



|

Item

Asset
Essentials
Enterprise

- Facilities/
Physical
Plant
Module

- Treatment
Plants
Module

- Streets/
Signs/
Sidewalks
Module

- Storm
Water
Module

- Water
Distribution
and Waste
Water
Collection
Module

- Fleet
Module

- Dude
Analytics

- AE Safety

- Asset
Essentials
Inventory

Discount %
Sourcewell

21.00%

[y
—
o)
o
X

21.00%

21.00%

21.00%

21.00%

21.00%

21.00%

21.00%

Total:

Investment
Year 2

Start Date:

05/01/2024

Investment
Year 3

Start Date:

05/01/2025

Investment
Year 4

Start Date:

05/01/2026

Investment
Year 5

Start Date:

05/01/2027

7,762.70 USD  7,995.58 USD 8,235.45USD  8,482.51 USD

Included

Included

included

Included

Included

included

Included

Included

included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

included

7,762.70 USD  7,995.58 USD  8,235.45USD  8,482.51 USD



|

Asset Essentials - Assets, GIS, and PM Schedules
Implementation Consulting Package
Statement of Work

Purpose

Brightly's (Company) Asset Essentials is designed to provide our clients with focused guidance by experienced
consultants to ensure an effective and efficient implementation and a faster ROI. This includes - meeting with
key stakeholders to ensure the set-up and configuration of the system will meet the client's current and future
needs; location and category hierarchies are configured appropriately; workflows meet the needs of the
business; available data is cleaned, aligned and imported; and end users are trained and ready for go-live.

Value

By partnering with Brightly, you are provided expert guidance in the best practice configuration and usage of
Asset Essentials. The following are ways in which this value is realized:

* Faster time to value: clients who leverage our focused consulting services see implementation time
frames that are up to four times faster than clients who do not utilize our services.

* Expert data management: we work with client data every day and provide guidance on creating good
data for reporting. In partnership, we will help clean up and import data for you, allowing you more
time to focus on your daily operations, and not the one-time activities necessary to get your account
configured effectively.

+ Dedicated professional services; the partnership between you and your consultant will align Asset
Essentials best practices, configuration and workflows to best meet your business needs. Our team will
bring their thousands of hours of expertise to the table, helping ensure a smooth transition to your new
CMMS system.

Deliverables

« Project kick-off call with a Company Project Coordinator

+ Determine specific maintenance related goals and objectives to drive the most effective Asset Essentials
configuration to meet the client's current and future needs

+ Determine and set-up appropriate workflows and drop-down lists

+ Review, cleanse and import available user, location, asset, and scheduled PM data

« Establish integration with client GIS system, configure up to 10 client GIS layer syncs

« Assets, PMs and Corrective Work Order Processes

+ Training for Admins, Leads and Full Users

+  Go-Live Support for additional assistance during roll-out

+ Unlimited access to Help Site, Virtual Classroom Trainings, and Best Practice webinars - during and after
implementation

Methodology and Approach



Brightly or a qualified Service Provider (Company Service Provider) will interview your key maintenance
stakeholders to determine account configurations and settings. With over 12,000 clients successfully using our
software, we understand the importance of understanding your goals, objectives, and current workflows, as
well as the importance of getting to know your users. Your professional services implementation will begin with
an Orientation Call with a dedicated Project Coordinator. Additional resources will help prepare you for your
consulting time through access to a project collaboration tool (Financial Force Community) where a team of
implementation spedcialists will help answer questions and provide access and recommendations for Virtual
Classroom Training sessions. Once your data has been collected you will be ready to work with your assigned
consultant to understand your workflow, cleanse and import your data, configure your account and offer
user-role based software training sessions. Below are topics that will be discussed with your Company Service
Provider:

* The primary reasons your organization began a CMMS search

* The ideal timeline for completion

* Business deadlines that drive this timeline

* Project team members who will be participating in the implementaticon, and their roles

+ Internal champions for this project

* Sceptics that may require additional change management support

* Issues, barriers, or roadblocks that your organization experienced
with previous software implementations

* Resolution of those issues for this impiementation/conversion

*+ Aspects of AE planned for immediate use

* Aspects of AE planned for future use

* Aspects of AE planned not to be used

Mobile App
Cost Centers/Budgets

Connector Tool
Integration

Projects
Parts and POs

Capital Forecast/Predictor
Core

Citizen Portal
Mobile profiles

Map-based Work Orders



GIS Asset Management

PM scheduling and best
practices

AE Reporting

Goals and Reporting

Reports/information needed from Asset Essentials for who and how often
Key maintenance metrics

Overall goals of your maintenance department

Goals/needs from Asset Essentials CMMS

Measures of success for this implementation

Users who will use Asset Essentials

Roles for each user

Responsibilities of each role including unique responsibilities within common roles
Permissions per role

Requester access, usage and approval

Specialized user needs

Departments

Public Works Departments

Multiple site(s)

Facility layout -

Parent-child Locations for Buildings and Rooms

Identifying Building-type Locations
Management/supervisory responsibilities by functional area
Similarities/differences between facilities

Mapping:

GIS:

Assets

WO creation from Map
Citizen Portal (requires OIDC in Gov, not available in Edu)
Mobile Profiles (available to all clients in Gov, requires GIS in Edu)

Configure GIS Map Settings
Review Map Layers
GIS Layer Configuration and Syncing Assets

Asset life cycle process within your aperation



*  Major types/categories of equipment

* Asset Parent-child relationships

* Meters used

*+ Key reporting needed to drive effective asset management

Maintenance Operations

+ Maintenance department org chart/hierarchy

+ Techs specialized or general or both

* Tech service areas (if applicable)

* Departments other than maintenance invelved in Asset Essentials -
* What departments

» Type of involvement

+ Contractors

Workflow

* WO workflow processes -

* Requests/Corrective WO's

« Determining factors for who gets assigned each corrective or PM WO
* Examples include Location, Work Category, Type, Status, Priority, etc.
+ Stepsin the process -

+ Requester process

*+ Approval process, if required

+ Assignment Process

+ Completion requirements

* Mobile app usage

+ PM's

* Assigned from PM to an individual or flow through a planner/supervisor
*+ Asset Essentials creates Location or Asset-based PMs

+ Tasks Library

* Scheduling cycles and stacking groups

+ Overall WO management

+ Prioritization

+  Daily/Weekly needs

+ Cost Tracking

+ Building Views

+ WO Reporting

Go Live Support

* Begin using AE as your primary CMMS

* Provide internal support for basic usability questions

* Up to 4 weekly follow up sessions with your Implementation Specialist to review progress with rollout
and user adoption.

Implementation Complete!



+ Project Close
» Begin wor:king with Company's Legendary Support Team (LST) for ongoing user questions

Sample consulting engagement

Our primary goal is to assist your team in their transition to a new solution. Through our interviews with key
staff, we will identify your objectives to focus on during our stay. Below you'll find an example schedule of a
typical consulting engagement. Time invested into each phase varies based on client need.

Discovery Phase
The discovery phase is typically o phone or web interview thot typically lasts a couple of hours

* Interview maintenance and operations managers/supervisors, technicians, operators
»  Overview of application with key stakeholders

» Define workflow and use-cases within the applications

+ Discuss change management and strategy

Data Loading and Configuration

Preparing Data is a key component of the service and requires client input, but the consultant will take care of the
rest!

+ Data review of existing data from previous CMMS system or data sets
+ Map current data into AE setup and format

+ Configure GIS Map Settings

+ Review Map Layers

+ Q@IS Layer Configuration and Syncing Assets

+ Determine priority of data load to meet use-cases

+ Review data in AE and discuss data management

Use-case setup and PM training
Setup workfiow to meet use-cases and begin PM training

+ Refinements to configuration, workflow and data as needed

+ Build workflow to meet agreed use-cases

+ Refine Request/Work Order templates to capture required data

« Training on creating and maintaining PMs with application Admins and Supervisors

Hands-on User Training
User training sessions by user role or function and typically last up to 90 minutes for up to 10-15 users

« Train end users - supervisors, technicians and requestors
« Hands on training of reactive workflow with Supervisors
« Mobile or Desktop training available for most user roles

Evaluation



At the conclusion of the consulting service, the consultant will forward notes to your project coordinator
capturing what was accomplished and any recommended next steps. The project coordinator will schedule a
follow-up call within 2 weeks of the consulting service. Ongoing communication until the project is complete will
be through your Financial Force Community project.

Post Enablement Support
After data is loaded, the account configured, and users are trained the system is ready to roll-out

* Support go-live - adjust configuration, provide additicnal training and data entry support
* Review aspects of AE planned for future use

+ Define follow-up tasks and next steps

* Define Post Launch Support point of contact

Project Assumptions

Company has made the following general assumptions in this SOW to derive the estimated cost for this project.
Itis the responsibility of Client to validate these assumptions and responsibilities before signing the
Acceptance. Deviations from these assumptions may impact Company's ability to successfully complete the
project. Any changes in scope, schedule, or costs will be documented by the Project Coordinator, whether
there is a cost impact or not.

+ Company is not responsible for delays caused by missing data or other configuration information that is
required to be available prior to the consulting service. Having the requested data and configuration
information available prior to the consuiting service may minimize delays so progress can be made
quickly.

+ Company is not responsible for updating or making configuration changes to the client GIS data

Client Assumptions

* Configuration and data options may vary based on the version of Asset Essentials and the
corresponding service level that was purchased.

+ Client will have access to GIS system. ArcGIS onfine Viewer licenses may be required.

+ Client will have access to personnel on their side to make changes to GIS.

* GiS layers shouid all have unique names and Global IDs for Asset-syncing to be successful.

+ Client IT department is responsible for ensuring access to mobile devices, internet connections, email
access and web link access to the application(s}

* The client will schedule time for the appropriate resources to be available to the consultant for all
scheduled consulting activity. The success of this process is dependent on the attendance and full
engagement of the key stakeholders. The client will alse provide a dedicated room or area with
adequate technology for a successful consulting service, including but not limited to monitor/projector,
computers/tablets, quality phone connection, and wireless internet access.

* Al key stakeholders who will take part in the goals and objectives and data portions of the consulting
service have attended the recommended virtual classrcom trainings prior to the service,

+ Prior to the consulting service, the client will provide data for each record type in Excel or CSV format in
one file and one sheet with one record and its associated information per row.

» Ifthere is no existing Asset data, the consultant will guide the client to focus on safety and location-
based PMs and inspections.

10



|

Rescheduling or cancellation of the service within 2 weeks of the scheduled delivery date will resultin a
$500 rescheduling fee.

Special Terms for Asset Essentials:

Asset Essentials pricing is based on a maximum storage limit of 200GB of data, Data storage that exceeds
200GB may subject to an additional fee of $200 per year per additional 200GB of storage.

"



|

QOrder Form terms

* By accepting this Order Form, and notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any other purchasing
agreement, Subscriber agrees to pay all relevant Fees for the full Services Term defined above.

+ Payment terms: Net 30

* The "Effective Date" of the Agreement between Subscriber and Company is the date Subscriber accepts
this Order Form.

+ This Order Form and its Services are governed by the terms of the Brightly Software, Inc. Master
Subscription Agreement found at http://brightlysoftware.com/terms (http://brightlysoftware.com/
terms) ("Terms"), unless Subscriber has a separate written agreement executed by Brightly Software, Inc.
("Company") for the Services, in which case the separate written agreement will govern. Acceptance is
expressly limited to these Terms. Any additional or different terms proposed by Subscriber (including,
without limitation, any terms contained in any Subscriber purchase order) are cbjected to and rejected
and will be deemed a material alteration hereof.

* Tothe extent professional services are included in the Professional Services section of this Order Form,

the Professional Services Addendum found at http://brightlysoftware.com/terms
{http://brightlysoftware.com/terms) is expressly incorporated into the Terms by reference.

* During the Term, Company shall, as part of Subscriber's Subscription Fees, provide telephone and email
support ("Support Services") during the hours of 8:00 AM and 6:00 PM EST, (8:00 am - 8:00 pm EST for
Community Development Services) Menday through Friday ("Business Hours"), excluding Company
Holidays.

+ Company maintains the right to increase Subscription Fees within the Services Term by an amount not
to exceed the greater of prices shown in the investment table or the applicable CPi and other applicable
fees and charges every 12 months. Any additional or renewal Service Terms will be charged at the then-
current rate,

* Acceptance of this Order Form on behalf of a company or legal entity represents that you have authority
to bind such entity and its affiliates to the order, terms and conditions herein. If you do not have such
authority, or you do not agree with the Terms set forth herein, you must not accept this Order Form and
may not use the Service,

* Proposal expires in sixty (60) days.

* Subscriber shall use reasonable efforts to cbtain appropriation in the full amount required under this
Order Form annually. If the Subscriber fails to appropriate funds sufficient to maintain the Service(s)
described in this Order Form, then the Subscriber may terminate the Service(s) at no additional cost or
penalty by giving prior written notice documenting such non-appropriation. Subscriber shall use
reasonable efforts to provide at least thirty {30) days prior written notice of non-
appropriation. Subscriber agrees non-appropriation is not a substitute for termination for convenience,
and further agrees Service(s) terminated for non-appropriation may not be replaced with functionally
similar products or services prior to the exgiration of the Services Term set forth in this Order Form.
Subscriber will not be entitled to a refund or offset of previously paid, but unused Fees.

Additional information

* Prices shown above do not include any taxes that may apply. Any such taxes are the responsibility of
Subscriber. This is not an invoice. For customers based in the United States, any applicable taxes will be
determined based on the laws and regulations of the taxing authority(ies) governing the "Ship To"



location provided by Subscriber. Tax exemption certifications can be sent to

O receivaple@prig oftware.com {Mmalito:accoun CCEIVARICVDIIE

+ Billing frequency other than annual is subject to additional processing fees.

+ Please reference Q-340051 on any applicable purchase order and email to

JCCOL dDIC DTSN QItWd QM {MNalito.aCCOLUIN eCelvVaiieidn

+ Brightly Software, Inc. maintains the necessary insurance coverage for its products and professional
services, including but not limited to liability and errors & omissions coverage. Proof of insurance can be
provided upon request.

13



Signature

Presented to:

Q-340051
May 02, 2023, 10:43:08 AM

Accepted by:

Printed Name

Signed Name

Title

Date

14



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #16

TITLE: MODIFICATION TO LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT

For Discussion and Possible Action. Presentation, discussion, and possible action to
consider modification to the Legal Services agreement.

MEETING DATE: 13 June 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the modified
legal services agreement with Minden Lawyers, LLC altering the monthly retainer and representative
hours authorizing the General Manager to sign appropriate documents.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Minden Lawyers, LLC is a well-qualified firm which has
represented the district very well for many years. The attorneys and support team provide adequate
depth and breadth of expertise to be relied upon. In 2021, when the contract was renewed, the
district’s needs for legal counsel were somewhat different than today.

Our legal counsel has reviewed the hours he normally uses, and it does not often reach the threshold
of the retainer. Additionally, the cost of labor has increased necessitating adjustments. It is
recommended that the number of hours included in the retainer be accepted at 8.5 and the hourly
rates be accepted as reflected in the modified agreement.

INCLUDED:
e Legal Services Proposal

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective the day of 2023, by
and between KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, party of the First Part,
hereinafter called “District”; and MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC, party of the Second Part,

hereinafter called “Firm.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Firm has provided legal services to District for many years; and

WHEREAS, District requires legal representation and desires to continue its relationship
with Firm to provide such representation; and

WHEREAS, Firm is a duly licensed legal company qualified to provide legal services
and representation within the state of Nevada, and desires to provide such legal services to
District; and

WHEREAS, District and Firm desire to enter into this Agreement to continue its
attomey-client relationship.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual promises and
covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. District hereby retains and employs Firm as General Counsel to the District. Firm
will provide the services described on Attachment A, as well as those additional services as
agreed by Firm and District. Firm shall provide services primarily through Charles Scott
Zumpft. Firm shall provide preferred client status to District.

2. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3) years, commencing
on 1 July 2023.

3. District shall pay to Firm an annual retainer of Thirty Thousand Dollars
($30,000.00), payable monthly in the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,500.00) per month
during the term of this Agreement, as and for a retainer for general legal services provided, as
described in Attachment A. This monthly amount shall entitle District to 8.5 hours of legal
services each month; unused time amounts, if any, shall not be carried over. Additionally,

District shall pay Firm an hourly rate of Three Hundred Ten Dollars ($310.00) per hour for those



additional non-litigation services beyond those included within the retainer amount, more
particularly described in said Attachment A, and only after exhaustion of the retainer amount on
a monthly basis. All costs incurred or advanced by Firm for District’s benefit shall be
reimbursed at the actual amount, as set forth in said Attachment.

4. Firm shall represent and report to the District’s Board of Trustees, but shall
coordinate, consult and take direction from the District’s General Manager. Firm shall have
access to all District employees to the extent necessary to fulfill its functions. Firm shall
maintain such staff and support as is necessary to properly represent District in all various legal

matters that may arise, consistent with Exhibit A.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereby have caused this Agreement to be executed
this  dayof _,2023.

KINGSBURY GENERAL MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By, - By: - -
Mitch Dion Charles Scott Zumpft, Esq.
General Manager



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL SERVICES

District General Counsel Position

A. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Legal services to be provided by the District General Counsel are listed below. The

services listed may include additional services not identified however, and the list is not intended

to be all-inclusive,

1. Advise the Board of Trustees and General Manager on legal matters.
2. Render written opinions on matters of law as requested by the Board or General
Manager.

3. Attend and provide legal consultation at all regular and special Board meetings,
advise on open meeting law issues, and serve as parliamentarian at these meetings.

4. Represent the District at various administrative or judicial proceedings when

requested.
5. Represent the District at contract negotiations when requested.
6. Draft or review leases, contracts, ordinances, resolutions, and other legal

documents when requested.
7. Monitor and provide defemse and/or monitor outside defense counsel on all

outstanding lawsuits involving the District and provide periodic reports to the Board on their
status.

8. District counsel’s obligations shall not include human resources or labor
negotiation services, all of which will be contracted separately. Responsibility to serve as
counsel in litigation matters will be determined and agreed upon on a case-by-case basis.

9. District has previously authorized Firm to communicate with it by facsimile and
email. It is District’s responsibility to ensure that no unauthorized persons have access to our
communications. If any third party has access to our communications District may be
unknowingly waiving the confidentiality of our communications as well as the protections
offered by the attorney-client privilege. District assumes these risks by authorizing or utilizing

electronic forms of communications.



B. COMPENSATION IN ADDITION TO RETAINER

The intent of these provisions is to provide compensation for matters and/or time beyond
the mutual expectations of the monthly retainer amount.

1. All services on pending and future administrative, legislative, judicial (including
litigation and alternative dispute process) proceedings shall be billed at the agreed hourly rate
($310). However, all litigation services wherein District is designated plaintiff or petitioner shall
be billed at Eighty percent (80%) of Firm’s then applicable public hourly rate.

2. Fees for services provided under this section by a law clerk or paralegal of said
firm shall be billed at the hourly rate of One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00) per hour.

C. PAYMENT OF FEES, COSTS AND EXPENSES

1. District will reimburse Firm for all actual costs and expenses incurred in
providing legal services. Costs and expenses may include filing fees, court reporter costs,
transcript fees, charges for copies, conference and long-distance telephone calls, computerized
legal research, messenger service, staff automobile mileage, and services and expense of
consultants, experts, or investigators.

2. All statements submitted by Firm to District are due and payable upon receipt. A
finance charge of 1.5% per month (monthly compounding) will be added to all sums not paid
within thirty (30) days.

3. <} Firm attorneys will not charge District travel time or expenses for travel

within twenty miles of District’s office.

Vserver20 FACompanAUUNGIDK GID\Agmt for Legal Sves\2023\Agresment for Legal Services May 2023 doc



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #17

TITLE: UPDATE OF PROCURMENT POLICY

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve
updated procurement policy

MEETING DATE: 13 Jun 2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the update to
procurement policy.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The district is organized under the provisions of Nevada
Revised Statutes Chapter 318 and subject to the purchasing and bidding procedures of Nevada
Revised Statutes Chapter 332 as well as the budgeting procedures as set forth in Chapter 354 of the
Nevada Revised Statutes. The district last reviewed the purchasing policy in 2019 and is now
systematically updating the policies into an organizational framework in which Ordnances, Policies,
and Procedures can be used and are reviewed and approved as needed.

The district has purchasing, and procurement needs and must comply with State regulations which
can be burdensome or add additional costs. Additionally, the district has recently revised three other
financial policies (such as Capital Assets) which may overlap and consequently all need to be kept in
sync.

The purpose of this update is to conform with the adopted revised Policy structure, adapt with other
district policies and ensure compliance with NRS.

INCLUDED:

e 2019 Version of Purchasing Policy
e Redline 0of 2019
¢ Smooth draft Procurement Policy

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds (0 Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
POLICY GOVERNING PURCHASING AUTHORITY OF DISTRICT STAFF

Effective February 1, 2019

Kingsbury General Improvement District was organized under the provisions of Nevada Revised
Statutes Chapter 318 and as such is subject to the purchasing and bidding procedures of Nevada
Revised Statutes Chapter 332 and budgeting procedures as set forth in Chapter 354 of the
Nevada Revised Statutes. Nothing contained in this policy is meant to conflict with these
Statutes. It is recognized that the annual fiscal budget is prepared to provide expenditure
authority and compliance with NRS 354 and is not necessarily an approval of the Districts Board
to expend the budgeted amounts.

The Kingsbury General Improvement District hereby establishes a policy that identifies those
people who are authorized to purchase goods and/or services on its behalf.

The following policies shall be followed:

General: Standard overhead items such as utilities, rent expense, payroll, employee benefits,
insurance, telephone, phone answering services, legal fees, accounting fees, water monitoring,
fuel purchases, office supplies, postage, office janitorial, minor vehicle repairs (less than $500)
equipment leases, etc. will not be subject to these policies. Additionally, existing Contracts
previously approved by the board will not be subject to these policies and procedures. In
general, District management is authorized to spend up to $5,000 for budgeted items necessary
for normal operations of the district without board approval provided they are within the current
budget balance.

Contracts: Per NRS 332.039, the district is required to advertise all contracts for which the
estimated annual amount required to perform the contract exceeds $50,000.00. If the estimated
annual amount required to perform the contract is $50,000.00 or less, advertising is not required.
If the estimated annual amount required to perform the contract is more than $25,000.00 but not
more than $50,000.00, requests for bids must be submitted or cause to be submitted by the
District to two or more persons capable of performing the contract, if available. Exceptions to
this statute include emergency contracts affecting public health, safety or welfare of the public,
professional services, computer equipment and software and purchases through the Nevada State
Purchasing contracts. All purchases or contracts in excess of $25,000 will follow statute and will
be brought before the KGID Board for consideration. Once a contract is approved, a purchase
order will be issued and it will be management’s responsibility to ensure that costs incurred are
within the budget and board approved contract amounts. Any necessary increases in contract
amounts will be presented to the board for action.

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



Advertisement for bids: Per NRS 332.045, all notices for bids must be advertised at least once
not less than 7 days before the opening of bids in both a qualified newspaper and on the KGID
website. This notice must adhere to NRS 332.045.

Capital Outlay Purchases/Expenditures: Annually, the district adopts a budget for Capital
Outlay Purchases/Expenditures which are defined as purchases in excess of $1,500.00.
Budgeted expenditures with an estimated cost of less than $5,000 may be authorized by
management staff and will be reported to the Board in a Staff report at the next board meeting,

Purchases/expenditures in excess of $25,000 are subject to NRS 332 requiring competitive bids
and these estimates will be brought to the board for consideration and action. Once board
approval is obtained, a purchase order will be issued. 1t is management’s responsibility to ensure
that expenditures are within the approved amount prescribed by the board. Any proposed

Capital Outlay/Expenditures that are not budgeted will be brought before the board for
consideration. It will be management’s responsibility to justify the costs and explain where the
proposed expense will affect the budget.

Purchase Orders: Purchase orders are required for purchases exceeding $250.00. Annually,
standard purchase orders will be issued to vendors that the district frequently uses in amounts
sufficient for normal operations. Management may authorize purchase orders up to $5,000,
provided the proposed costs are budgeted for and are within the current budget balance.
Management may also authorize purchase orders in excess of $5.000 provided there is board
action to do so. Management level staff only may sign purchase orders.

Credit Card Purchases: Each staff member has its own district credit card with credit limits as
periodically authorized by the board. Purchases made on credit cards are limited to district
business only and any other use can be grounds for termination. Purchase orders are not required
for credit card purchases in excess of $250 provided that the staff member obtains approval from
his/her manager prior to making the purchase and that the employees turn in credit card receipts
for each credit card use. Credit card use is meant for booking training events when a check is not
feasible, travel expenditures while out of town, purchase of supplies where the District doesn’t
have an account, online purchases, fuel purchases if necessary and other minor purchases. It is
the employee’s responsibility to confirm with management whether they can use their credit card
to make a purchase outside of these parameters. It will be the responsibility of management to
ensure that any major purchases are budgeted for. Management has authority to approve these
other purchases when necessary, provided that credit limits are not exceeded.

Emergency Expenditures: In the case of emergency expenditures, Management will
report the expense at the next regular board meeting.

Tracking of Expenses:
Review of Budget vs. Actual: Monthly reports comparing actual and budgeted performances

shall be prepared for review by the bookkeeper and the General Manager; quarterly reports shall
be provided to the Board of Trustees. (

Formatted: Highlight



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

POLICY - COVERMING-PURCHASING-AUTHORIT O PESTRICET
STAEEProcurement Policy

Effective February 12019

Fin. 5.7

5.7.1 Purpose

Kingsbury General Improvement District w2515 organized under the provisions of Nevada
Revised Statutes Chapter 318 and as-such-is-subject to the purchasing and bidding procedures of
Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 332 and budgetmg procedures as set forth in Chapter 354 of
the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Statates—It is recognized that the annual fiscal budget is prepared to provide expenditure
authority and compliance with NRS 354 and is not necessarily an approval of the Districts Board
to expend the budgeted amounts.

| Fo_rmatted: Font: Not Bold

I neral, the d:Bistrict management is authoriz nd 10 for budgeted items
and those necessary for normal operations of the district without board _approval provided they
are within the current budget balance. Standard overhead items such as utilities, rent expense,
payroll, employee benefits, insurance, telephone, phone answering services, legal fees,
accounting fees, water monitoring, fuel purchases, office supplies, postage, office janitorial,
mrnor vehicle repalrs (less than $500) equrpment 1eases, etc. wrl-l—are not be subject to these

3 : : There are four J_rchasm tools to be used
the drstrrct Contracts credit cards purchase orders ‘and petty-cash.

.7.3 Purchasing authority .- | Formatted: Not Highlight

The General Manager has discretionary purchasing authority up to $10,000 and may make
procurement for items specifically approved in the budget up to $25.000. All purchases or
contracts in excess of $25.000 will follow statute and will be brought ggfgrg the &Bogrd of
Trustees_for consideration. Once a contract is approved it
witlisbe management’s responsibility to ensure that ¢ costs mcurred are within the hudget and

c“ W e




The following purchasing thresholds are established:
Utility Operations Superintendent - $ 2.000

H.R. and Administration Supervisor - § 2.000
Engineering Technician - § 1,000

Water Treatment & Distribution I.ead worker - § 1,000
District Clerk/Secretary $750

All other emplovees - $500

5.7.4 Contracts

Gent-metsx Contracts are the primary Qurchasm tool. These are in the form of
Maintenance/Service Contracts. Construction/Improvement { Public Works) contracts, or simply
confractual agreements between parties. Per NRS 332.039, the district is required to advertise all
contracts for which the estimated annual amount required to perform the contract exceeds
$50,000.00. If the estimated annual amount required to perform the contract is $50,000.00 or
less, advertising is not required. If the estimated annual amount required to perform the contract
is more than $25,000.00 but not more than $50,000.00 but less than $100.000, requests for bids
must be submitted or cause to be submitted by the District to two or more persens-parties capable
of performing the contract, if available. Exceptions to this statute include emergency contracts
affecting public health, safety or welfare of the public, professional services, computer
equipment and software,-aad purchases through the Nevada State Purchasmg contracts or other
[ﬂ.lbllc agencies 11urchasmt cooperatlves Aty 8

Advertisement for bids: 2e=In compliance with NRS 332.045, all notices for bids must +
be advertised at least once not less than 7 days before the opening of bids in both a qualified
newspaper and on the KG1B-district website. Thisnetice mustadhereto-NRS 332 045,

Capital Qutlay Purchases/Expenditures: Annually, the district adopts a budget for ~ «-

Capital Outlay Purchases/Expenditures which are defined as purchases in excess of $1,5000.00.
Budgeted expenditures with an estimated cost more than $10.000 butef less than $25,000 may be
authorized by managementstaffGeneral Manager and will be reported to the Board of trusttesins

Staffreport-at the next regular board meeting.

| Formatted: Font: Not Bold
| Formatted: Font: Not Bold

| Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

| Formatted: Indent: First Iin_e: 0.5"



5.7.5 Purchase Orders
Purchase Orders:
Purchase orders are required for purchases exceeding $250.00 when another purchasing tool is

not available.- Annually, standard purchase orders will be issued to vendors that the district
frequently uses in amounts sufficient for normal operations and a contract was considered
infeasible The General Manaa.erManagement may authonze purchase ordersup to $25,000, prov1ded the

5.7.6 Credit Cards
GvedrtGmdeﬂimE’idistaﬂ:meﬂb& MLisuedauaﬁtwdﬁ)r@a_lLMEarﬂmypn_di@ﬂmam

eaa—my_be grounds for terminatlon Purchase orders are not
reqlmedﬁ)raaiuwdpindm__gmeeeeﬁeﬂ%Opowdedﬁmw mesnhercbiain priorapproval flom hisher
managerprer isobiained. Eachandiemalingth satheemployees isreouired i umincreditcardreceipts foreach credit
card purchase with the annotation of the purpose of the purchase. A lost receipt form may be

substituted when receipt is not issued or available.sse: Additionally, each emplovee with initial the

monthly consolidated credit card statement verifying they made the purchase for a bonified

5.7.7 Petty-Cash
The district shall maintain a cash fund not to exceed $2.000 which is available to use when other

forms of procurement are not feasible. Purchases from the Petty-Cash fund are subject to the
limits and authorities established in this policy and must include receipts veritving the purchase
and an annotation for the purpose of the nurchase The amount of cash maintained in this fund

5.7.8 Emergency Expenditures/Procurement

EmergencyExpenditares: Inthecourseofemergent events, itmaybenecessary formanagementtoimplernentinemergency
procurements and deviate from policy. In the case of emergency expenditures, Management will
identify the need and communicate with at least one board member and report the expense at the
next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees and to be ratified once expenditure is completed.

5.7.9 Tracking and reporting
Tracking. District expenses will be recorded and tracked using the software provided for

this purpose. All expenses will be entered into the system in accordance with the procedures
established. but will not be less than twice each month. The district should endeavor to pay
vendors accurately and timely. but not

Budyet to Actual: Monthly reports comparing actual and budgeted performances
shall be prepared by the bookkeeper. reviewed by the Admin Supervisor. Financial
analyst, and the General Manager and presented at least quarterly reports provided to the
Board of Trustees.

Formatted: Indent: Left; 0.5"



Last Revision Dated: 13 Jun 2023

-

| Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Underline

| Formatted: Font: Not Bold

| Formatted Font: Not Bold

Formatted Indent: Left; 0.5"

1 'Formatted: Indent: First line: 05"



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Procurement Policy

Fin. 5.7

5.7.1 Purpose

Kingsbury General Improvement District is organized under the provisions of Nevada Revised
Statutes Chapter 318 and subject to the purchasing and bidding procedures of Nevada Revised
Statutes Chapter 332 and budgeting procedures as set forth in Chapter 354 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes. It is recognized that the annual fiscal budget is prepared to provide expenditure authority
and compliance with NRS 354 and is not necessarily an approval of the District’s Governing Board
to expend the budgeted amounts. The purpose of the district procurement is to provide the goods
and services needed to properly organize and operate the approved functions of the district. This
policy is to be integrated into other district policies and procedures as may be established.

5.7.2 General

In general, the district management is authorized to spend up to $10,000 for budgeted items and
those necessary for normal operations of the district without board approval provided they are
within the current budget balance. Standard overhead items such as utilities, rent expense, payroll,
employee benefits, insurance, telephone, phone answering services, legal fees, accounting fees,
water monitoring, fuel purchases, office supplies, postage, office janitorial, minor vehicle repairs
(less than $500) equipment leases, etc. are not subject to these policies. There are four purchasing
tools to be used by the district. Contracts, purchase orders, credit cards, and petty-cash.

5.7.3 Purchasing authority

The General Manager has discretionary purchasing authority up to $10,000 and may make
procurement for items specifically approved in the budget up to $25,000. All purchases or
contracts in excess of $25,000 will follow statute and will be brought before the Board of Trustees
for consideration. Once a contract is approved it is management’s responsibility to ensure that
costs incurred are within the budget and the board approved contract amounts.

The following purchasing thresholds are established:

Utility Operations Superintendent - $ 2,000

H.R. and Administration Supervisor - $ 2,000

Engineering Technician - $ 1,000

Water Treatment & Distribution Lead worker - $ 1,000

District Clerk/Secretary $750

All other employees - $500

5.7.4 Contracts

Contracts are the primary purchasing tool. These are in the form of Maintenance/Service
Contracts, Construction/Improvement (Public Works) contracts, or simply contractual agreements
between parties. Per NRS 332.039, the district is required to advertise all contracts for which the
estimated annual amount required to perform the contract exceeds $50,000.00. If the estimated
annual amount required to perform the contract is $50,000.00 or less, advertising is not required.



If the estimated annual amount required to perform the contract is more than $25,000.00 but not
more than $50,000.00 but less than $100,000, requests for bids must be submitted or cause to be
submitted by the district to two or more parties capable of performing the contract, if available.
Exceptions to this statute include emergency contracts affecting public health, safety or welfare of
the public, professional services, computer equipment and software, purchases through the Nevada
State Purchasing contracts or other public agencies purchasing cooperatives.

Advertisement for bids: In compliance with NRS 332.045, all notices for bids must be
advertised at least once not less than 7 days before the opening of bids in both a qualified
newspaper and on the district website.

Capital Outlay Purchases/Expenditures: Annually, the district adopts a budget
including Capital Outlay Purchases/Expenditures which are defined as purchases in excess of
$5,000.00. Budgeted expenditures with an estimated cost of more than $10,000 but less than
$25,000 may be authorized by the General Manager and will be reported to the Board of Trustees
at the next regular board meeting.

5.7.5 Purchase Orders

Purchase orders are used for purchases exceeding $250.00 or when another purchasing tool is not
available or less fungible. Annually, standard purchase orders may be issued to vendors that the
district frequently uses in amounts sufficient for normal operations and a contract was considered
infeasible. The General Manager may authorize purchase orders up to $25,000, provided the
proposed expenses have been identified, are budgeted, and are within the current budget balance.

5.7.6 Credit Cards

Each employee is issued a credit card for small, routine, and necessary purchases, such as supplies
or travel. Managers may use credit cards for goods and materials up to the designated purchasing
authority to obtain goods and services. The credit limits are consistent with this policy. Purchases
made on credit cards are limited to district business only and any other use may be grounds for
termination. Purchase orders are not required for credit card purchases exceeding $250 provided
that prior approval from his/her manager is obtained. Each employee is required to turn in credit
card receipts for each credit card purchase with the annotation of the purpose of the purchase. A
lost receipt form may be substituted when receipt is not issued or available. Additionally, each
employee with initial the monthly consolidated credit card statement verifying they made the
purchase for a bonified district purpose.

5.7.7 Petty-Cash

The district shall maintain a cash fund not to exceed $2,000 which is available to use when other
forms of procurement are not feasible. Purchases from the Petty-Cash fund are subject to the limits
and authorities established in this policy and must include receipts verifying the purchase and an
annotation for the purpose of the purchase. The amount of cash maintained in this fund will be
verified consistent with the cash handling procedures established for the district.

5.7.8 Emergency Expenditures/Procurement

In the course of emergent events, it may be necessary for management to implement emergency
procurements and deviate from policy. In the case of emergency expenditures, Management will
identify the need and communicate with at least one board member and report the expense at the



next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees and to be ratified once expenditure is completed.

5.7.9 Tracking and reporting

District expenses will be recorded and tracked using the software provided for this purpose. All
expenses will be entered into the system in accordance with the procedures established but will
not be less than twice each month. The district should endeavor to pay vendors accurately and
timely, but not to excess of being a burden or jeopardize the bank balance.

Budget to Actual: Monthly reports comparing actual and budgeted performances shall be
prepared by the bookkeeper, reviewed by the Admin Supervisor, Financial analyst, and the General
Manager and presented at least quarterly reports provided to the Board of Trustees.

Reporting: A monthly list of claims will be compiled and presented to the Board of
Trustees for review and approval at the first available regular meeting following the close of the
month.

5.7.10 Local preference

When feasible and the cost differential is determined to be less than significant, local businesses
shall be used. Local businesses are defined as within the district, Tahoe Basin or Douglas
County. Benefits to be derived to the district by reduced travel time and recognition of tax-
exempt status.

Last Revision Dated: 13 Jun 2023






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #18

TITLE: SUPPLEMENT TO THE HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS (HSA) OF
EMPLOYEES BASED UPON BY THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS PROGRAM
(PEBP) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and approval for the Health Savings
Accounts for the employees based on the PEBP for fiscal year 2023/2024

MEETING DATE: June 13,2023
PREPARED BY:  Judy Brewer, Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve adjusted contributions to the Public Employees’
Benefits Program to fund Health Savings Accounts for employees based upon the
2023/2024 PEBP to the maximum amount allowed by the IRS.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: In 2023, IRS increased the maximum contribution for
individuals by $200 for a total of $3,850.00. The family maximum contribution increased
$450 this year to $7,750.00. The intention of the district supplementing the HSA is to
equalize benefits for exempt employees and other employees electing the state insurance
plan/PEBP for out-of-pocket expenses. Consistent with the district practices, it is
recommended that the district fund up to the maximum allowed contribution (less the State
contributions of $600.00).

Included:
e FY2023/2024 HSA Contribution Spreadsheet

Fund(s) impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






000542 $|005/8°€ | 005£8°€ S | 00°0STL $ | 000SLL $ - S 000SL°L S S - S -
00'0S€'6TS 00'S/96 S 00'G/9°6S 000SSLTS
000SL°L $ | 00°SL8'€ $ | 00°6£8°ES 00°0ST'L $ 00°0SLL S - S 00°0S.°L S| 00009 S - S 00009
000SL°L $ | 00'SL8'E $ | 00'SL8'ES 000ST'L $ 000SLL S - S 00°0SL°Z $ | 000009 S - $ 00°009
00°0S8'€ $ | 00°SZ6'T S | 00'SZT6'TS 00°0SC'E $ 00°0S8'E S - S 000S8€ $ | 00009 S - S 00009
I4LNOD ‘qu0) *qluo) quuo) quiauo) ‘quiuol  "quuo) suonnquiuo)  sSUOIINQUIUOC)  SUOKNGLIUC)
V101 aioy Qo aioy Xen UppY xe [exoaqns sahoidwa dgoad
vz-uer €Z-Inr €202 §6< Syl
ve/€202

Ja8eue |e1auan
JSIN-660T

wapuanuadng sdo

112dns "ulWpy 1B YH

101e12dQ 1318 M\

¥2/1/1 pue €7/T/L Joj uonnqLiuo)

¥20¢/€202 SUonngLIU0) 1UN0J3DY SSUIABS YieaH
suyauag adoasyy|eayq

aioy






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ITEM #19

TITLE: COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENT FOR EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and approval for the recommended
compensation adjustments for the district's exempt employees

MEETING DATE: June 13,2023
PREPARED BY: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a 3% cost of living
increase (COLA) and a 2% merit increase for exempt employees commencing on July 1, 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The district has two exempt employees in addition to the General
Manager (by contract). Both the Operations Superintendent and Human Resources and Administration
Supervisor have performed their duties well through-out a year challenged by weather extremes and
employee vacancies.

The district traditionally considers adjustments to compensation (salary) with two factors. First, is the
COLA based upon a consumer price index. Second is a merit component. Based upon the bargaining unit
contract and district legacy, the COLA becomes part of the base salary which serves to keep employees at
same economic level and maintains the district in range of competitive employers. During the past two
years, the employers in the region have significantly increased wages to retain and recruit. Kingsbury GID
has trended slightly below these but retains high quality workforce with a combination of other incentives.

In 2022, the County and neighboring districts provided employees with increases which exceeded Kingsbury
GID. In addition, increases for FY 23/24 are generally above 3%. A couple of competitive agencies have
completed salary surveys and the comparable positions within the district range from 21% below to 8.5%
midpoint. It appears that Kingsbury GID salaries for exempt positions with similar educational and
experience are slightly below midpoints with competitive agencies in Nevada.

For the calendar year to date, the CPI (western region) is averaging 5.59% over the previous 12 months.
Based upon analysis of external factors, such as the CPI and local conditions, while being consistent with the
offer to the union employees it is recommended that a three percent COLA be approved and a 2% merit
award which sustains the earning levels of the incumbents and is within the range of similar positions.

The total cost impact for this district is approximately $8,400 and was included in the FY 23/24 budget.

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #20

TITLE: ANNUAL EVALUATION AND CONSIDERATION OF COMPENSATION OF
GENERAL MANAGER

For discussion and possible action. Conduct annual evaluation and consider compensation
adjustment to for the General Manger

MEETING DATE: June 13,2023
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review the consolidated Annual Evaluation overview by the Board
of Trustees and conduct annual evaluation and consider approval of an adjustment of compensation
for the General Manager

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: An annual review process is an implicit element of an
employer/employee relationship. An employee evaluation is both retrospective of past
accomplishments or progress and establishes prospective goals or objectives. The district’s General
Manager is the only employee reporting to the Board of Trustees.

A process and form were adopted for use in the General Manager evaluation. It consists of factors to
measure and reflect the degree of success for managing the district resources and affairs. The Chair
of the Board of Trustees with support of the Administration & Human Resources supervisor
consolidated the five individual evaluations submitted by each Trustee. These were consolidated
and are presented as the annual evaluation of the General Manager.

Consistent with the employment contract for the General Manager an adjustment to compensation
may be authorized by the Board of Trustees. Typically, the adjustment is made following the
evaluation and commencing with a new fiscal year. Last year, during the course of labor
negotiations, a 3% increase was approved, in part as a message to manage expectations. During
subsequent time, year over year inflation has remained high and salaries of similar positions have
increased.

It is also noted that this is the final year of the General Manager contract, and the current contract
provision is 60 days notice by either party to cancel. Given that a General Manager selection
requires many months, other contract terms and conditions could be favorable to the district and
employee and should be considered before too many months pass.

INCLUDED:
Attachment A — Consolidated Evaluations from the Board of Trustees

Fund(s) impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending

1






MEMO TO: Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees
FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of June 13, 2023

Programs:
We continue to recruit and try to fill our vacant positions. We extended offers to three candidates to

have two ultimately refuse.

The waterline and road repair and replacement project has all the utility locates (paint all over the
roads) done and will start on June 12", There are about a dozen meter relocations occurring that
move the meter a significant distance from private property to the right of way. The project
inspector is required to personally meet with each homeowner to work out the details.

The Admin and Operations Stand-down was successfully completed. Required training, records
updates and equipment maintenance were accomplished. Our equipment maintenance mechanic
(Zach Good) worked closely with our crews to address necessary preventative maintenance and
repairs to our small equipment. We are getting value from this relationship and should consider a
maintenance service contract ensuring our his availability to provide this service.

We placed $500k into CD’s with over 5% return on six months (Moreton Capital). We are working
with US Bank to place $500k into treasuries. Also considering Treasuries Direct.

Met with the State Lands director regarding the State lots which were purchased in the late 1980’s.
In general, between the State and Federal lots, we often see one house where 3 were planned to be.
These negatively impact our utilities in several ways. First, we have a stranded asset in the capital
investment which was made to serve these lots. Second, we have much fewer connections per mile
than normal, so our O & M costs per mile are exceedingly high. Third, our lines are sized to
accommodate them, and these lots force the longer lengths in the community so that downsizing
when replacement becomes necessary is not possible. Fourth, there is not even property tax to help
offset the road maintenance and drainage costs for their frontage. Fifth, these properties often have
trees and limbs and other debris which our crews must address. Sixth, these lots benefit from fire
protection and do not contribute to that service. And finally, insult to injury we must pay to use
these lands for snow storage as we even clear the snow on their frontage. In 1988, the district gave
away the right to bill these properties, unless service is specifically requested by State Lands. The
Director made it clear that they have no interest in making things fair to our ratepayers.......

So one answer to the question, why are our rates so high, is the 2 or 3 empty lots next-door which
are not paying their fair share (this may be a good value to some and not so much for others).

We are clearing out building 160 in anticipation of the repair and renovation, this has revealed we
have too much stuff just cluttering our efficiencies. The same holds true of our servers and our H.R.
Admin Supervisor is tasked with clearing it out.



We identified that our process for disposal of soils and debris was deficient. We have corrected this
by implementing testing protocol before we move it off our site to ensure that we have not moved
contamination and have a sleeping giant of a liability.

Customers:

We continue to have customer claims for damage and miscellaneous complaints regarding runoff. It
appears we have responsibility for a couple and negotiating, while most are just the result of a winter
that crushed houses as well as sheds, fences, and snow shelters.

New development/redevelopment applications keep coming in. Sierra Colina will be completed this
year.

Associations and outside meetings:

Attended the Tahoe Water Suppliers quarterly meeting. Lots of information but little actual
consideration of the drinking water quality by the Tahoe Keys weed abatement program. All of the
agencies are struggling with the impacts from the past winter. It was noted that at least one agency
seeks to convert from the use of surface water to groundwater to avoid the impending impacts of the
surface water treatment rules and the continued degradation of water quality in the lake.

Attended the Nevada League of Cities & Municipalities retreat. Gaining insight into the abandonment
of the One Nevada plan and altering from driving the future legislative agendas to simply responding.
The League continued to offer weekly legislative updates to nearly the end of the legislative session.
Mostly, the legislative session did not produce significant impacts to Kingsbury GID except in some
prevailing wage conditions which might be triggered occasionally.

Water Resources:
May brought additional snow and precipitation which was an add for the basin total in this water
year. We are out of superlatives, so it is just a very good water year.

The turbidity of our intake experienced some variability, not significant. Likely two elements in play,
the large amount of runoff and settling of the temperature gradient following the lake turn over....
Lots of claims to successful programs improving the clarity of the lake, these are overly generous.... it
was mostly nature and big blue doing it periodic turn over.

We have resolved the differences in the apparent miscalibration of our large production meters.
Both are correct, we have either false tabulations or we are leaking back into the intake. We will
continue to resolve this and tweaks to improve efficiency of the plant operation.

Currently, the lake is at 6,227.49 or about 4.5 feet above the natural rim. This is approximately 2 feet
higher than a month ago. Maximum legal limit for the lake is 6229.1.

Future Work/In Progress/Concerns/Heads up

« Transition to the district Operations/Admin Center
e SCADA software replacement
« Possible finance and administration software replacement



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

ﬁHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: State Land Registrar
505 East King Street

Suite 304
Carson City, Nevada 89710

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE OF NEVADA AND
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT \

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and enteredflnto this 15thi
day of November - , 1988, by and between the
Kingsbury General Improvement Dlstrict, (herernafter
referred to as "KGID") a political subdivision of ttie- -State
of Nevada, and the State of Nevada, through+its State Land
Registrar (hereinafter referred o as "State“)

¢ w:mssm‘a- ;
< ]

WHEREAS, the State of Nevada, by its state Land
Registrar ("Registrar") is authorlzed pursuant to the Tahoe
Basin Act, Chapter 585, 1985 Statutes of" Nevada, to acquire
certain "env1ronmenta11y sen51t1ve" real property in the
Tahoe Basin, some,cf which is “located wzthln the boundaries
of the Kingsbury- General Improvement Dlstrlct, created and
existing pursuant t6 the State, of Nevada,_General
Improvement Dlstrlct Law, Chapter 318 and; :

A"

WHEREAS, KGID is supportive of the efforts of the
Registrar to a¢quire such parcels of real property located
w1th1n the bounda*ies of KGID and, ' "

L WHEREAS, the Reglstrar is preeluded from completing an
acqulsltxon unless the ‘Registrar can dbtain a policy of L
tltle insurance on such Tand whiéh has no reference to .
“any type of future KGID levy,. fee,vcharge, and/or assessment. ..
' of! any kind whatsoever, ‘after acduisition of title,

% 'WHEREAS, KGID islamenable to such relief upon certain

Y

‘terms and conditions as herelnafter set forth,

n pr, THEREFORE," for good and valuable cons;deratlon and
cause, it is agreed as;follows- R e

1. Reglstrar«agrees “that upon its acqulsltlon of. any
real property-pursuantato the Tahoe Basin Act, Chapter: 585,
1985 Statutes of Nevada; within -the boundaries of- the'KGID,
relevant purchase contract and escrow instructions shall - -
provide that all fees, levies, assessments of any kind
whatsoever pertaining to that parcel due to KGID as of the

192050
suih 12886 650



date of the recordation of the deed to the Registrar, shall
be brought current or paid in full, as the case may be.

Such fees shall include, but not be limited to, where
applicable, recreation fees, special assessments, ad valorem
taxes, capital improvement fees, water and sewer
availability fees, as well as any other fee or assessment
which KGID is authorized by law to place on the property.

2. KGID agrees that so long as title and posqéséion
to the real property remains in the Registrar and remains
unimproved, it will be released and be made free from and of
any and all such levies, fees, charges and/or assessments of
any kind whatsoever, due to KGID by reason of any such
property's location within the KGID. %

3. It is further agreed that this ‘Agreement shall be
recorded and shall take effect upon recordation of any L
appropriate deed to the Registrar for property located
within the KGID. )

4. It is further mutually agréed that with each such
acquisition by the Registrar, KGID shall exécute and deposit
in escrow, for recordation, the document entitléd "Release"
which is attached hereto as Exhibit“'A" and made a part
hereof by reference. The Registrgr shall hold KGID free and
harmless of any fees and costs incidental to such recording.
This Agreement, together with a Release, is intended to
allow the Registrar to obtain a policy of title insurance
without exception-to policy. coverage £for any-current or
future levy, fee, charge, lien and/or assessment by KGID,
after acquisition of title, subject to the terms and
conditions stated herein. j

5. Both:paf;ies agree that any real property acquired
by the Registrar shall not receive any §ervices or benefits
from KGID unless, such services or benefits are specifically
requésted in'writing by the Registrar and the Registrar
agrees t6 pay KGID.for those services or benefits commencing
upon. feceipt of said services or-benefits. Should any real
property, subject to this agreement -be transferred by
‘Registrar to any entity or.unit of federal, state or lccal
government, the entity or governmental unit shall not be
:responsible for payind:any assessments or costs to KGID
‘which have accrued on;tﬁe real property during the period
title to the property is;jheld by the Registrar, unless the
property is used for/purposes of commercial or private
development or for any ;other use which is inconsistent with
protecting the gnVirgpmenpal quality and public recreational
potential and use: of”the property. .

6. This Agreement shall also apply to any previously
acquired real property, situated within KGID boundaries, now
held by the Registrar, upon recordation of a Release

describing such previously acquired real property which

- =

192050
;m 1288mce 651



Release shall be in the form of Exhibit "A" hereto.

T This Agreement and any Release executed hereunder,
'shall be binding upon any successor of KGID.

8. The parties further agree that subject to the
provisions of NRS 41.035 to 41.039, inclusive, the Registrar
and the State of Nevada, shall hold KGID, its Boarq?of
Trustees, officers, agents and representatlves, frée, and
harmless of any claims or liabilities that may arase \as a
result of any actions or inactions by the State, any of its
employees, agents or representatives as relates to! the
subject real property and shall indemnify said entity and
persons against any such claims or judgments. LY

DATED this _ 15th day of Novembér ,11988.
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT STATE OF NEVADA
DISTRICT
Y——-—‘ﬂﬂﬂfi:—74EE§§y%;; 25:142523 A
,'rzmotly/ still / = PAME'LA LA B. WILCOX
STATE LAND REGISTRAR

/
Vd

Id

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By_Pr— N

(JFNNIFER STERN.
'eputy Attorney General

192050
30m 1 288mc: 652



Certificate of Acknowledgment

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

couNTY oF DOUGLAS )

On this .15th day of November . , 11988,

before me, Candice R. Taraporevala , aﬁﬁafﬁry}ﬂgblip in

and for the State of Nevada, personally appedred

Timothy R. Still who is _ Chairman of the

board of trustees of the Kingsbury General Improvement
District, personally known to me to be the {fpel;:'}son who
executed the attached Agreement Bet@f‘egn tﬁ;e §i‘2ate of Nevada,
Land Registrar and Kingsbury General Improvement District on
behalf of the Kingsbuiy General -Improvemen%"i-.;pistrict, and
acknowledged ﬁo mé that he/she was duly éu;hoi:'iged by the
board to execute:.'. the agreement and that he/si:é’ executed the

same for .g:he ﬁgrﬁéses therein stated.

%, CANDICE R, TARAPOREVALA
z Notary Public - Stat¢ of J_!evud,l
7%/ Appointmant Recorded In Douglas County x E

MY APPOINTMENT EXPIRES MAR. 9, 1862

NOTARY PUBLIC

192050
s 12886t 653



EXHIBIT “A"

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: state Land Registrar
' 505 E. King St..-#304

‘ : carson City, NV ' 89710

RELEASE

This release is made  with reference to the following described
real property: -

By recordation of this Release the. provision$ of that Agreement
between the sState of Nevada. and Kingsbury General Improvement
District dated . ,-1988,-and recorded-in

Book at Page __ of the Official Records of
county, Nevada shall apply to the real property described above.

Dated this day of v 19 .

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

* BY: |
STATE OF NEVADA )
& ) ss:
COUNTY OF )
O'rf'-.-qthisv day of . . 19 . personally appeared before

-"‘-.mg,“w%a Notary Public, ~—. -~ - 5 » . known

th me_ to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument on
behalf-of Kingsbury Geéneral Improvement District and who. did so
freely, “wvoluntarily; and for the .uses and purposes therein

mentioned. s S

NOTARY PUBLIC
R L A A S

192050
30v 128800t 654

et



o REQUESTED BY i
FIRST NEVADA TITLE COMPANY

"’JSF FICIAL RECORDS

UGLAS CO0.. NEVAD
88 [EC -6 MO :48
SUZANNE: BEAUDREAU
- RECORDER

/2% cerury 192050
sk 1288mee 659



MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager
FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of June 13, 2022

Station 1 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria

Station 5 403 Kimberly Brooke
Tank 6 481 Kimberly Brooke
Station 7 698 Kingsbury Grade
Tank 10 A&B 1640 Black Bear Run

Leaks Repaired - 0

Turn On/Offs - 13

Profiles/Leak Detects/Frozen Meters - 2
Escrow Reads/Meter Re-Reads - 17
Inspections - 9

UTILITY OPERATIONS:

72 tons of gravel was spread at the Operations Yard providing better dust and mud control for not
only the waterline contractor but for our own operations. In the future, more gravel will be applied
to provide surface for traffic in the area and ground stabilization.

Pump control valve for pump 2 at Station 3 was found to have damaged threads that hold in the valve
seat. This situation does not allow the pump to be used safely resulting in only one motor pump
combo being available. A new valve body has been purchased when it arrives it will be replaced. This
is a slight vulnerability in the system for reliability.

The crew has been spending considerable time repairing and removing damaged delineation, snow
whips, tree limbs, and pothole patching. We are finding that more delineators are damaged than are
in serviceable condition. We will work with F&B this fall to evaluate locations to try and eliminate the
amount of unnecessary delineation throughout the District.

Equipment and supplies have been removed and reorganized throughout the bays at 160 Pine Ridge
to provide needed space for the upcoming repair.

Byran Moss and | have been working on connection permit plan reviews.

Vault lid replacement at 111 Tramway has been delayed until the correct cover can be manufactured.
The lid required is no longer part of regular production necessitating manufacturing a custom cover.

We have been successful in opening an account with Cinderlite to provide all earthen material needs
for road base, sand, and gravel. Cinderlite is also able to provide reasonable delivery/transportation
costs for materials.



VEHICLES and EQUIPMENT:
Good Equipment and our crew worked at getting all light and heavy equipment back into preferred
operating conditions during the stand down week.

TRAINING:
All utility personnel attended monthly safety meeting.

Mike Edwards and Byran Moss received webinar training from Nevada Rural Water related to water
treatment and distribution.

PROJECTS:
Materials for the 2023 Waterline and Road Project have been delivered. Pre-construction meeting
was held with start date of June 12th.

WATERLOSS:
= Plus | Plus Less
Month/ Finighed Water | Water | Water Net . Water % Rew. Net Raw .| % Water
Yr From | From Water Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water ewe |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-23] 18,172,500 0| 18,0001 29,826] 18,160,674 13,641,521 4,519,153] 25% 15,060,0001 15.648,174] 1,406,653 9%
Feb-23] 15,092,800] 23,734 29,000] 11,948 16,033,586] 13,027,960 3,005,626] 19% 14,230,0001 14,270,786] 17,242,826] 9%
Mar-23] 18,697,300 0f 17,000 ol 18,714,300 14,953,308 3,760,991 20% 16,480,000 16,497,000] 1,543691] 9%
Apr-23]  14,582,100] 6,558] 33,000 0| 14,621,658 10,472,394] 4,149,264 28% 12,750,000 12,789,558] 2,317,164] 18%
May-23] 16,950,500 0] 30,000f 27.902] 16,952,598 13,797,616] 3,154,982 19% 14,380,000 14,382,098 584,482| 4%
Jun-23| 0 0[#DIV/0! 0 0] #DIV/0!
Jul-23| 0 0[#DIV/0! 0 0| #DIV/0!
Aug-23 0 0] #DIV/0! 0 0| #DIN/0!
Sep-23 0 0 #DIVi/0! 0 0| #DN/o!
Oct-23 0 0 #D1vi0! 0 0] #DIv/0!
Nov-23| 0 o[ #DIV/0}] 0 0| #Div/0!
Dec-23 0 Of #DIV/0! 0 0| #DivV/0!
TOTAL| 84,395,200 30,292| 127,000 69,676/ 84,482,816/ 65,892,800( 18,590,016( 22% 72,900,000 72,987,616 7,094,816 10%
.. Plus Plus Less "
Month/ Finshed Water | Water | Water Net Billed Water " Raw Net Raw % Water
Yr From | From Water Water LossiGaln Loss
Water EWC |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-22| 16,459,800] 19,430| 13,000 0| 16,492,230 13,056,719] 3,435,511] 21% 14,120,000] 14,152,430| 1,095,711 8%
Feb-22| 15,252,000 24,172 46,000 22,366| 15,299,806] 11,449,959| 3,849,847| 25% 13,320,000] 13,367.806] 1,917,847} 14%
Mar-22| 14,649,000] 22,126] 23,000 43,712 14,650,414] 11,377,500 3,272,914 22% 13,000,000] 13,001,414] 1,623,914] 12%
Apr-22| 12,287,800 24,994] 39,000 0] 12,351,794 9,335,652 3,016,142| 24% 10,790,000) 10,853,934] 1,518,342 14%
May-22| 20,528,300] 19,078] 17,000] 26,310 20,538,068] 17,492,637] 3,045,531 15% 18,030,000 18,039,768 547,231 3%
Jun-22| 26,875,600 0]151,000] 20,026] 27,006,574 24,012 677 2,993,997] 11% 24,440,000 24,570,974 558,397 2%
Jul-22|  25,844,200f 21,582 96,000 0| 28,961,782] 27,115,330 2,846,452 10% 28,350,000 28,467,582 1352252 5%
Aug-22| 33,138,200 0]116,000f 42,736] 33,211,464] 28645898 4,565,566 14% 29,590,000 29,663,264 1,017,366 3%
Sep-22| 25,157,400 0] 100,000 0] 25,257,400 21,765,104 3,492,296 14% 21,750,000 21,850,000 84,896 0%
Oct-22| 19,724,500 of 98,000 ol 19,822,500 15911,811] 3,910,689 20% 16,930,000 17,028,000] 1,116,189] 7%
Nov-22| 14,872,700 0] 23,000F 16,666] 14,879,034 11,403,263 3,475,771 23% 13,260,000] 13,266,334| 1,863,071] 14%
Dec-22| 24,451,100| 179,860/ 19,000] 133,878| 24,516,082] 20,814,241 3,701,841] 15% 22,530,000 22,594,982| 1,780,741 8%
TOTAL| 253,240,600] 311,242| 741,000 305,6941229,471,066 212,380,591| 41,606,557 18% 226,110,000] 226,856,548 14,475,957 6%




ENERGY USAGE:

NATURAL GAS ELECTRICITY
200 35.0000
180 30.0000
160
140 25,0000
120 20.0000
100
80 15,0000
60 10.0000
a0 P
2 5.0000
0 00000
(A L L S S L L R RN LS - . S - A L A V| G | Y O L L - <
G R R P I R Wt WY P E
o THERM ¢10 e AVG TEMP °F wmn KW H * 10k Pumped MG wmwwe kW H/1k Pumped

FUEL

1000
900
800

700

500

GALLONS

400

300

200

100

MILES







MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM: Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Management Report for the meeting of June 13, 2023

Rental Properties
e Minimal exterior landscape work was done in 2022, considerable work is needed this year,
including repairs to roof leaks, irrigation work, restoration of landscaped areas and marquee.
e RFQ’s for custodial support at 298 and 160 Kingsbury are being drafted.
e Waiting for quotes from the Property Manager for roof repair on 298 building

Miscellaneous
e Advertised RFQ for Palisades Lift Station to be accepted through June 2"
e GPS units were installed in Manchester Enterprises Sanding Trucks used for Kingsbury GID work
e  GPS units were installed in Kingsbury G.1.D. work trucks
¢ Creek clean-up day behind the post office was a success
¢ Had 123 boxes shredded at $4.00 a box
e Continue to update routine forms and customer facing documents to reflect service-oriented tone
and eliminate repetitive messaging.

Human Resources
e Vacant Water Utility position candidate was to start on May 30" postponed
e Vacant Street Maintenance Technician positions offered, one accepted to start in Oct
e Participated in a regional compensation and benefits survey results pending
e Updating internal procedures and safety manual (many dated 2002)
¢ Revising labor and productivity measurements and reporting
e Prepared presentation regarding Workers Compensation to present at an All hands meeting so
that our Employees have a better understanding
e Last week was Stand Down Week which included training for Cyber Security and Pool Pact

General Information

e  Writing revision to procedures to avoid shut off notices for accounts with nominal balance due

e Developing a refund policy for balances with diminutive amounts. Evaluating cost effective
alternatives to checks

e Completed audit on all vendors in A/P made (700) vendors inactive so we can send out a letter to
all current vendors regarding sending invoices to one email address

e Followed up with Douglas County regarding information needed for VHR’s, next step is to note
properties in Springbrook.

o Developing system of all current contracts and vendors with expiration dates etc.

1|Page



MAY (2021-23)

1600 Hours Worked
1400
1200
1000

800

600

400

200

0
2021 2022 2023
May-22 May-23
REQUEST CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT: REQUEST CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT:
OFF/ON 1 100.00 OFF/ON 4  200.00
INSPECTION 7 50.00 INSPECTION 10 S0.00
LEAK 0 0.00 LEAK 1 0.00
PROFILE 1 0.00 PROFILE 0 0.00
OFF 5  200.00 OFF 9  400.00
ESCROW 10 500.00 ESCROW 0 0.00
on 6 350.00 ON 6 300.00
BACKFLOW 0 0.00 BACKFLOW 1 0.00
REREAD v} 0.00 REREAD 1 0.00
NEW 0 0.00 NEW 2 0.00
TOTAL 1,200.00 TOTAL 950.00
LIEN LIST AS OF MAY 2023
NAME STREET NAME CURRENT DATE LIENED EXP
AMT DUE
LARRY HARRIS TRAMWAY DR. #16 ||72,005.00 [1/22/10-6/16/17 6/16/2023
DAVID G JOHNSON CLUBHOQUSE AVE. 41,678.00 (12/20/2010-6/16/17 |6/16/2023
THOMAS KASCHEK BOULDER CT. #Q 77,727.00 |10/24/2012-6/16/17 |6/16/2023
CONSOLIDATED PRACTICES |TRAMWAY DR#12 |[76,638.00 |10/24/2012-6/16/17 |6/16/2023
VIRGINIA TOY IRWIN A&B 35,388.00 |9/20/2016-9/16/2022 |19/16/2028
WILLIAM HANCPOL GRIFFIN CT 6,886.00 3/26/2021 3126/2027
310,322.00

UPDATED 6/6/23

2|Page




This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 3 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2009.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 63
Date: June 20, 2023
Title: Kingsbury General Improvement District — 2023 PAVER Update Project

Project Description: In 2023, Kingsbury General Improvement District (KGID) will perform the sixth
iteration of field inspections for all KGID maintained roadways. These field inspections will include randomly
selected field test sites to observe and score roadway conditions. DOWL, LLC (DOWL) has been requested
by KGID to assist with completing the current PAVER update.

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1-SERVICES

Task 1 — Project Management

Objective

To plan, organize, direct, control, and communicate all relevant activities set forth in this Scope of Work
within the approved budget and schedule.

Approach

DOWL will routinely review project progress and communicate project status on a regular basis.
Communication will be through email and telephone. This task will include the following activities:

e Project administration includes scheduling maintenance, resource allocation, and routine
communications.
Team coordination, including conference calls and internal meetings.
o Monitoring changes to the scope, budget, or schedule and developing change management strategies
with KGID.
Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

¢ Monthly invoices.

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e Project duration is estimated at six (6) months.
o Project-related issues will be identified, communicated, and resolved.
e  Submittals will be made from DOWL to KGID electronically.

Page1of3
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Task 2 - PAVER Update
Objective

Support KGID with field inspections, data collection, and updating KGID’s PAVER program for pavement
condition purposes.

Approach
This task will include the following activities:

Collect and incorporate existing road rehabilitation projects completed since the last PAVER update.
Generation of field inspection forms and direct KGID to perform inspections and collect photographs.
Identify approximately 113 field inspection locations for KGID to perform.

Perform quality control review of KGID’s completed field inspection forms.

Incorporate pertinent information from field inspection forms and recent road rehabilitations into
PAVER system for analysis.

e Update PAVER model to meet Army Corp requirements of MicroPAVER.

e Develop updated PAVER CIP.

¢ Incorporate PAVER information into KGID’s GIS.

Deliverables
The following will be delivered under this task:

e Updated PAVER database.
e Road CIP (electronically).

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e KGID to perform all field inspections.
Reporting or summary documents are not included.

e PAVER results will be utilized by KGID and DOWL to prepare a sealing rehabilitation project that
will be performed under a separate task order.

PART 2 - COMPENSATION

KGID shall pay DOWL on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Twenty-Nine Thousand
Two-Hundred dollars ($29,200.00). Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in accordance with Exhibit C of
the Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of the individual task budgets is as
follows:

Table 1: Cost Breakdown of Task Budget

Task Cost
Task 1 — Project Management $4,680
Task 2 — PAVER Update $25,200
Total Project Budget: $29,880
Page 2 of 3

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




PART 3 - SCHEDULE
The following is a proposed schedule to be used as a general guideline only.

Award of Task Order: June 20, 2023 Board Meeting
KGID Field Inspections: September 2023
PAVER Update: December 2023

IN WITNESS WHEREOQPF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District Engineer: DOWL, LLC
By: By:
Print Name: Mitchel S. Dion Print Name: Matt Van Dyne, PE
Title: General Manager Title: Senior Project Manager
Date Date
Signed: Signed:

Page3 of 3

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




£202/L21Y
Sjewns3 894 b 971 “IMOa

“19piQ YseL aesedas e dojoasp 0} POO)SIOPUN JaRaq a4 ||m 8doos

uoKENIGEYS] BY} POUILLISIOP 818 SHNSBI HIAV 9oUQ Jo8l0ld UOKENIGEYSY PEOY JO UBISIP SPNIOUI JOU SAOp JBPIO JSe]

‘SYUOW g 8q 0} pajewjse uojelnp joalotd e

orv'es ov¥'es 0

082'G$ 08.'G$ [474 e 9 14 dID uoneliiqeysy peoy YIAVJOIOIN Slepdn
08S'v$ 085'v$ 0¢ 14" ZL ¥ suoneiqeysy Jusoay ajelodioou|
000'9% 000'9% A4 8l e 0 SOJ0Yd ¢ Bleq uonoadsu| pold s)elodiody|
029'L$ 0z9'L$ 8 0 v 14 suoday uonoadsu| Jo DT ¢ ‘MalAY ‘BAI803Y
08.'c$ 08.'c$ €g 9 €l 1% JOLISIg 0} SWIOH UoROadsU| BPIACIH PUE 89NpoId

0EL'ZS
085'2$ 055'2$ vl 0 v v 9 JuswaBeueyy pue UoHEUIPI00D 103l01d
~© | © [ ® [ smon | oms [ ows | ous [ s |Gusiewen

mm:____m._ ssalboiq/spoday >_£:.o_>_

ajewnsy 9o buasuibug
yoafoad ajepdn MIAVAOIDIN £202
LONLSIA LNJWIAOHUCINI TVHINIO AUMNGSONIM









This is EXHIBIT A, consisting of 9 pages, referred to in
and part of the Agreement between Owner and Engineer
for Professional Services dated August 19, 2009.

Task Order

Task Order Number: 64

Date: June 20, 2023

Title: 2024 Waterline Improvement Project

Project Description: Upon the completion of the water system CIP in 2020, KGID has established a waterline
replacement program prioritizing the replacement of undersized and problematic areas of the water
distribution system. While the CIP is referenced for planning efforts, other capital needs may arise that may
take priority. As capital projects are being implemented, the next project will include sections of Tramway
Drive and Tina Court as the 2024 Waterline Improvement project (Project). The Project limits on Tramway
Drive extend between the intersection of Kingsbury Grade (State Route 207) and Jack Drive, and on Tina
Court between Tramway Drive and S Benjamin Drive. The streets within the waterline replacement area are
not considered for full road replacement due to favorable pavement condition index scores, and roadway
improvements will only consist of trench patching where mains have been replaced. Trench patching is
assumed at this time to receive a microsurface seal rehabilitation like the geotechnical engineering
recommendations from the 2021 roadway rehab project on Andria Drive; however, final road rehabilitation
methods will be derived from the geotechnical recommendations following a geotechnical study for the
Project. The total Project will include approximately 3,700-linear feet of waterline replacement with new
ductile iron pipe, water service line replacement, service meter relocations, and associated asphalt patching
and road surfacing.

Geotechnical investigation for the Project will be performed outside of this task order by KGID’s previously
selected on-call geotechnical engineering consultant via their own task order. Investigations will include test
pits, sampling of material, laboratory testing, and a report summarizing findings and recommendations for
trench backfill, roadway base, and asphalt sections. There are existing wooden retaining walls at the
intersection of Tramway and Jack that the Geotechnical firm will inspect and provide an alternative design if
recommended for replacement. The final report and wall recommendation and any subsequent design would
be anticipated to be provided to DOWL no later than the 60% civil design level to incorporate into the Project’s
design plans and specifications.

Topographic survey for the Project will be performed outside of this task order. To promote efficiency and
cost savings, survey efforts for the FY23 — FY25 water improvement projects were consolidated into a single
survey effort that will be performed prior to the engineering design efforts.

Proposed Project Budget and Financing: The estimated planning level opinion of probable construction cost
is displayed in the Table 1. Given the detailed design task is not complete and future construction and material
market conditions are unrealized, the opinion of probable construction costs should be considered with caution
and as reference only.

Page 1 of9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Table 1: Estimated Planning Level of Costs vs. Engineering & Construction Management Fees

Task Planning Level Costs
Material Procurement $401,900
Construction (planning level estimate): $3,964,500
Contingency (15%): $654,960
Total Construction Cost $5,021,360
Civil Engineering: $126,325
Construction Management, Observation: $238,717
Total Engineering Cost $365,042
Total Estimated Cost $5,383,680
Civil Engi'neering % vs. Materia¥ Procurement & 2.9%
Construction Estimate (less contingency)
Construction Ma_nagement % vs. Material Procurement & 5.50%
Construction Estimate (less contingency)

NOTE: All costs exclude Geotechnical engineering and retaining wall construction related elements

The Master Services Agreement is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the
parties.

PART 1-SERVICES

Task 1.1 — Project Management
Objective

To plan, organize, direct, control, and communicate all relevant activities set forth in this Scope of Work
within the approved budget and schedule.

Approach

DOWL will routinely review Project progress and communicate Project status on a regular basis.
Communication will be through email and telephone. This task will include the following activities:

Project administration includes resource allocation, and routine communications.
Team coordination, including conference calls and internal meetings.

Monitoring changes to the scope, budget, and schedule and developing change management strategies
with KGID.

Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

e Monthly invoices.

Page2 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Overall Project duration is estimated at seventeen (17) months.
Project-related issues will be identified, communicated, and resolved.
Submittals will be made from DOWL to KGID electronically.

Task 1.2 — Detailed Design

Objective

This task includes gathering information and preparation of Plans and Specifications for bidding purposes, as
well as an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the Project.

Approach

This task will include the following activities:

Incorporate topographic data into Project for design.
o Establish survey control sheets and alignment control tables.
Obtain record drawings from utility purveyors for buried and aerial utilities within the Project
corridor.
Coordinate with KGID to obtain needed missing information from KGID files/records to finalize
existing data and mapping.
Coordinate with KGID for KGID to call in USA-Digs, mark water, and work with its sewer utility
contractor to locate utilities.
One (1) site visit with KGID staff to walk Project site.
30% Design Submittal shall include:
o Plan sheets inclusive of plan view water main alignments for review and acceptance by KGID
prior to further design efforts.
60% Design Submittal shall include:
o Incorporation of 30% review verification comments from KGID
o Plans to include finalized water main alignment and established appurtenances (service line,
fire hydrant, etc.) and profile view design elements.
o Coordinate with Geotechnical firm to support geotechnical evaluation, review and comment
on report, and incorporate recommendations and specifications into plan set.
o Submission of 60% Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs to
KGID for review and comment.
o One (1) 60% submittal review and site walk with KGID and DOWL staff.
90% Design Submittal shall include:
o Incorporation of 60% review comments from KGID.
o Refinement of the 60% design of the civil design elements.
o Coordinate with Geotechnical firm to support geotechnical evaluation, review and comment
on report, and incorporate recommendations and specifications into plan set.
o Submission of 90% Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs to
KGID for final review and comment.
o One (1) 90% submittal review conference call with KGID and DOWL staff.
Permitting
o Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT)
= DOWL to complete all forms and applications for a NDOT encroachment permit as
construction will occur within NDOT Right-of-way (ROW) and/or traffic control
will impact the ROW for State Route 207.

Page 3 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




= NDOT Plans and Specifications for both underground utilities and roadway patching
improvements in a single plan set. Site, Circulation, and Access plan and NDOT
details included in plan set.
= DOWL will submit all forms and plan packages to NDOT for review. Any
comments received by NDOT will be incorporated and re-submitted to obtain
approval.
= Application and review fees to be waived by NDOT as submitting under KGID, a
public agency.
o Nevada Division of Environmental Protection — Bureau of Safe Drinking Water
=  DOWL will apply for and submit the Project to NDEP-BSDW for public water
system review and approval; including, application, $1,000 review fee, hydraulic
analysis report, hydraulic model update, and submittal. All comments will be
incorporated and re-submitted to obtain approval.
o Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District
= Project approval letter required for NDEP-BSDW permit.
o Tahoe Regional Planning Agency
»  This Project is assumed to be an Exempt Project through the Basin MOU that KGID
is a part of.
o  Under Attachment B of the MOU for Public Works Providers
o Roadways. Trails. Sidewalks & Parking Facilities #2 (Exempt):
Structural maintenance, repair, and replacement of existing
facilities (pavement, curb and gutter, culverts, pipes) provided no
new land coverage is created...
o Waterline Distribution and Wastewater Collection & Treatment
Facilities #9 (Exempt): Structural maintenance, repair, and in-kind
replacement of facilities, provided excavation is limited to areas
under existing pavement.
o Douglas County — Not included.
o Labor Commissioner
=  DOWL to complete all forms for public bodies awarding public works contracts with
the Nevada Labor Commissioner: Request for PW Number, Notice of Award, Notice
of Completion.
= All forms are required to be submitied by KGID, per Labor Commissioner. DOWL
will complete all documents and provide to KGID for submittal.
¢ 100% Design Submittal shall include:
o Incorporation of 90% review comments from KGID and permit reviews.
o Finalized Plans, Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost submitted to
KGID for public bid processing.
e  Prepare material procurement contract documents, bid form, and opinion of probable cost.
¢  Quality assurance and quality control of deliverables to the KGID.

Deliverables
The following will be delivered under this task:

¢  Submittal of the 30% plans for KGID review and comment will include plan sheets for water mainline
alignment only for verification purposes.

e Submittal of the 60% set for KGID review and comment will include PDF files of the Plans
(117x17”), Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.

e Submittal of the 90% set for KGID review and comment will include PDF files of the Plans
(117x177), Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.

Paged of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




¢  Submittal of the 100% set used for bidding will include individual PDF files of the Plans (117x17”),
Specifications, and Opinion of Probable Construction Cost.
e Permits and written approvals from the agencies identified in the Detailed Design Approach.

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e One (1) site visit kickoff meeting and one (1) 60% design review and constructability review are
included in this scope of work.
90% submittal reviews with KGID and DOWL via conference call.
Specifications will be in EJCDC format for front-end documents and CSI format for technical
specifications.

¢ Project elements to be included in design:

o Tramway Drive and Tina Court: 3,700-linear feet of waterline replacement and replacement
of water service laterals and relocation of water service meters affected by proposed main.

o Trench patching where roadway is directly impacted from both water main and service lateral
replacement.

o Microsurface seal over length of Tramway Drive and Tina Court affected by trenching,

e Topographic survey is not included within this task order and will be performed under a separate
contract.
®  Geotechnical

o It is assumed KGID’s on-call Geotechnical firm will perform field investigations, material
identifications, and recommendations. The Geotechnical firm will be contracted under
KGID; however, any reports or submittal documents will go through DOWL for review.

o Roadway improvements are assumed to be trench patching and a microsurface slurry for all
roadways impacted by the waterline improvements. If additional roadway improvements are
recommended and required from the geotechnical report, these efforts would be outside of
scope and performed via amendment.

o Inclusion of geotechnical design drawings and specifications for existing retaining wall
replacement is included in this scope of work. No wall, site, or grading design pertaining to
the geotechnical recommendations for the walls will be performed by DOWL.

e NDOT

o Final Traffic Control Program to be provided by the contractor and per NDOT’s
requirements.

o NDOT Permit assumed to be put on hold by NDOT until Traffic Control Program is provided
and approved — completed via contractor. All other items completed by DOWL to be
preliminarily approved prior and permit approved after Traffic Control Program approval.

Task 1.3 — Bidding Assistance

Objective

Assist KGID in the bid selection process and award of the Construction Contract. Bidding Assistance efforts
are split evenly between the water and road tasks.

Approach
Activities under this task will include the following elements:

e  Prepare procurement bid package for KGID purchase of waterline materials.
o Advertise and bid the procurement electronically through the PlanetBids.
o Answer questions from bidders and prepare addendum.
o  Advertise and bid the construction Project electronically through the DOWL PlanetBids portal and
maintain a plan holder’s list.

Page 5 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




e Attend one (1) pre-bid meeting at KGID’s office, prepare agenda, attend meeting, and compile
meeting minutes for distribution.

Answer questions from bidders and prepare addendum.

Conduct one (1) bid opening via PlanetBids.

Bid compliance review and bid tabulation.

Contractor complete due diligence review (NV State Contractor’s Board, Secretary of State, Labor
Commissioner’s Disqualified List, and reference check).

e Prepare letter of recommendation for award of the contract.

e Prepare and issue Notice of Award.

Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Pre-bid meeting minutes.

Bid results summary.

Notice of Award.

One (1) original copy of the Specifications for use during construction.
Two (2) half-size sets of Plans for use during construction.

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

e  DOWL will conduct one (1) pre-bid meeting at the KGID office.
e Two (2) RFIs and preparation of one (1) addendum are assumed.

Task 1.4 — Construction Management

Objective

Monitor the Project and keep KGID informed of the Project status. This phase also includes assisting KGID
with close-out of the construction process and Construction Contract.

Approach
The following activities will be performed as part of this task:

e Manage and direct the Project team and provide routine project management and communications.

e Conduct one (1) pre-construction meeting, prepare agenda and meeting minutes for the
pre-construction meeting. DOWL attendance will include the Project Manager, Project Engineer, and
Construction Observer.

e Process change-orders and payment applications, evaluate claims, review submittals, respond to
RFIs, and address unanticipated conditions.

e  Weekly in-office construction management activities are limited to eight (8) total hours per week.

o These activities include processing of documents (described earlier), coordination with all
parties, daily observation report QC, etc.

o Maintain all Project documentation for the duration of the Project including tracking,
disbursing, and reviewing. Maintain logs for all documentation including submittals,
RFCs/RFIs, field orders, work change directives, and change orders.

e Certified Payroll Review:

o Review certified payroll reports supplied by the prime contractor. Reports to include prime
and sub-contractors working on the Project.

Page 6 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




o Verify contractor staffs’ position, time, and wages paid are accurate and comply with the
prevailing wages for the Project.

Schedule and manage weekly on-site construction meetings. Prepare all agendas and meeting minutes
for weekly construction meetings.
Coordinate a substantial completion inspection and develop a final punch-list of work items to be
completed prior to final inspection.
Conduct a final inspection meeting to verify that all outstanding work items are complete
(Construction Observer to perform on-site final walkthrough with Contractor and KGID Staff).
Upon completion of construction, obtain both Observer and Contractor as-builts and incorporate all
modifications into a set of record drawings. Revisions will be made in the AutoCAD files.
Recommend Project final acceptance to KGID.
Incorporate Project record drawing data into KGID GIS.

Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

Notice to Proceed.

Meeting minutes.

Certified Payroll reports supplied by contractor.
Contractor Pay Applications.

Conformance letter from DOWL,

Record drawings electronically (.pdf)

Assumptions

The following assumptions apply:

Pre-construction meeting to be held at KGID’s office.
Construction anticipated to take twenty-three (23) weeks. This overall construction duration is
derived from previous water and road improvement projects.
Twenty-three (23) weekly construction meetings are assumed — no meeting first week of construction.
DOWL will be available for additional on-site visits if requested by KGID, billed on a time and
materials basis outside of the Scope.
Office engineering efforts are detailed under the Approach section of this task.
The Observer and Contractor will provide complete and clean set of redlines to DOWL.
It is anticipated that the Construction Contract will exceed $250,000; therefore, certified payroll
reports and associated field interviews will be required.
o Certified payroll reviews are assumed at 3 hours per week for the duration of construction
identified within this Scope
o Certified Payroll reports are anticipated to be complete and correct. Contractor is to be
familiar with certified payrolls and compliance.
o One (1) minor revision for each Certified Payroll report is assumed within this scope of work.
Additional revisions will be billed on a time and materials basis.
o If Certified Payroll reports are not complete, DOWL will reject submission and require
re-submittal by the contractor.
o DOWL’s review will consist of verification of personnel, time worked, and hourly wages
and that requirements of the Project are met.
o All final certification and reporting to Labor Commission must come from KGID as they are
the public body, funding the Project, and have ultimate responsibility.
Material testing will be provided by Contractor via certified third-party testing company.

Page 7 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Task 1.5 — Construction Observation
Objective

Perform construction observation ensuring all aspects constructed are compliant with the design plans and
specifications.

Approach
The following activities will be performed as part of this task:

Construction Observer to provide full-time observation during the construction process.

o Notify Contractor, Engineer, and KGID of any issues in the field as or before issues occur to allow
quick resolution.

e Answer questions, ensure work is being completed per the plans and specifications, and coordinate
with all parties and the public.

¢  Monitor traffic control and public access.

o Prepare daily observation reports, measure quantities, and take photographic records.

Monitor material testing (performed by certified third-party firms contracted by the contractor) to

certify requirements are being met.

o Attend all weekly progress meetings.
e Generate punchlist of items to correct at substantial completion.
e Conduct final site walk ensuring punchlist items are complete.
o Keep a set of redlined as-builts of construction.

Deliverables

The following deliverables will be submitted under this task:

¢ Daily Observation Reports
o  Punchlist
¢ Redlined as-builts

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply:

o Construction anticipated to take twenty-three (23) weeks. This overall construction duration is
derived from previous water and road improvement projects.

e DOWL inspection costs shall include all time, 8 hours on-site inspection, 2 hours for reporting and
travel.

e If construction efforts vary from this schedule, DOWL will notify KGID and will be present for days
that work is being performed until complete and compensated on a time and materials basis outside
of the scope.

e  On-site observation will only occur when the contractor is performing work.

PART 2 - COMPENSATION

KGID shall pay DOWL on a time and materials basis, including travel, not to exceed Three-Hundred and
Sixty-Five Thousand and Forty-Two Dollars ($365.042.00). Hourly rates and other expenses shall be in
accordance with Exhibit C of the Master Services Agreement (Standard Hourly Rates). A breakdown of the
individual task budgets is summarized in Table 2:

Page 8 of 9
Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




Table 2: Cost Breakdown of Task Budget

Task Cost
Task 1.1 — Project Management $19,005
Task 1.2 — Detailed Design $99,880
Task 1.3 — Bidding Assistance $7,440
Task 1.4 — Construction Management $75,417
Task 1.5 — Construction Management $163,300
Total Project Budget: $365,042
PART 3 - SCHEDULE
The following is a proposed schedule to be used as a general guideline only.

Award of Task Order: June 2023 Board Meeting

Utility Locates: July 2023

Survey (under separate contract): June 2023

Geotechnical Evaluation (performed by others): September 2023

30% Design: September 2023

60% Design: October 2023

90% Design: November 2023

100% Design: December 2023

Material Procurement Bidding: January 2024

Construction Bidding: January 2024

Award of Contracts: February Board Meeting

Construction (pending contractor scheduling
and material availability):

Closeout:

May - October 2024
October - November 2024

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Owner: Kingsbury General Improvement District Engineer: DOWL Engineering
By: By:
Print Name: Mitchell S. Dion Print Name: Matt Van Dyne, P.E.
Title: General Manager Title: Senior Project Manager
Date Date
Signed: Signed:

Page 9 of 9

Exhibit A — Task Order
Master Services Agreement




€ZOTLZY
omuns] o 3 oM Imaa

PRI sEpmedat Jopun papldiles AMng e

uBrswp %,09 03 Joud uoREITRAS ROLYIVINAE uiuyeid Spue.d pua uuaped o) Jesuitiur eI IRICNT 3) SZXN PUB LRI O] QIOH ¢

WA € “BLL0} 191100 BURILGRS PR 47 UM DU 8| 06100 taunesy  (3)

‘odoas myuus Jo ajoofold 930S WY PELIUSISR LRI "Sfeak £7 Jof ()s-Uo &) ) ABpRINoy | ‘Poliad UoKaNTUCD By} of ‘I ‘LeKoSdeL awy g} sapnaL (o)
@Buciw aryd *Avp Bunsew Jed 1oy § J pajEw)ee ‘sBunesi s3a1B0.d Apean pusye pue aRdel]  {p)

SUSIA PisY Bumpniout Tou seew jad oy g 18 paLISa "ol ‘eea suoyd "s1epi alley ‘ajsenbes fed Joj L apniaul €203 WO ‘SYeaM £Z D) O} paRLIGE Logaanisuad  {0)

o0e'ss 006's8 | 9 51 z1 v z (sopmionio] pus *SBUMBL PR30 ‘BUML) 1N00R0FD 1900Id
e LS 82 ge)  (sueewssamRd
) oees ) ) T C () wamey ey peyi
) | e B 26 s | B T o) Basesuia om0
zeZs ziEs s z ¥ s v T Gouaajio Uoantsueg-0ld 1aNpUSD) puR aleBiy
Zz0's Z50%8 K © | s ] - s |
J - R ] i i e ¥ ] (9% | pror) JusweSeusyy UapaNSUOY 'L
023t 0298 v z z (soummsy pus spuo ‘siRWSRIBY YON) SeAdy Bupremy
ose'ls e [ v z z ORPRWOoY PR WoTEReL Mena il |
zous 908 ) z R z | -  Opmmmde) BawdopE
EL'Ls veL'ls s | I z z (@) wnpueppy 'BuppE Bung suoisenD St |
2051 20518 o 9 v B N Bupon pE-olg 1npuo) e el |
0618 B 99618 ¥l 9 [ " v [ BUIPPIA PUR LOIRISWINOQ KIeWaINo0k] RSB Wi09d PUs Sdeid
W MY .4 . | [ Ll - T S, i - -l , = 1445 L %) eoumsisey BulpPIE ©'F
| oro'ys oro'rs 82 9 b 8 z 1900 21QEGOId J0 UOKIAD U "peiiog pi *SIALINGOQ 1RIL0) Wslwamndold USRI siedald
ole'ss oiE'es [ 8 3 0z o z 1900 OKIEGOL 10 LOKKIG PR SBLMEI] UBLER( %00L
oe'ss [T s 9 Ty 3 7 v 7T Bpuea LoaN
ozses  |ooons ozses | oe s | 1 T e | w Tz | (euomwanien qey hinod 10w vauL ‘MASE-d30N) Bumueg
wsos | |osos | @ v T [ z= o z 0D SITRq0Ld 15 UOMO U SBAMRIQ UBS0 %06
s [T L 9 s QIO U ¥SIA OFS P MeiraY UBtsa
oes'ss () 3 ) o 8 9 s S Umd o wuoy oy T MR LORURIOD 19ROl YT
os0'9ls 0088 oek ] z o o 3 vy 100 YOI j0 UoNAI( pue SBUMRIQ UBSSQ %09
oivzs oLvzs il s W | @ 3 T T 1800 ejqeqoi jo Uonudo) pus sBuRIQ UBSSQ 408
orzes ozes 9 5 s | 5 B T yemens pue blsow yowont
aizs [T st 9 g z T Uomndoou pur menbey Quin Bugex |
o0e'cs 00a'cs 3 7 o ¥ UonesReD MSUAIBLY ‘9S PANCO ‘UEERp ) Busseooid denis
T Tl = Al ol w B N Bl j b 1 14385 chur) uBiseg peleled Z')
06218 OL6ZIS oL v ¥ 2l ¥E 21 HOWSSEUR PUe LOHRUIRIOSD 199kid
098 NW | ce0'os | = ;_ o | | | | | | | sugg esaubasdsyada AN
W, = ] T i i i Il il ] i w JusuleBeUB fosjoid 1}
1 | | sus | s | et | ams | ems | s | eus | sses  [@bws)ewyvzoz
® [ I u/s) &1wd €202 sysv]

ayewnssy eod
129foud Juswedr|dey eujpeIem FZ0OZ
19141810 INSWIAONJINI TVNINIO ANNISOND




Kingsbury General Improvement District
2024 Water Improvement Project (Tramway Rd & Tina Ct)
Planning Level Construction Opinion of Probable Cost

Planning Level
Bid Item | Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total
MATERIAL PROCUREMENT
A 1" Water Service Line 375 LF $13.50 $5,062.50
B 1.5" Water Service Line 750 LF $20.50 $15,375.00
C 2" Water Service Line 1,875 LF $27.50 $51,562.50
D 6" Water Main 200 LF $44.00 $8,800.00
E 8" Water Main 1,400 LF $56.50 $79,100.00
F 12" Water Main 2,300 LF $70.00 $161,000.00
G 6" Gate Valve 10 EA $1,350.00 $13,500.00
H 8" Gate Valve 6 EA $2,000.00 $12,000.00
1 12" Gate Valve 5 EA $3,000.00 $15,000.00
J Fire Hydrant Assembly 9 EA $4,500.00 $40,500.00
CONSTRUCTION
1 Mobilization and Demobilization 1 LS $130,000.00 $130,000.00
2 Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS $125,000.00 $125,000.00
3 Temporary Erosion Control 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000.00
4 1-Inch Water Service Connection 5 EA $5,250.00 $26,250.00
5 1.5-Inch Water Service Connection 10 EA $6,000.00 $60,000.00
6 2-Inch Water Service Connection 25 EA $7,000.00 $175,000.00
7 Relocate Existing Water Meter Assembly 40 EA $1,500.00 $60,000.00
8 Traffic Rated Meter Assembly Lid (Contingent Bid Item) 15 EA $2,000.00 $30,000.00
9 1-Inch Private Property Water Service 375 LF $130.00 $48,750.00
10 1.5-Inch Private Property Water Service 750 LF $140.00 $105,000.00
11 2-Inch Private Property Water Service 1,875 LF $150.00 $281,250.00
12 8-Inch Waterline Replacement 1,400 LF $240.00 $336,000.00
13 12-Inch Waterline Replacement 2,300 LF $300.00 $690,000.00
14 6-Inch Gate Valve 10 EA $2,750.00 $27,500.00
15 8-Inch Gate Valve 6 EA $3,250.00 $19,500.00
16 12-Inch Gate Valve 5 EA $4,000.00 $20,000.00
17 Fire Hydrant Assembly 9 EA $10,000.00 $90,000.00
18 Connection to Existing Water Main 8 EA $15,000.00 $120,000.00
19 Connection to Existing Fire Hydrant Assembly - EA $7,500.00 $0.00
20 Removal and Disposal of Abandoned Water Main (Contingent Bid Item) 100 LF $125.00 $12,500.00
21 Pressure Reducing Assembly - EA $110,000.00 $0.00
22 Asphalt Trench Patch (6” AC/12” AB) 5,000 LF $150.00 $750,000.00
23 Asphalt Trench Patch (3” AC/6” AB) 2,000 LF $190.00 $380,000.00
24 Micro-Surface 165,000 SF $0.95 $156,750.00
25 Remove and Replace Concrete Flatwork (Contingent Bid Item) 400 SF $65.00 $26,000.00
26 Remove and Replace Curb and Gutter (Contingent Bid Item) 1,000 LF $125.00 $125,000.00
27 Non-Excavatable Rock Removal (Contingent Bid Item) 200 CY $600.00 $120,000.00
Material Procurement Total: $401,900.00
Construction Bid Total: $3,964,500.00
PROJECT TOTAL: $4,366,400.00
15% CONTINGENCY: $654,960.00
TOTAL (with contingency): $5,021,360.00
Assumptions: B

1 Unit pricing estimated utilizing 2023 Project bids with escalation factors.
2 Lengths of main assumed from intersection to intersection via GIS.
3 Lengths of services generally averaged but not specifically measured.

4 Size and number of services generalized based on structure count. Actual sizing not determined until design.

S No significant structures included (PRV, Retaining walls, etc.) beyond what is identified in the estimate.

6 No NDOT Right-of-Way construction assumed in estimate,

DOWL, LLC 1

Fee Estimate
412712023







From: Staci Baker

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Mitch Dion; Daniel Tarkanian

Subject: Commercial logging in a residential neighborhood

Hello;

heavy machinery and chainsaws. | went to see what was happening, and was told that VM West was just
there to remove a few dead trees, and to chip everything into sawdust. | was assured that was the scope
of the work and that was all that they were doing. This morning at 8:45 AM they have come back and
the tranquility and peace that we all enjoy in this neighborhood has been shattered by the screams of
chainsaws and heavy equipment AGAIN!!

I went out to see if anybody was supervising and of course there was no one there, but the private
logging company, VM West. Again, they assured me that all they are doing is removing dead trees and
chipping and that the fire department would be there shortly. The trouble with this entire thing is that it
is commercial logging that will make this area forever, hotter and drier . It will forever make this area
susceptible to fire as these fire roads are nothing but wind tunnels bringing fire into this neighborhood.
When will this end? Where can one get a detailed scope of the project? Why is nobody supervising a
private commercial logger? This is wrong on so many levels. Can you please advise or assist kind regards
Dr. Baker.






WB &,
S
A SENERAL IPROVEMENT DISTRICT

2 '-.#ﬁ

P.0. Box 976, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448 Andrew Hickman - Distri¢t Manager

Wednesday, April 19, 2023

Dear residents and customers of Round Hill General Improvement District,

Per NRS 318.199, two public hearings were published and held. One on May 17M, 2022 and one
on June 28%, 2022.

, At the June 28™ public hearing, Resolution #319 was adopted by the Board of Trustees raising the
base water rates across all line sizes and customers by:

2.9% effective July 1, 2022

Consumer Price Index of 5.2% effective July 1, 2023

An amount up to the Consumer Price Index effective July 1, 2024
An amount up to the Consumer Price Index effective July 1, 2025
An amount up to the Consumer Price Index effective July 1, 2026

Base water rates for a %4” residential line will go from $64.85 up to 12,000 gallons to $68.22 up to
12,000 gallons per month. All other classes will be increased by 5.2% as well.

The Board of Trustees also adopted Resolution #320, raising the base sewer rates for all line sizes
and customers by:

30% effective July 1, 2022

10% effective July 1, 2023

8% effective July 1, 2024

An amount up to the Consumer Price Index effective July 1, 2025
An amount up to the Consumer Price Index effective July 1, 2026

* €& o & @

Base sewer rates for residential customers will go from $82.12 per month to $90.33 per month.
This is largely due to increased costs to have our sewerage collected, treated, and pumped out of
the Tahoe Basin. All other classes will be increased by 10% as well.

If you are a %” residential line customer (as most of you are), your combined base water and
sewer bill will go from $146.97 per month to $158.55 per month.

Phone 775-588-2571 Fax 775-588-5030 www.rhgid.org






